Monumental Inscriptions of Earley St Peters 1989

Table of Contents

Introduction	
Section A	
Section B	_
Section C	•
Section D.	
Section E	56
Section F	9
Section G	65
Section H	_
Section J	76
Section K	79
Section L	
Section M	•
Section N	
Section P	106
Section R	110
Section S	
Section U	
Section X	
Section Y	•
Section Z	
	<u> </u>

Earley St Peters Introduction

Introduction

This document contains the monumental inscriptions for the Parish Church of Earley St Peter in the Royal County of Berkshire, including its Churchyard. Besides the inscriptions on gravestones, monumental inscriptions include memorial inscriptions inside the church, whether they be on choir stalls, stained glass windows or as dedications inside books. The memorial plagues on benches and the war memorial are also listed. The main index at the end lists ALL the names mentioned in the inscriptions in name order, together with dates of birth and death, ages and places where these have been indicated. A smaller place index lists those inscriptions which mention a location.

These inscriptions were recorded by members of the Berkshire Family History Society between June and November 1989.

The Berkshire Family History Society

The Berkshire Family History Society started its life as the Reading Amateur Genealogical Society in 1973 and emerged under its present name in 1975 to encourage the study of family history in Berkshire. The Society currently holds monthly meetings in Reading, Slough and Newbury and publishes a quarterly magazine. Information about joining the Society is normally available at libraries with local studies sections and the County Record Office at Shire Hall.

Monumental Inscriptions

Monumental inscriptions are a useful source of information to family historians particularly as they often give dates, places, ages and relatives which are not available by other means. The mere fact that two adjacent gravestones refer to the same surname can confirm other evidence. This is why family history societies record and index monumental inscriptions to make them more available

and to form a more permanent record than stone exposed to the elements can provide.

Parish of Earley St Peter

The Parish of Earley St Peter dates back to 1842, before which the area formed a liberty within the Parish of Sonning. The foundation stone was laid on 2nd April 1843 (see S3) and the building was complete by 1844. The interested reader is referred to "THE PARISH AND CHURCH OF ST. PETER EARLEY" by Ernest W. Dormer, 1944.

The churchyard has been extended twice and eventually an extension opened nearby at Mays Lane with the first burial in 1936. Since then the burial ground at Mays Lane has been transferred to the jurisdiction of Earley Town Council and no monumental inscriptions from there have been included in this index and document.

The churchyard is now full and cannot accommodate any further burials or the interment of ashes unless an existing plot is used.

Who has copies of this index and transcript?

Copies of this document will be found at: Reading Central Library, Local Studies section; Society of Genealogists, 14 Charterhouse Buildings, Goswell Road, London EC1M 7BA; Berkshire Family History Society reference library and the Parish Church of Earley St Peter, Church Road, Earley, Reading, RG6 1EY. Other transcripts and indexes of Berkshire churchyards will also be found at the first three locations.

Acknowledgements

The Berkshire Family History Society wishes to thank all those who helped directly or indirectly in the production of this index. The vicar, the Revd. Paul Batson, the Parish Church Council, churchwardens and parishioners for their encouragement, interest and considerable efforts in tidying the churchyard. Espe-

Earley St Peters Introduction

cial thanks are due to Jack Brown for the availability of an excellent map of the churchyard.

Thanks are also due to those members of the Berkshire Family History Society who contributed their spare time to this project: (in alphabetical order) Ron and Joan Ash; Shirley Ball; Joan Bernard; Edna Bowman; Cecilia Burden; David Cruse; Peter Day; Barbara Debney; Cliff and Jean Debney; Imogen Dorey; Warren Fenner; Meg Goswell; David Hammond; Chad and Lesley Hanna; Gwen Hardwidge; Bob Hudson; Phyllis Kerridge; Kevin King; Margaret Lyall; Diana Mackarill; Ann McKie; Vincent Millett; Reo Muir: Alan and Jean Perrin: Simon Pinkney; Valerie Richardson; Mike Seymour; Ella Sutherland; Clive Tomlin; David and Yvonne Watkins; Jennifer Whiteley: Louise Wilkinson; Bryan Willson; Marilyn Wooldridge and any others.

Copyright and disclaimer

This document is Copyright 1990 by the Berkshire Family History Society. The transcript and index have been thoroughly checked, but in a work with this magnitude of detail some errors will inevitably remain. The Berkshire Family History Society cannot accept liability for any errors and recommends that the reader views the original monument or inscription where any doubt exists.

How to use the index and transcript

First, locate the name or names of interest in the index which is in order of surname. Where there is a choice the forenames, dates and ages will help.

Second, use the section and number from the first two columns of the index entry to locate the inscription in the transcript. The transcript is arranged in sections, and each section is arranged in rows and then plots. Not all plots have a monument.

Third, use the section and number to locate the plot on the map of the churchyard and in the churchyard itself. Section

S refers to the interior of the church and other inscriptions not related to graves (such as the war memorials).

In the transcript each monument has a separate paragraph, with the section and number against the first monument in a plot. Square brackets [] have been used to distinguish text which does not appear on the monument, such as the description of the monument and also to show where doubt exists. To save space, the end of a line on the monument is shown by a single slash, '/', where the inscription moves to another face or block of stone there may be two slashes, '//'. To make the transcript easier to read names are in capitals and lower case has been used elsewhere.

There is an entry in the name index for every name mentioned in the inscriptions (with the exception of the masons). Dates and ages are included in the index where given in the inscription. Dates are numeric in the form "day/month/year" and a '??' in a date means that that part is illegible, while 'oo' means that it is absent. In some cases the letters 'a' or 'b' have been added to a date to indicate that the death (or birth) happened 'after' or 'before' that date, respectively.

Points to remember:

- if someone dies in their 83rd year they are actually 82.
- dates of birth, especially the year, are much more suspect than the date of death, and that the same applies to the age.
- the original inscriptions may not be very legible and therefore open to interpretation.

Chad and Lesley Hanna, Earley, July 1990

Section A

A1/1 [Cross] In loving memory of / our darling / STELLA MATTHEWS, / born Nov. 6. 1915, / died Oct. 30. 1930.

A2/2 [Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory of / FANNY BROOKS,
/ died Jan. 18th. 1925, aged
74 years. / Also THOMAS
BROOKS, / died Nov. 20th.
1933, aged 87 years. / And
of ELLEN BROOKS, / daughter of the above, / died April
19th. 1924, aged 42 years. /
I heard the voice of Jesus
say, / Come unto me and
rest.

[Mason] J. Hillier

- A2/3 [Headstone with kerbs and vase] In loving memory of / my dear husband. / MARK RICHARD CHALLEN, / who died July 10th. 1924, / aged 63 years. / "Thy will be done." / Also of ELIZABETH JANE, / wife of the above / who passed peacefully away / October 27th. 1949, / aged 92 years. / "For ever with the Lord."
- A2/4 [Stone flower container] From friends.
- A2/6 [Upright scroll] In affectionate remembrance / of /
 MARGARET FLORENCE /
 GREGORY, / who died April
 16th. 1925. / Aged 73 years.
- A3/1 [Kerbstones with vase]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
 loving memory of my dear
 wife ELIZABETH BARNES,
 who died Jany. 17th. 1925.

- Aged 69. // [East kerb]
 "Peace Perfect Peace." //
 [North kerb] Also CHARLES
 N. BARNES. Who died Novr.
 14th. 1943, aged 83. //
 [West kerb] Also MINNIE
 WALTERS BARNES died Oct
 18th. 1952
- A3/2 [Upright scroll with a dove on top, on plinth, with kerbstones and urn] [Scroll] In loving memory of / STEWART WILLIAM, / elder son of W. J & A. MONGER, / died Jan. 29. 1925, aged 12 years. / "Jesus called him."
 - [Plinth] WILLIAM JAMES MONGER, / died Nov: 18th. 1935, aged 61 years. / Also ALICE, his wife. / Died May 25th. 1955, aged 77 years. // [East kerb] "At rest"
- A3/5 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WALTER JAMES STEVENS who died Oct. 14th. 1924, aged 71. // [East kerb] "Peace Perfect Peace." // [North kerb] Also MARY ANNA STEVENS, his wife who died Sept. 26th. 1930. Aged 83.
- A3/6 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife EMILY HALL. Died Jan. 8th. 1935. Aged 72 years. // [North kerb] Also HENRY GEORGE HALL. Died Aug. 25th. 1951, aged 84 years. // [East kerb] "At rest."
- A4/3 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / ELLEN / the beloved wife of / RICHARD
 APPLEBY, / who passed
 peacefully away / on April

1st. 1936, in her 75th. year. / Also MINNIE BINNINGTON, / the only daughter of / RICHARD & SARAH APPLEBY, / who passed away after much / suffering patiently borne / on March 11th. 1925, in her 40th. year. / "Thy will be done." / Also of RICHARD APPLEBY, / husband of ELLEN, / who passed away / February 5th. 1951, / in his 87th. year. / At rest.

- A4/4 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of a kind husband
 and father / EDWARD
 ALDRIDGE, / 1873 1947, /
 Also / our beloved daughter /
 ANNIE LILLIAN, / 1902 1957.
- A4/5 [Headstone with kerbs and flower bowl] [Headstone] In loving memory / of / SIDNEY GEORGE WOODS. / Who departed this life / 28th day of March, 1925. / In his 32nd year. / Until the day break and the shadows flee. / Also JESSIE WOODS. / Mother of the above / died July 10th. 1935, / aged 65 years.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also of JOHN, her husband, who died January 25th. 1945. Aged 79 years. // [East kerb] In the midst of life we are in death. // [North kerb] Till we meet again.

A4/6 [Cross] To the beloved memory / of / my dear wife / LOUISE MAUD COX, / who died April 1st. 1925. / Aged 49 years. / Nearer my God to thee. / Also / EDWARD, hus-

- band of the above, / died Dec: 13th. 1936. / Aged 68 years.
- A5/1 [Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In memory of // [South kerb] FREDERICK RICKARDS, passed away 28th. March 1925, aged 63. // [East kerb] "Peace." // [North kerb] ADA RICKARDS, passed away 10th. Oct. 1944, Aged 82.
- A5/3 [Headstone] In loving memory / of / FANNY. / Wife of JOHN SCHOFIELD. / Who passed peacefully away May 6th. 1925. / Aged 75 years. / Also of / JOHN SCHOFIELD. / Who died March 1st 1929. / Aged 78 years.
- A5/4 [Headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In ever loving remembrance of / my dear husband. / ALBERT WILLIAM TAYLOR, / who passed peacefully away / May 19th. 1925, / after a long and painful illness / very patiently borne. / Aged 42 years. / "Oh! how glorious and resplendent / fragile body shalt thou be. / When endued with so much beauty / full of health and strong and free. / Full of vigour, full of pleasure, / that shall last eternally."

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also ANNIE, his wife, died Nov. 26th 1953, Aged 73. "Reunited."

A5/5 [Kerbstones] [East kerb] F.
A. P. [FREDERICK AUBREY
PICKERING in burial register]
May 26th. 1925. // [West
side] M. A. P. [MABEL ANNE

- PICKERING in burial register] March 17th. 1937.
- A5/6 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of RUTH SARAH, beloved wife of THOMAS BRAUND. Died June 11th. 1925, aged 68. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also of THOMAS BRAUND, her husband who died June 26th. 1950. Aged 78 years. // [West kerb] Reunited.
- A6/2 [Kerbstones and vase] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband THOMAS PIKE, died July 10th. 1925.
 Aged 47 years. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also his dear wife CAROLINE ROSE died Aug. 9th 1961 aged 86 years. // [West kerb] Reunited.

[Vase] Dad // Mum

A6/3 [Headstone with kerbstones]
[Headstone] In / loving
memory of / LEWIS GEORGE.
/ Beloved husband of /
FRANCES. / And loved eldest
son of / GEORGE and KATE
TAYLOR. / Born July 4th
1884. / Died July 26th 1925.
/ "Till mornings joy shall end
/ the night of weeping." /
Shall we not love thee, Mother dear, / whom Jesus loves
so well?

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] KATE beloved wife of GEORGE TAYLOR. January 16th. 1862 - January 26th 1940. // [North kerb] GEORGE beloved husband of KATE TAYLOR. October 6th 1860 - April 23rd 1948. // [East kerb] Peace perfect peace.

- A6/4 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ANNE NEWELL. Died Novr. 3rd. 1925 aged 80 years. // [North kerb] In devoted memory of JOSEPH DANIEL LANGTON, died May 24th. 1930, aged 54 years. R.I.P. // [West kerb] "Rest in peace."
- A7/1 [Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 FREDERICK WILLIAM COOK,
 died November 24th. 1925,
 aged 50 years. // [North
 kerb] SUSANNA COOK, died
 March 10th. 1935, aged 66
 years.

[Mason] J. Hillier.

- A7/3 [Head and footstones with kerbs] [Headstone] In loving memory of / CHARLES LOVEGROVE, / died 28th. Dec. 1925, / aged 76 years.
 - [Footstone] Also JOHN EDWARD WOOD, / died 25th. Feb. 1931, / aged 53 years. / Also EMILY ELIZABETH WOOD, / died 16th. Aug. 1950, / aged 45 years.
- A7/4 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ERNEST WALLEY. Who died November 25th 1925. Aged 39 years. // [West kerb] "Peace, perfect peace." // [North kerb] Also ELIZABETH WALLEY, who died September 10th. 1946, aged 59 years. // [East kerb] "Re-united."
- A7/5 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of ROSE EMBERY, who died 3rd. Jan.

1937, aged 67 years. //
[West kerb] Also HENRY
GALE, / died 8th Dec. 1925,
aged 85 years. // [South
kerb] Also ERNEST EMBERY,
who died 3rd. April 1937.
Aged 69 years. // [East kerb]
"At rest."

- A8/1 [Vase] In loving / memory // Mum // Dad // Auntie
- A8/3 [Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of CHARLES CANNON. Died Feb. 19th 1928. Age 77 // [North kerb] Also KITTY CANNON. Died March 5th 1926. Aged 68.

[Vase] In / loving memory / of / S. R. F. C. / CANNON died / 4th July 1934 / aged 29 years. // "CECIL"

- A8/4 [Celtic cross] In / loving memory of / FRANK SIDNEY AUST. / Who died / February 21st 1926. / Aged 43 years. / "Simply to thy cross I cling." A8/5[Head and footstone] [Headstone] Peace / in / loving memory of / ROSE EMILY. / Wife of THOMAS C. PEMBROKE, / who passed peacefully away / Jany. 11th. 1926. / Aged 58 years. / "Nearer my God to thee." / Also of / THOMAS CHARLES PEMBROKE, / husband of the above, / who passed away July 26th. 1944, / aged 79 years.
- A9/1 [Vase] BERTIE GOWER / aged 83. // HILDA GOWER / aged 78.
- A9/2 [Headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In / loving

memory of / GEORGE
TAYLOR, / A loving husband
and father, / called to rest
March 10th. 1926, / aged 73.
/ God is our hope and
strength. / A very present
help in trouble. / Also of /
ELIZABETH TAYLOR, / a loving wife and mother, / Called
to the higher life January
30th. 1940. / Aged 92. / In
thy presence there is fulness
of joy, / and at thy right hand
there is pleasure for evermore.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also of ALICE JANE, a dearly beloved daughter who entered into rest March 20th 1952. Aged 66.

- A9/3 [Scroll] In / loving memory of / dear sister. / L . G / died April 17. / Aged 68. / Greatly missed.
- A9/4 [Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of CHARLES BEALE YOUNG, fell asleep June 11th 1926. Aged 56. // [North kerb] Also his beloved wife LYDIA, who entered into rest March 9th. 1965, aged 98. // [East kerb] "Rest in peace."
- A9/5 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife ALICE ALDRIDGE. Died July 11th 1926. Aged 68 years. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] And HENRY THOMAS ALDRIDGE. Died August 29th. 1940. Aged 84 years. // [West kerb] "One hope."

- A9/6 [Headstone with kerbs] In loving memory of / MARY ANN, wife of HENRY BRADFIELD, / died June 14th. 1926. Aged 73 years. / "At rest" / Also of GERTRUDE ALICE, elder daughter of the above / died May 14th. 1930, aged 46 years. / Also / HENRY BRADFIELD. / Died Jan. 23rd. 1936. Aged 76 years.
- A10/1[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of / CHARLOTTE. /
 Wife of / JOHN Mc.L. ROBB. /
 Died April 17th. 1926. / Aged
 63 years. / Also of their dear
 son / ARTHUR CHARLES, /
 16th. Battn. Canadian / Expeditionary Force. / Killed in
 action at Ypres. / April 23rd.
 1915. / Aged 21 years. / And
 of / JOHN McLORINAN ROBB,
 O.B.E. / Died December 19th.
 1948, / aged 89 years.
- A10/2[Book] In / loving memory / of / FRANCIS / WILLIAM HARRIS / died 17th. Aug. 1926, / aged 62 years. // Also FRANCES HARRIS. / Died / 27th. Jan. 1943. / Aged 73 years.
- A10/3[Cross] In / loving memory of / MARY EGERTON, / wife of // THOMAS WILSON / ARMSTRONG, / died 23rd. August 1926. / "Love never faileth." / Also in loving memory of / THOMAS WILSON ARMSTRONG, / died 5th. September 1932.
- A10/6[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband THOMAS FREDERICK

- STEVENS who died Dec. 17th. 1945. // [North kerb] Also Catherine, dearly beloved wife of THOMAS FREDERICK STEVENS, who died Jan. 6th. 1951.
- A11/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband JOHN JONES. Died June 13th. 1926, aged 73 years. // [South kerb] Also his dear wife KATE, died Jan 17th. 1947, aged 91 years. // [West kerb] Good night, / God bless you.-
- A11/2[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] My dear husband CHARLES S. WEBB, died at (Radomir) Nov. 1918. // [East kerb] Also SOPHIA WEBB, / died Dec. 11. 1929, aged 56. // [North kerb] Also of our beloved adopted son HARRY R. J. CAINS, died Oct. 27th. 1926.
- A11/3[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife LUCY F. FOWLES, who died Dec. 3rd. 1926, aged 56. // [North kerb] Also of WILLIAM FOWLES, who died May 18th. 1958, aged 89. // [East kerb] "At rest."
- A11/4[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife ETHEL FENNELL, died Decr. 13th. 1926. aged 37. // [North kerb] Also WILLIAM ALFRED FENNELL died 25th Oct 1961 // [East kerb] "At rest."
 - [Vase] In / loving memory / of my dear / Mother // Also of

/ a dear Father A11/5[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In ever loving memory / of / my dear husband / CHARLES CECIL STANLEY SMITH. / Who died August 31st. 1926. / Also of my dear brother / LESLIE ERNEST LINDSAY. / Missing at Loos. / September 26th 1915. / Two souls so sweet can never die. / They live in the hearts of those / who love them for all eternity. / R.I.P / Here now rests the widow / FLORENCE ELSIE SMITH, / who died July 7th. 1976.

- A11/6[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ALFRED GIBBS, died January 21st. 1927, aged 84 years. // [North kerb] Also of his loving wife JANE GIBBS, died Oct: 23rd. 1940, aged 88 years. // [East kerb] "Good night, God bless you."
- A12/3[Shield on block] In / loving memory of / WILLIAM R. GIBBS, / died Jan. 28th. 1927, / aged 43 years. / "Thy will be done."
- A12/5[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband. HARRY WILLIAM LAVELL. Died Feby. 5th. 1927. Aged 48. // [North kerb] Also of EMMA LAVELL, who died 10th Dec 1961. // [East kerb] "At rest."
 - [Vase] Dad // Mum
- A13/3[Cross] In / ever most loving memory of / JOHN JAMES DAVIS. / Who passed over

- March 20th. 1927. / Aged 56. / "Faith Hope Love." / Also of LOUISE his wife / who died January 12th. 1953, / in her 86th. year.
- A13/4[Book] In loving memory / of dear Dad / WILLIAM RHODES, / died May 20th. / 1927, / aged 85. // Also / dear Mother / MARTHA RHODES, / died March 16th. / 1929, / aged 81.
- A13/5[Kerbstones] [South side]
 ALICE, wife of CHARLES
 FRANCIS WILSON, died April
 3rd. 1927, aged 61 years. //
 [North side] Also of CHARLES
 FRANCIS WILSON, died February 20th 1945. Aged 81
 years. // [East side] At rest.
- A14/1[Cross] R.I.P // In memoriam / EDVARDI ALFREDI / TVNBRIDGE / 1876 1927 // BEATRICIS MARIAE / Dilectissimi Sponsi / Qui ad meliorem vita m / migravit A.D. 1927. vitam / migravit A.D. 1927.
- A14/3[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of LOUISA TAYLOR, died June 1st. 1927, aged 53. // [North kerb] Also ABRAHAM TAYLOR, died Nov. 15th. 1948, aged 84. // [East kerb] "Resting."
- A14/4[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory / of my dear husband ARTHUR WILLIAM ADAMS, died 16th. June 1927 aged 53[? 54 in burial register] // [North kerb] Also his beloved wife LOUISA ELLEN, died 27th January 1959 aged 84. // [East kerb] "Resting"

- A14/5[Headstone] In / loving memory / EMMA SHAW / 1860 - 1927. / THOMAS SHAW / 1862 - 1944. / STANLEY GROVER / 1905 -1974.
- A14/6[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife ADA EMMA HARDING. Died April 8th 1927. Aged 50. // [North kerb] Also SIDNEY HARDING. Died Aug. 23rd. 1942. Aged 66 years. // [East kerb] "Rest in Peace."
- A15/1[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] My husband ARTHUR GEORGE NICHOLS, died June 1st. 1927, aged 69 years. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also CAROLINE MARY, wife of ARTHUR GEORGE NICHOLS, suddenly called home April 1st. 1937. Aged 78 years.
- A15/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of HANNAH SHAYLER, died June 29th. 1927. // [West kerb] W. T. T. [WILLIAM THOMAS THATCHER in burial register] March 10th 1940. // [South kerb] REGINALD JOHN MERRY, / 1889 1965. / FLORRIE E. MERRY 1892 1972. // [East kerb] C. J. T. [CHARLES JAMES THATCHER in burial register] March 15th. 1947.
- A15/4[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ROSINA CLARA BENNETT. (A devoted wife & mother) died Aug. 25th. 1927, aged 80 years. // [North kerb] Also of her be-

- loved husband (and our dear father) BENJAMIN BENNETT, died Dec. 25th. 1928, aged 83 years. // [East kerb] "At rest."
- A15/5[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of HARRY BLACKMAN, died July 12th. 1927, aged 66 years. // [East kerb] "At rest."
- A16/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In memory of GEORGE HATCH, died Oct. 4th. 1941, aged 77 years.

A16/2[Book and vase]
[Book] In / loving memory of
/ BLANCHE BASTON. / A beloved wife / and mother / entered into rest / Novr. 1st.
1927. / Aged 58 years. /
Life's work done. // Also /
FREDERICK BASTON. / Died
May 26th 1950, / "Sleep on
beloved."

A16/3[Headstone with book, vase and kerbs] [Headstone]
Peace / In cherished memory of my dear husband /
CHARLES WELLAND. / Who fell asleep on Novr. 8th.
1927, / aged 61 years. / Always in our thoughts. / Also / EMILY. / Beloved wife of the above / who died July 13th.
1938. / Aged 62 years. / Reunited.

[Book] JACK / WHINNERAH / 1913 - 1966 // A man in his / time / plays many / parts.

[Vase] IVY / WHINNERAH / 1912 - 1971.

[Mason] J. Hillier.

A16/5[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving

memory / of / BARBARA DOROTHY PIKE, / who passed away / December 28th. 1927, / aged 8 years. / "Safe in the arms of Jesus."

- A17/1[Celtic cross] In / loving memory / of / MARGARET MARIA GOODMAN, / who died at Reading / November 24th 1927.
- A17/2[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of our dear GRACE (WALKER.) Died Jan. 1st 1928. Aged 31. // [East kerb] R.I.P.
- A17/3[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In ever loving memory of / our dear Father / JOHN NICKES, / who passed away May 21st. 1928. / In his 84th. year. / Also of our dear brother / ERNEST EDWARD NICKES, / 2nd. Battn. Buffs. Killed in action / at Ypres. April 23rd. 1915. / Good night and God bless you. / Also his daughter / ELIZABETH MARTHA NICKES, / who passed away Dec. 22nd. 1967 / in her 84th. year.
- A17/4[Kerbstones and two vases]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
 loving memory of CHARLES
 HAMBRIDGE. Died 8th June
 1928. Aged 62. // [North
 kerb] Also his wife MARY
 JANE HAMBRIDGE. Died 18th
 Feb. 1947. Aged 66.

[First vase] Dad / CECIL / Mum

[Second vase] LES

A18/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM

JOHN ADAMS. Died 26th.
Aug. 1928, aged 76 years. //
[East kerb] Also GLADYS
MABEL ADAMS, / died 10th.
Oct. 1948, / aged 58 years.
// [North kerb] Also MABEL
MARIE ADAMS, died 18th.
April 1949, aged 85 years.

- A18/2[Book] In / loving memory / of / our dear Mother / NELLIE S. WRIGHT. / Who passed over / to her rest / Sept. 30th. 1928. // Also of / our dear Father. / JAMES A. WRIGHT. / Who passed over / to his rest / Jan. 16th. 1931. / Also / DOROTHY MARY / WRIGHT / who passed over / to her rest / March 15th 1974 / Re-united
- A18/3[Upright scroll] In / loving memory of / my dear husband. / HENRY CHARLES CASE / who entered into rest / Oct 4th 1928. / Also his wife ELIZA / died June 30. 1957 / aged 91 years.
- A18/4[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In memory of // [South kerb] ARTHUR WILLIAM KEARSEY, born 16th. December 1859, died 29th. October 1928. // [East kerb] And his wife // [North kerb] EMMA KEARSEY, born 26th. December 1857, died 6th. December 1933.
- A18/6[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 WILLIAM BENHAM, died Oct.
 1st. 1928, aged 64. // [North kerb] ALICE EMILY BENHAM, died July 3rd. 1934. Aged 68. // [West kerb] "Resting."

[Vase] "Dad." // "Mum".

- A19/1[Celtic cross] In / loving memory / of // GEORGE POULTON, / died 12th. Nov. 1928, / aged 77 years. // Also of KATE, his wife, / who died 23rd. December 1935, / aged 77 years.
- A19/2[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of MATILDA LEWIS. Died Dec. 2nd. 1928, aged 89. // [East kerb] Also of AMELIA LEWIS. / Died 28th. July 1951 aged 84. // [North kerb] Also her husband CHARLES LEWIS, died July 10th. 1929. Aged 89. // [West kerb] "At rest"
- A19/3[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of GEORGINA ROBERTA BABCOCK. Died December 8th 1928. Aged 67 years.
- A19/6[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ROSA AMELIA DAVIS, who died December 30th. 1928, aged 65 years. // [North kerb] Also of WILLIAM JOSEPH DAVIS, who died December 29th. 1940 aged 74. // [East kerb] "Peace, perfect peace."
- A20/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JULIUS WHEATLEY, who died January 1st. 1929, aged 70 years. // [East kerb] "At rest" // [North kerb] Also ALICE WHEATLEY. Died 13th. September 1951 aged 98 years. // [West kerb] "Peace perfect peace."
- A20/2[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / ANNIE

- DURBRIDGE, / 1867 1929. / Also / GEORGE NEWTON DURBRIDGE. / 1871 -1931, / Husband of the above. / Organist at this Church 1920 1930.
- A21/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] To the dear memory of ALICE ANN CLIFFORD, died March 11th. 1929, aged 71. // [East kerb] At thy right hand there is / pleasure for evermore. Ps. 16.12 // [West kerb] Jesu, mercy.
- A21/2[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In cherished memory of ANNABELLA TEMPLETON, died 23rd. March 1929, aged 97.
- A21/3[Vase] Daddy
- A21/4[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Sacred to the memory of / SUSAN
 GRIMSHAW, who departed this life / April 12th. 1929, / in her 84th year. / God's finger touched her and she slept. / And her daughter / FLORENCE EMILY
 GRIMSHAW, / 1875 1963. / At rest.
- A21/5[Headstone and urn] [Headstone] In ever loving memory of / our dear son / WALTER STANLEY YOUNG, / who passed away / April 16th. 1929, aged 19 years. / Oh Lord thou gaveth him to be / our joy. And now thou hast taken him / away from us. We gave him back to thee / without a murmur. Though our hearts are / wrung with sorrow. / May he rest in peace.

[Urn] STANLEY / At rest

- A22/1[Plinth with a flat cross and a figure of winged angel with right arm bent upwards with first finger (broken) pointing heavenwards. Left arm at side with hand resting on anchor.] [Plinth] [East side] In ever / loving memory of / ELSIE LAURA, / the wife of / ARTHUR HENRY CLACY, / darling wife and mother, / who was called to rest / on the 13th. August 1929 / in her 46th. year. // [South sidel Also / in loving memory of / ARTHUR HENRY CLACY, / who fell asleep / on the 29th. October 1954, / in his 74th. year.
- A22/2[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In ever loving
 memory / of / WILLIAM
 SPEAR, / who entered into
 rest / on September 28th.
 1929, / aged 77 years. / And
 of / ANNIE, / his dearly beloved wife, / who fell asleep /
 on February 17th. 1935, /
 aged 73 years. / "Their children rise up / and called
 them blessed."
- A22/3[Book] In / loving memory / of / EMMA MAUD / OVER. / Died 2nd Nov. / 1929. / Aged 57. // Also / THOMAS WILLIAM / OVER. / Died 28th Feb. / 1954, / aged 82.
- A22/6[Shield with kerbstones]
 [Shield] In fond memory / of
 / a dear wife & mother / Ever
 in our thoughts.
 - [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of ANNIE ELIZABETH BROOM. Who

- died Dec. 16th. 1929, aged 57 years. // [North kerb] Also HENRY BROOM who died Dec. 17th. 1953, aged 77 years.
- A23/2[Vase] In / loving / memory
- A23/4[Small shield tablet with kerbstones] [Tablet] In loving memory of / EMILY WELLS, / died May 4th. 1930. / Aged 69 years. / Also / REUBEN WELLS, / husband of the above / died September 1st. 1930, / aged 73 years.
- A23/6[Headstone] In loving memory of / SAMUEL BRITTON / died 7th April 1930 / aged 60 / ELIZABETH BRITTON / died 25th May 1939 / aged 72 / and their daughter / CONSTANCE MAY BRITTON / died 4th April 1978 / aged 78 / In his presence / is fullness of joy
- A24/1[Kerbstones] [West kerb]
 Sergt. FREDERICK PALMER, /
 killed at Gallipoli, Aug. 21st.
 1915. // [South kerb] In ever
 dear and sweet remembrance
 of LOUISA MARY PALMER, July 17th. 1860, April 24th.
 1930. // [East kerb] Lieut.
 HERBERT PALMER, / killed in
 France, Oct. 2nd. 1918. //
 [North kerb] WILLIAM JOHN
 PALMER, September 7th.
 1852, August 15th. 1932.
- A24/2[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ANNIE TANNER, dearly beloved wife & mother. Died May 10th. 1930, aged 55 years. // [North kerb] SYDNEY JAMES TANNER, husband died Aug. 20th. 1946, aged 72 years. At rest.

A24/3[Book with kerbstones]
[Book] In / loving memory /
DOROTHY MARY / WILSON, /
6th. May 1900, / 3rd. Decr.
1964. // And / FRANCIS /
ALFRED, / 14th. Feb. 1902. /
9th. Decr. 1974.

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] To their beloved memory // [South kerb] FRANCIS HARRY WILSON, / born 13th. March 1875 - died 18th. June 1930. // [North kerb] EVELYN ANNIE WILSON, / born 20th. July 1873 - died 12th Feby. 1932.

A24/5[Headstone with full length tablet] [Headstone] Sacred to the memory / of / EDITH CONSTANCE, / the beloved wife of / CHARLES WILLIAM MAXWELL, / born July 26th. 1859, / died July 2nd. 1930. / Also of / CHARLES WILLIAM MAXWELL, / born Oct. 12th. 1861, / died Oct. 11th. 1941.

A25/2[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory / of / FANNY SMITH
/ who entered into rest August 27th. 1930 / aged 78.

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] "Resting."

[Mason] Toms / Forbury Rd

A25/3[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In ever loving memory / of / my dear husband / SIDNEY BEW / who passed away / September 25th. 1930, / aged 36 years. / I shall remember while the light / lasts, and in the the darkness I / shall not forget. / Also his wife / HILDA

GLADYS / who passed away / Feb. 9th. 1969 aged 72 years [Vase] SID [Mason] J. Hillier.

A25/5[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In / loving memory / of // [South kerb] Our dear mother MARY HAINES, who passed away Nov. 30th. 1930, aged 54 years. // [East kerb] At rest. // [North kerb] Also of a dear father CHARLES ALFRED HAINES, who passed away Jan. 12th 1960, aged 81 years.

A25/6[Headstone] In loving memory of / JOHN SAMUEL HEWETT, / called to rest / Dec. 13th. 1930, / aged 64 years. / Also / Pte. JAMES WILLIAM HEWETT, / 6th. Wilts Regt. / Son of the above / who died of wounds / at Abbeville France. / Nov. 18th. 1917. / Aged 19 years. / "For ever with the Lord." / Also / CONSTANCE ELIZA HEWETT, / died Nov. 29th. 1959. / Aged 90 years.

Section B

B1/2 [Headstone] In / loving memory / of WALTER JEFFERIS / born November 17th 1875 / died December 18th 1902 / peace perfect peace.

[Mason] H. Dowell. / Eastern Ave.

- B1/3 [Cross] In loving memory / of / LIZZIE ADAM / (LILLY) / died 11th November 1902
- B1/5 [Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] Cherished memories / of / our dear brother / HERBERT GEORGE / BALLARD. / Who was called to higher service / Sept 28th 1956 / aged 60 years. / "Grant O Lord eternal rest."

[Vase] "HERB"

B1/9 [Kerbstones with scroll]
[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
loving memory of FRANCIS
DOWNS, who died Sept. 7th.
1920, aged 54. // [North
kerb] Also MINNIE, his
daughter, who died May 1st.
1904, aged 8 years.

[Scroll] Also / THIRZA, his wife, / died Jan. 6th. 1922, / aged 54 years.

B1/10[Kerbstones and vase] [West kerb] // "Suffer little children to come unto me." / In loving memory of GWENDOLINE MAUD ORROM. / Who died June 22nd 1904. Aged 6 years 8 months. [South kerb] Also FREDERICK ORROM. Died Nov. 20th 1933. Aged 63 years. // [East kerb] R.I.P. // [North kerb] Also MARY

ORROM. Died Oct. 7th 1935. Aged 67 years.

- B1/12[Cross with kerbstones and vase] [Cross] [Westside] ARTHUR EDWARD / ALEXANDER darling / son of A. M. & J. BALL // Died September 15th. 1904, / aged 4 months. / For such is the kingdom of heaven. // [East side] Also beloved mother / JEANNIE BALL. / 1866 1954. // And beloved father / ARTHUR MOZART BALL. / 1865 1956.
- B1/22[Double size grave with cross and kerbstones] [Cross] // [West side] In / loving memory / of // GEORGE / ALBERT VICTOR WAIGHT. // Called suddenly June 23rd. 1940, / aged 69 years. // "Lord, I have loved the habitation of thy house." // [South side] In / loving memory / of // MARY ELLEN WAIGHT. // Fell asleep Septenber 1st. 1954. / Aged 83. // "May light perpetual shine upon her." // [East side] In / loving memory / of // ALDA ELLEN ONGLEY. // The darling first born of GEO. A. V. and MARY E. WAIGHT. / Born April 17. 1896, / At rest Jan. 9. 1904. // "With Christ, which is far better." // [North side] In / loving memory / of // FRANCES MARY / ONGLEY WAIGHT. // Born April 12. 1900 / fell asleep August 14. 1979 // With Christ which is far better.
- B1/24[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / EVELYN

GERTRUDE / DAISY AVERY, / 1881 - 1936. / And her beloved husband / EDWARD GEORGE / AVERY, / 1879 - 1970.

- B1/25[Fallen celtic cross] [East side] JOHN CHARLES BLISSARD, / priest. 34 years vicar of / S. Augustine Edgbaston / entered into life 9th. July 1904, / aged 69 years. / "His servants shall serve him." // [North side] WILFRED HERBERT / AUGUSTINE, / their youngest son / entered into life / May 31st. 1911. / Buried at Woodbury, Devon. / "And his name shall be / in their foreheads." / Requiscat in pace. // [West side] EMILY CAROLINE BLISSARD, / his wife, / entered into life / October 9th. 1909, / aged 70 years. / "And they shall see his face." / "Jesu Mercy." // [South side] GRACE EMILY [BLISSARD in burial register] / (Sister Gracecigs) / their younger / daughter / entered into life / July 1st. 1956. [aged 88 in burial register] / "And underneath are / the everlasting arms." / "Requiescat in pace."
- B1/29[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [West side] Sacred to the memory / of // SARAH ISABELLA ROBBINS, / who fell asleep January 26th. 1905, / aged 60 years. // [East side] Also of / RICHARD ROBBINS, // who departed this life / May 22nd. 1908, / aged 68 years.

- B1/32[Headstone] In loving memory of / ELIZABETH. / Wife of GEORGE SHRIMPTON, / The Dene, Reading. / Daughter of CHARLES BLAKE. / of Ford, Wilts. / Born 24 July 1829, died 4 May 1905. / "Peace, perfect peace." / Also of GEORGE SHRIMPTON, / husband of the above, / born 27 June 1820, died 19 July 1910.
- B1/37[Slab with flat cross] [Cross] IHS / Into thy hands O Lord [Slab] [North end] In loving memory of CATHERINE, (KATE) the wife of ISAAC R. BROAD, who was called to rest after a short illness July 5th. 1905. // [West end] Memoria in eterna.
- B1/42[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In / everloving
 memory / of / SARAH
 HOWKINS, / who entered into
 rest / August 15th 1905, /
 aged 70 years.
 - [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] FLORENCE MALLETT, daughter of the above who died November 29th. 1910, aged 37. // [North kerb] He giveth his beloved sleep.
- B1/43[Vandelised cross] [Cross]
 His end was peace // [Plinth]
 In / loving memory of /
 CHARLES GASH, / the beloved husband of EMMA
 GASH, // Entered into rest,
 Dec. 27. 1905 / aged 58
 years. / Also EMMA GASH, /
 died May 1st. 1938, aged 87
 years.

- B1/47[Double size grave with Commonwealth War Commission headstone and kerbs] [Headstone with Royal Berkshire Regiment insignia] Second lieutenant / H. P. DYMORE-BROWN / Royal Berkshire Regiment / 21st February 1919 age 22
 - [Kerbstones] [West kerb] DYMORE-BROWN
- B1/50[Headstone] Our father. / Thy will be done. / In ever / loving memory of / HANNAH, the beloved wife of / WILLIAM BROWN, / died January 28: 1906. / Aged 77 years. / Also of / WILLIAM, / husband of the above, / died December 21: 1913, / aged 84 years.
- B1/51[Broken headstone] Loving memory of / SARAH, / the beloved wife of FRANK CLARKE. / Who died February 2nd. 1906. / Aged 61 years. / Lord, all pitying, Jesu blest, / grant her thine eternal rest.
- B1/59[Cross and Kerbstones] [Cross] [West side] In / loving memory / of // our dear JACK / only beloved son of / JOSEPH and ELIZA MAY, / died March 26th. 1906 / age 18 years. // "We all loved him but Jesus loved him best." // [South side] Also of JOSEPH / dearly beloved husband / of / ELIZA MAY, // died Nov. 29th. 1915. / Aged 60 years. / "Peace perfect peace." // [North side] Also of / ELIZA MAY. / Died Dec 5th. 1937, / aged 83 years. / "Resting."

- B1/61[Vase] In / loving memory / of / THOMAS W. ELLIS / Dec. 20th. 1952, / aged 82. // CAROLINE ELLIS / died / Feb. 8th. 1955 / aged 87 years.
- B1/62[Kerbstones with two vases] [South kerb] In loving memory of FREDERICK THOMAS DANN, died 13th. April 1940, aged 74 years. // [North kerb] Also ALBERT VICTOR DANN, died 3rd. July 1940, aged 39 years. // [West kerb] "Goodnight." [East vase] BERT

 - [West vase] Daddy,
- B1/70[Heart shaped tablet with kerbstones, not a full size grave.] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of / my dearly beloved husband HERMAN DERI, / who died in Reading 20th. May 1941. // [North kerb] "Rest in peace."
 - [Tablet] Dad / Mum and Ern
- B2/2 [Headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / JAMES JEFFERIS / born September 12th. 1848 / died April 24th 1906. / "Peace perfect peace"
- B2/5 [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory / CHRISTINA R. D. CRAIG / of Aberdeen / born November 21. 1840 / died June 11. 1906.
- B2/18[Cross and footstone] [Cross] [West side] IHS / In / loving memory / of / JOHN ALEXANDER, / who died December 14th 1905 / aged 16 years. / Also / WILLIAM GEORGE ALEXANDER, / who

died August 14th. 1907, / aged 23 years. / "Peace perfect peace" // [North side] In / loving memory / of / ROSE ALEXANDER, / who died September 25th. 1904, / aged 15 years. / Also KATE ALEXANDER, / who died August 5th. 1905, / aged 14 years. / "Peace perfect peace."

[Footstone] R . A / 1904. / K . A / 1905 // J . A / 1905. / W. G. A. / 1907.

- B2/19[Kerbstones] no inscription
- B2/21[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory // [South kerb] CHARLES CULHAM. Who fell asleep Feby. 9th. 1907, aged 54 years. // [East kerb] Rest in the Lord // [North kerb] Also HARRIET ELIZA CULHAM, who died April 16th. 1929, aged 77 years.
- B2/22[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East side] In loving memory / of / ELLEN
 ONGLEY. // At rest March
 21st. 1910, / aged 74 years.
 / "At evening time it shall be light." // PETER ONGLEY, /
 born April 29th. 1836, passed away Christmas day 1931. /
 R.I.P. // [South side] In / loving / memory of //
 MARGARET GREENEN / died
 7th. Feb. 1982, / aged 75
 years.
- B2/26[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / THOMAS BRISTOW. / Died June 7th. 1907. / Aged 58. / Also JANE, / wife of the above. / Died

April 7th. 1924. / Aged 72. / "At rest."

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ARTHUR LAILEY, died 14th Dec: 1938, aged 50 years. // [East kerb] "Good night, God bless you"

- B2/30[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of JOHN GREEN, who died August 12th. 1907, aged 51 years. // [West kerb] "O rest in the Lord." // [South kerb] Also of CHARLOTTE GREEN, who died June 23rd. 1909, aged 53 years. // [East kerb] "On the resurrection / morning."
- B2/34[Cross] [East side] In / loving memory of / JOHNATHAN ALFRED // The dearly loved and loving husband of / MARY POFFLEY. / Fell asleep Nov. 22nd. 1907. / Aged 55 years. / "Simply to thy cross I cling." // Also MARY his wife / entered into rest June 29th. 1934, / aged 81 years // [South side] In loving memory of / LEAH ELLEN CORNISH, / fell asleep June 14th. 1955. / "Abide with me."
- B2/35[Fallen cross with kerbstones] [Ivy has pulled the cross away] [Cross] [East side] In / loving memory / of // HILDA PHYLLIS GUY, / who died Jany. 3rd. 1908, / aged 5 [and a half] years. // "Jesus called a little child unto him." // [West side] In / loving memory / of // EMILY ROSA GUY, / who died Feb. 3rd. 1915, aged 48 years.

- B2/39[Headstone] Sacred to the memory / of / ANNIE SIMMONDS, / who fell asleep, Sunday / 16th. of February 1908, / aged 72 years / "Nothing in my hand I bring, / simply to thy cross I cling." / Also / EDITH ALICE APPLEGATE, daughter of the above, / who entered into rest June 9th. 1922, / aged 47 years. / "He giveth his beloved sleep."
- B2/43[Angel standing on four plinths] [West side] In affectionate memory of / FRANCES JANE, / beloved wife of the undermentioned / who passed away Dec. 28th. 1916. // In loving and happy memory of / EDWARD RICHARD, / the dearly loved husband of // FRANCES HEDINGTON: / who entered into rest March 1st. 1908. / In the 80th, year of his age. / "Blessed are the dead which die in the Lord." // "And with the morn those angel faces smile. / Which I have loved long since, and lost awhile."
- B2/44[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / MOSES BINT, /
 who was called to rest /
 March 2nd. 1908, / aged 65
 years. / "Peace, perfect
 peace" / Also / MARY JANE, /
 beloved wife of the above,
 died September 2nd. 1913, /
 in her 75th. year. / "At rest."
- B2/49[Fallen obelisk which was on two plinths with kerbstones] [Plinths] In / loving memory of / HENRY R. L. VEALE M. D. / (deputy surgeon general) /

- died 22nd. May 1908, / aged 76 years. / And of his beloved wife / CLARRISSA CATHERINE, // Died 19th. Dec. 1915, / aged 79 years. / Dearly loved and deeply mourned.
- B2/54[Headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / ELIZABETH FUREY. / Who died June 10th. 1908 / aged 79 years. / Also MATTHEW the beloved husband of / MARGARET WITHERS, / who died May 9th 1911 / aged 71 years. / Rock of ages cleft for me / let me hide myself in thee. / Also of MARGARET, wife of the above, / who departed this life August 20th. 1925, / aged 87 years. / Peace Perfect Peace.
- B2/57[Small headstone with blue lettering and urn] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / ELEANOR L. GAINES / 1895 1969 / Also / HENRY GEORGE / 1895 1972
- B2/59[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ISABELLA MAY died July 19th. 1910 aged 56. / Also of EDWARD MAY, died July 17th. 1922. aged 71 years. // [East kerb] At rest. // [North kerb] The beloved wife of E: MAY // [West kerb] Also of FREDERICK MAY, / died Dec. 19th. 1918, aged 35 years.
- B2/60[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of LOUISA ANNIE MAY, died Dec. 21st 1957 aged 74 years. // [West Kerb] "Just sleeping" //

- [North Kerb] LILIAN SYBIL MAY born 16-2-1907 died 5-12-1981
- B2/61[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory // [South kerbl ROLLIN J. SEALEY 15-8-08. // [West kerb] At rest B2/66[Granite Celtic Cross with double width granite kerb] [Cross plinth] In / most loving memory / of / HELEN SADLER, / at rest, / March 9th. 1912. / "In Thy Presence / is fullness of joy" // Also of / IDA MURIEL / SADLER, / who died Feb. 19th. 1938 / aged 84 years. // Also of / our beloved mother / ELSIE SADLER, / who died July 8th. 1916, / aged 89 years.
- B2/68[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of JOHN BROMHAM who fell asleep December 9th. 1913. Aged 53 years. // [West kerb] "Blessed are the dead / which died in the Lord."
- B2/69[Granite Headstone with granite kerbs] [Headstone]
 "In Thy presence is fullness of joy" / In / ever loving memory / of / JOSEPH GEORGE WYLY, / who fell asleep / December 27th.
 1913, / aged 84 years. / Also in memory of / SARAH, / the beloved wife of the above, / who fell asleep / July 12th.
 1926, / aged 93 years. / "So he bringeth them unto their desired haven." / Psalm CVII, 30.
- B2/71[Large granite stone with stone inset with carved relief of kneeling, weeping, nude

- angel plucking a flower with right hand. Granite kerbs surround grave of double width.] [Headstone] In memory of / HAROLD SUMMERS BUCKLEY / who passed away at Whiteknights Earley / July 29th. 1911 aged 31 years / This stone is erected by his / sorrowing widow and brother / "If love could save thou hadst not died"
- B2/73[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ELEANOR LYDIA WYLY // [East kerb] wife of FRANK WYLY, Earley. // [North kerb] passed away May 10th 1934. Aged 67. // [West Kerb] Also of FRANK WYLY / passed away August 12th 1944 / aged 80 years
- B2/74[Cross] [Plinth] In / loving memory / of // MARIE STOVIN (nee WING) / wife of THOMAS GROOME / died February 25th. 1912 / aged 49 years
- B2/75[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving remembrance of GERTRUDE LAVINIA PROUT, (CARMEN) died May 21st. 1922 / "Waiting in a holy stillness wrapt in sleep." // [North kerb] Also EDWARD CHARLES PROUT husband of GERTRUDE died 29th Jan. 1958 // [West kerb] ERIC CHARLES PROUT / died 19th June 1978
- B2/76[Altar tomb with kerbstones]
 [Altar tomb] In loving
 memory of / MAX JOHN
 RAILING / of Whiteknights /
 born July 28th 1868 died
 January 14th 1942 //

- AMANDA RAILING / born 1879 died 1970 / wife of MAX JOHN RAILING / in loving memory
- B3/3 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of SAMUEL, beloved husband of FRANCES M.TYRRILL died Dec 19th 1908 aged 34 // [West kerb] Also ELLA their daughter. / Died Nov. 6th 1910. aged 10. // [North kerb] And our devoted Mother FRANCES called home Aug 23rd 1965 aged 87. // [East kerb] "Singing glory glory."
- B3/10[Book] In loving memory /
 AMY MARY / SUMNER / 16th.
 Dec. 1877 / 7th. April 1956.
 // ERNEST / SUMNER / 11th.
 Mar. 1878 / 25th. Oct. 1956.
 / "There is no death"
- B3/11[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerkstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of our darling baby IVY P. PIPER, died Feb 26th. 1909. Aged 15 months. // [East kerb] "Jesu's little lamb."
- B3/13[Remembrance tablet] In loving memory of / ALBERT JOHN BELCHER / 1906 1976.
- B3/14[Kerbs with headstone] [West Kerb] In loving memory of // [South Kerb] ARTHUR WILLIAM MUNT, who fell asleep March 18th. 1909, aged 48 years. // [East Kerb] "With Christ which is far better." // [North Kerb] To the dear memory of LUCY ANNIE MUNT. Devoted wife and mother. Nov. 23. 1920. Aged 67 years.

[Headstone] [West Side] In loving memory / of // ALICE FLORENCE WILLIAMS. / Called home July 12. 1926, / aged 34 years. / Greatly loving. And greatly loved. / "Until the day break. And the shadows flee away." // [East Side] Also / ANNIE PRISCILLA MUNT, / passed away April 17th 1958 / aged 70 years.

[Vase] In / loving / memory

- B3/18[Headstone] In loving memory of / IHS / WILLIAM THOMAS OATES, / who fell asleep on December 15th. 1909, /aged 69 years. / Also of / SARAH ELIZABETH OATES, / his dearly beloved wife, / who passed away on May 28th. 1910, / aged 71 years. / "Peace, perfect peace, with loved ones far away: / in Jesus' keeping we are safe, and they." / Also of / ROBERT WALTER, / grandson of the above and second son of / EDWARD WILSON (deceased.) / and EDITH WILSON, who died May 23rd. 1909, / aged 6 months. / "Jesus called a little child unto him."
- B3/19[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] Sacred to the memory of //
 [South kerb] General
 DUNCAN JOHN McGRIGOR,
 Royal Artillery, who entered into rest on 7th. July 1909, aged 75. // [North kerb] Also HELEN LOUISA McGRIGOR, who entered into rest on 8th. November 1925, aged 88.

- [Scroll] "I am the resurrection and / the life, he believeth in / me, thou he were dead, yet shall he live: he / believest thou this? / yea, Lord."
- B3/20[Cross] WILLIAM SIMONDS
 HIGGS MAY. / Of The Elms,
 Kendrick Road, Reading /
 March 14th. 1842. July
 13th. 1909. // Also AMY, wife
 of the above, / February
 16th. 1851. May 11th.
 1932.
- B3/21[Headstone with cross on top] In / loving memory / of / GEORGE HOWLETT, / late 5th Northumberland Fusiliers. / Born July 1st. 1843 / died July 24th. 1909. / Also of PERCY, / youngest son of above, / died of wounds received in action, Aug. 8th. 1916, / while serving with the Australian Imp. forces in France / aged 24 years.
- B3/23[Kerbstones] [North Kerb] In loving memory of THOMAS EDWARDS, died July 11th. 1909. aged 59. // [South Kerb] Also of MARY EDWARDS, died March 11th. 1911. Aged 58
- B3/24[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of FANNY WIGMORE, died Feb: 2nd. 1940, aged 87 years. // [North Kerb] Also HARRY WIGMORE, died March 13th. 1940, aged 77 years.
- B3/25[Kerbstones] [West Kerb] In loving memory of // [South Kerb] THOMAS J. PERKINS, died Dec. 8. 1909, aged 68. // [East Kerb] "At rest." //

- [North Kerb] Also his beloved wife. CAROLINE, died Dec. 10. 1913, aged 74.
- B3/30[Cross] [West side] In / affectionate memory / of / LOUISA ELIZABETH EDWARDS. / Wife of THOMAS EDWARDS, / who entered into rest January 14th. 1910. / Aged 54 years. // Domine in manus tuas. // [East side] Also of / THOMAS (dearest TONY), / the beloved husband of / ROSE HANNAH EDWARDS, / who entered into rest July 14th. 1936, / aged 76 years. / "Requiescat in pace."
 - [Vase] Sweet memories abide
- B3/31[Cross with kerbs] [West side] In / loving memory of / ETHEL, // the beloved wife of / GEORGE HENRY DAVIS, died February 9th. 1910, aged 22 years. / Thy will be done. // Also / SAMUEL LAKE, father of the above / who died Jany 11th. 1915, aged 55. / Peace perfect peace. // [East side] Also / ELIZABETH LAKE. / Died September 21st 1941. / Aged 80 years.
- B3/32[Kerbstones with blank vase]
 [South Kerb] In loving
 memory of FREDERICK
 CHARLES CLARK. Passed
 away 10th. Feb. 1910. //
 [North Kerb] Also his wife
 LOUISA MARY MAXWELL,
 passed away 6th. Dec. 1946.
 // [West Kerb] "Re-united."
- B3/33[Headstone and kerbs] [
 Headstone] In loving memory
 of / ADA ATTWOOD, / who
 died Feb. 19. 1910, / in her

12th. year. / "With Jesus. Which is far better." / Also / ALFRED JAMES ATTWOOD, / the beloved father of the above, / who died Dec. 8th. 1918, / aged 73 years. / "At rest." / Also / JULIA KATE ATTWOOD, / wife of the above, / who died Feb. 12th. 1940. / Aged 79 years. / Rest in peace

- B3/36[Cross with kerbstones]
 [West side] In loving memory
 / of / my dear husband //
 THOMAS GREGORY, / who
 died March 7th. 1910, / aged
 65 years. / "In the midst of
 life. we are in death." // Also
 / MARY ANN GREGORY, / wife
 of the above, / [-?-]d Novr
 6th. 1922, aged 64 years. //
 [East side] In loving memory
 / of / my dear husband //
 FRANK ERNEST HENDY, /
 died May 29th. 1933, / aged
 62 years. / At rest.
- B3/37[Kerbstones] [South kerb] FRANK KENT, 1881 - 1931. // [East kerb] DOLLIE JOAN KENT, aged 9 months.
- B3/38[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JOHN MERRY, died Feb. 19th. 1937, aged 74 years. // [East kerb] Also MARTHA, wife of JOHN MERRY / died March 2nd. 1949. Aged 82 years. // [North kerb] Also JOHN BALLARD, died March 28th. 1910, aged 84 years.
- B3/39[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] To / the dear
 memory / of JOHN ALFRED /
 SEELY, 1857 1927. /

BLANCHE ELIZA / SEELY, / 1871 -1953.

[Mason] Lovegrove. / Reading

- B3/42[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross plinth] In loving
 memory / of / TAMAR
 HOWLETT, // Died May 3rd.
 1910 aged 69. / For 47 years
 the faithful friend of / the
 family of HUGH MALLET Esqr.
 / of Ash, North Devon, by
 whom this / memorial is
 erected.
- B3/47[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [West side] Peace. //
 In loving memory of / MARIA
 LEES. / Who departed this life
 / June 23rd. 1910. // Aged
 79 years. / Also / WILLIAM,
 husband of the above, / died
 March 10th. 1934, aged 96
 years. // [East side] And of /
 FRANK CRESWELL LEES, /
 died January 27th 1945, /
 aged 74 years.
- B3/49[Fallen cross with kerbstones] [West side]
 ELIZABETH ANN GRIFFIN, /
 died July 3rd. 1910, / aged
 59 years. / "Thy will be
 done." // In loving memory of
 / HENRY CHARLES
 SHEPHERD, / died January
 13th 1956, / aged 75 years. /
 At rest // [South side]
 FLORENCE LOUISE /
 SHEPHERD. / Died Nov. 23rd.
 1957 / aged 75 years.
- B3/56[Rotting wooden cross] no inscription
- B3/57[Cross] [West side] In / loving memory / of / ESTHER ELIZABETH SCOTT / who en-

tered into rest / 7th October 1910. / Aged 83. / Also // HARRIOTT BONE / died November 8th. 1933. Aged 91 years. // [South side] Also / in / loving memory of / FRANK JOHN WHITE, / died March 8th. 1939, in his 81st. year. / The beloved husband of ALICE WHITE // [East side] In / affectionate / remembrance / of / ALICE / the beloved wife of / FRANK JOHN WHITE / 1857 - 1948.

- B3/58[Commonwealth War Commission headstone] [Insignia]
 Ubique / quo fas et gloria
 ducunt // [Inscription]
 789363 L. Sjt / N. G. M.
 DANN / Royal Artillery / 7th
 January 1942 age 32 / until
 the day break, / and the
 shadows flee away
- B3/59[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of EDWARD GEORGE PURDUE. Died April 16th 1944. Aged 64. // [North kerb] Also LOUISA PURDUE, wife of EDWARD GEORGE PURDUE died Feb. 26th 1943, aged 64.
- B3/60[Vase] DOROTHY
- B3/64[Slab and kerbstones] [Slab]
 Baroness SOPHIA DE
 STEVBEN / at rest / January
 1st. 1911. / This tablet is
 placed to her / memory by
 her Grandson / WILLIAM
 ISLEWORTH HUBBARD.
- B3/66[Headstone with kerbstones]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / ELIZABETH
 CAPEL, / died April 18th.
 1912. / Aged 44 years. /
 Come unto me all ye that la-

- bour and are heavy laden / and I will give you rest. / Also her daughter / CAROLINE WHEELER, / died Sept 23rd. 1958, / aged 70 years. / Rest in peace.
- B3/67[Kerbstones] [South Kerb]
 Sacred / to the memory of /
 FRANCIS HAINES / died 24th.
 Oct. 1913, aged 49 years. //
 [North Kerb] Also of / ELLEN
 HAINES / died 30th. Oct.
 1947, aged 83.
- B3/68[Vase] Dear Daddy
- B3/69[Headstone] In / memory of / my dear husband / ALEXANDER LIVINGS. / Who died January 8th. 1914, / aged 75. / "The gift of God is eternal life."
- B3/70[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of our dear brother ARTHUR JOHN HOSLER, died 18th July 1956. Aged 59 years.
- B3/72[Cross and kerbstones] [Cross] [East side] In loving memory of // SYBIL GRACE GREEN / (younger daughter of) / EDWIN & LILY GREEN / who fell asleep March 17th. 1914. / Aged 15 years. // Blessed are the pure in heart, for they shall see God. // [West side] In / sweet remembrance of // EDWIN GEORGE / the dearly loved husband of / LILY GREEN / who fell asleep Nov. 16th. 1933 / aged 65 years. // Thine for ever God of love. // [North side] Also // LILY wife of EDWIN GREEN / who fell asleep / 9th Feb 1965 / aged 85 years.

B3/74[Cross] [West Side] In loving memory of / ELLEN, / widow of / FRANK G. HAINES. / Seymour Place London. / Born Oct. 5. 1845, died March 28. 1914. / "He giveth his beloved rest." // [East Side] In loving memory of / EDITH, / daughter of / F. G. & E. HAINES, // and beloved wife of / Lieut. H. P. LUCKMAN, / who died July 7th. 1919, / aged 48 years

B4/1 [Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] I am the door / in loving memory of / VINCENT ARTHUR GILES / who fell asleep in peace Octr. 20th. 1924. / Aged 36 years. / [---] / I will raise him up at the last day. John 6 44 / Also ARTHUR GILES, father of the above / died July 16th. 1937, aged 76 years. / And ANN GILES. His beloved wife / who died Feb 1st. 1956. Aged 91 years. / BET, wife of VINCENT / Sept 13th. 1984. Aged 94.

[Vase] Grandma / with / love.

B4/2 [Kerbstones with vase]
[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
CHARLES BRADLEY at rest
19th. March 1909. Aged 63
years.

[Vase] Mum / Dad

B4/3 [Kneeling angel on plinth with kerbstones] [Plinth] [East side] In loving memory of / ADA LETITIA CLARK / who fell asleep Decr. 2nd. 1926 // [South side] In loving memory of / FLORENCE CLARK / who fell asleep June

17th. 1939 // [West side] In loving of /WALTER CLARK / born at St Albans March 9th 1840. / Departed this life January 9th 1911. / Aged 70 years // [North side] In loving memory of / FREDERICK CLARK / died March 28th 1947 / aged 65 years.

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory of / ALBERT EDWARD CLARK, / died 13th. January 1950. Re-united.

- B4/4 [Headstone] In loving memory of / ERNEST / the beloved husband of / HENRIETTA REEVES, / who died at Earley, / January 27th. 1911 aged 34 Years. / [----] / "Thy will be done."
- B4/5 [Book with kerbstones and vase] [Book] In loving memory / of our dear / REG. / Only son of / HENRY & LOUIE TITCOMBE. / Entered into rest / May 23rd. 1925. / Aged 22 years. / Loved by all. // Not for him can / we be grieving / ours the loss / but his the gain / death divides / but memories cling.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also MARIE LOUISE TITCOMBE, called to rest Oct. 17. 1949. Aged 78 years. // [North kerb] Also HENRY TITCOMBE, died January 13th 1958 aged 90 years. // [West kerb] Also his Grandmother, aged 77 years.

[Vase] [East side] In loving memory / of / WALTER STANLEY / DYER / died 29th. Dec. 1961 / aged 71 years. // [West side] Also of dear Mum

- / WINIFRED / MARGARET DYER / died 30th. Nov. 1987 / aged 89 years.
- B4/8 [Kerbstones and cross]
 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In
 loving memory of // [North
 kerb] KATHERINE FANNY, the
 dearly loved wife of WALLACE
 SPENCER THORPE, who
 passed to life eternal 2nd.
 Jan. 1911. Aged 48. // [East
 kerb] "Until the day break." /
 "There shall be no pain
 there." // [South kerb] In
 loving memory of WALLACE
 SPENCER THORPE. January
 31st. 1938. "He being dead
 yet speaketh." //
 - [Cross] And / CELIA. Nov. 26th. 1942. [CECILIA ELINOR THORPE in burial register]
- B4/9 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of THOMAS PILE, who died Feby. 17th 1911 aged 50 years // [North kerb] Also EMMA PILE, who died Jan. 16th. 1940 aged 76. // [East kerb] Rest in the Lord
- B4/11[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of my dear husband HENRY M. PIPER. Who passed over Oct. 3rd. 1936. Aged 68 years. / Also ALICE MARY PIPER, died March 8th 1951. Aged 81 years. // [West kerb] Safe in the arms of Jesus. // [North kerb] Also MARY ARMSTRONG, died Nov. 26th. 1910. Aged 85 years.

[Vase] Dad & Mother

- B4/14[Headstone] In / loving memory of / HARRIET WHARTON. / Died Jan 3rd 1931 aged 77. / Praise ye the Lord
- B4/17[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / FANNY JANE
 TABOR, / died June 29th
 1911, / aged 48 years.
- B4/19[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of FRED EAGLES, died 9th July 1911, aged 45 years // [North kerb] Also FREDRICA ALICE EAGLES. Died 27th April 1935. Aged 69 years [East kerb] In the mids't of life / we are in death
- B4/21[Kerbstones with vase]
 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In
 loving memory // [South
 kerb] MARK SANDFORD, died
 28th Oct. 1951 aged 57
 years. // [North kerb] ANNIE
 SANDFORD, died 16th April
 1961 aged 63 years.
- B4/22[Book] Memory of / ANNIE / wife of EDWIN BULPIT / died Sept. 29th 1911 / aged 55 years // Rest in peace
- B4/23[Cross] [West side] DORIS
 MARJORIE MOULE / who fell
 asleep October 5th 1911 /
 aged 13 years. / "Blessed are
 the pure in heart for they
 shall see God." // [East side]
 In / loving memory / of /
 LANCELOT WEAKLIN / MOULE
 / died September 30th 1926,
 / aged 78 years. / "Abide
 with me" // [South side] Also
 of / AGNES MOULE, / beloved
 wife of / LANCELOT WEAKLIN
 MOULE, / died February 16th

- 1945. / Aged 85 years / "All for love and nothing for reward"
- B4/25[Headstone] In / loving memory / of / CHARLES FERREBEE. / Died Oct. 19th 1911. / Aged 76. / Also of CAROLINE. Wife of the above. / Died Jan. 9th 1926. / Aged 88. / Also of ANNIE MARTIN. / Died Nov. 19th 1921. / Aged 53. / "At rest."
- B4/27[Cross] [West side] In / loving memory / of / LOUISA WATTS. / Died Decer 14th 1911 / aged 85.
- B4/30[Fallen cross] [East side] In / loving memory / JOYCE / the dearly loved wife of / ISAAC WESTLEY STOKES / born Dec: 14th 1849. / Died March 13th 1912. / A life well spent for others / brings rest at last // [West side] In / loving memory / of / ISAAC WESTLEY STOKES, / born May 4th 1849, / died June 29th 1922.
- B4/36[Headstone] In /loving memory / of / JOHN BINT, / died July 19th 1912, / in his 81st year. / "Not my will, but thine be done"
- B4/37[Tablet] In memory of /
 ARTHUR E. STATON / died
 Nov. 9. 1912. / Aged 3 years.
- B4/38[Kerbstones with vase and a cross laid flat] [kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of LESLIE the dearly loved child of W. & A. WATTS who fell asleep Jan. 11 1913 aged 3 years & 5 mths. // [North kerb] Also of WILLIAM

the beloved husband of ALICE WATTS called home June 8 1935 aged 54 years. // [East kerb] Not changed but glorified

[Cross] LESLIE

- B4/39[Cross] In / loving memory / of / ADA BEATRICE, / the beloved wife of ERNEST WHITE.
- B4/40[Kerbstones] [South side] In memory of my dear husband GEORGE HENRY DEADMAN. Who fell asleep 28th April 1932 aged 53.
- B4/44[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 Also MATILDA wife of JOHN
 ALFRED HICKS, who fell
 asleep May 13th 1923 aged
 67 years. / In loving memory
 of my dear husband JOHN
 ALFRED HICKS who fell
 asleep Jan. 9th 1913 aged 58
 years // [North kerb] Also of
 my dear son HERBERT JOHN
 HICKS, who fell asleep Dec.
 2nd 1919 aged 31 years //
 [West kerb] "Until the dawn
 breaks, / and the shadows
 flee away."
- B4/45[Wooden cross] No inscription
- B4/48[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] HERBERT
 KENDALL / 1877 -1913 /
 (Born at Cuist Norfolk) /
 LORNA CAROLINE FARMER /
 1910 1951 / Also / SARAH
 ANN KENDALL / 1878 1954
- B4/49[Kerbs with sloping footstone] [Footstone] In loving memory / of / EDITH PATIENCE / 1895 - 1913. / Also / ELLEN SHEET / 1889 -1937. / Also / THOMAS

FREDERICK SHEET / 1886 - 1957.

- B4/50[Wooden kerbs, painted white] No inscription
- B4/51[Headstone and Tablet]
 [Headstone] In / memory / of
 / THOMAS WILLIS / died May
 30th. / 1923 / aged 73 / Also
 / BERTHA / wife of the above
 / died Aug 29th. / 1896 /
 aged 42 / Also / T. J. W
 [THOMAS JOHN WILLIS in
 burial register] / son of the
 above / died March 14th. /
 1913. / Aged 34.

[Tablet] In loving memory of / a dear husband / REX GEORGE WELLER. / 1911 - 1987.

- B4/54[Cross] In / loving memory /
 -of- / FRANCES SARAH. Beloved wife of / EDWIN PETER
 AUST. / Died May 14th.
 1913. / Aged 64 years. /
 Peace perfect peace. / Also of
 / EDWIN PETER AUST. / Died
 March 1st 1938 aged 90
 years. / In Gods gracious
 keeping we leave them.
- B4/56[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of DANIEL HAMILTON who died July 4th 1913 aged 63 years. // [West kerb] Also MAUD HAMILTON. / Died Jan. 22nd. 1950. Aged 71 years. // [North kerb] Also ELIZA HAMILTON born 15th Feb 1847 died 8th April 1919 // [East kerb] Rest in peace.
- B4/58[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of CECILIA WILLAN who died July 16th. 1913. Aged 80 years. // [North kerb] Also ROBERT

WILLAN who died July 27th. 1915 aged 80 years. B4/59[Cross] [West side] In loving memory of / KATE MILLICENT / (nee JONES) / wife of JOHN THURSTON PHILP. / Born March 1st. 1885 / suddenly called to rest. / July 15th 1913 / "Until the day break." // [North side] Also of KATE / dearly loved wife / of / JOHN HENRY JONES / born September 15th 1860 / died May 14th 1936 // [East side] Also of / ALICE MAUD / dearly loved daughter of / JOHN HENRY and KATE JONES. / Born March 11th 1887 / Died December 4th 1921 // [South side] JOHN HENRY JONES / born March 1st 1859 / died March 8th 1945

B4/60[Cross and kerbstones - information taken from a postcard as the cross and kerbstones have been removed] [Cross] [West side] In loving remembrance / -of- / my dear husband, / L/Cpl JOSEPH CORBY. // 2nd. Devon Regt. / Who fell in action Aug. 1st. 1917. / Aged 31 years. / Laid to rest at Westhoek. Nr. Ypres, / To faithful warriors. Come their rest. / Alleluia. // Also of our little darling [daughter], / MARGARET, / who fell asleep Aug. 23rd. 1913. / Aged 10 weeks. / "Bright things they see. / Sweet harps they hold."

[Mason] F. Maskell / King's Road.

- B4/63[Headstone with dove on top] Peace / In loving memory / of / EDWARD LANE HOLMES / born February 6th. 1849 / died September 25th 1913 / and of CLARA SOPHIA his wife / born September 28th 1849. / died January 12th 1928 / Also of DENNIS EDWARD LANE. / Elder son of the above / born December 12th 1876 / died September 5th 1900 / at Norvals Pont. South Africa. / "There remaineth therefore a rest to / the people of God." / Also of DOROTHY MAUDE. [HOLMES in burial register] / daughter of the above. / Born February 27th. 1888. / Died February 12th. 1941 / "The Lord is my shepherd."
- B4/64[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / JAMES INGRAM
 / died Oct 29th 1913 / Also
 ELIZABETH wife of the above
 died Dec 1st 1918
- B4/66[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JOHN FREDERICK HENDY died July 17th 1913 // [East kerb] Thy will be done
- B4/67[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] LOUISE the devoted wife of FRED. K. J. HARRISON died Nov[?] 18th 1913 aged 35
- B4/72[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In loving memory / of
 / FRANK WILLIAM / JAMES
 HILLS. / Died April 5th 1914 /
 aged 9 years / Jesus called a
 little / child unto him.

- [Kerbstones] [North kerb] Also of FRANK EDWIN HILLS (Daddy) died Aug 31st 1936 aged 62 years. // [West kerb] Into thy hands // [South kerb] Also of CHARLOTTE ADA HILLS died July 13th. 1947 aged 65 years. // [East kerb] Re-united
- B5/1 [Double size grave with plinth and kerbstones] [Plinth] [West side] In loving memory of / JAMES HERBERT LEA, / Indian Civil Service. / Who died May 16th 1911 aged 44 years / "In quietness and confidence shall be / your strength" / Also laid here / HARRY KENILWORTH LEA, / died in Nova Scotia / June 25th. 1912 aged 40 years / "Underneath are the everlasting arms." // [East side] In loving memory of / ELIZABETH LEA / died March 9th 1916. / Aged 75 years / My Saviour / Also / in loving memory of / RICHARD LEA / at rest Oct. 12th 1920 / aged 81 years. // [South side] In loving memory of / EDITH MARION, / youngest daughter of / RICHARD LEA, / and wife of / Sir HUGH WALMSLEY, I.G.S. / 18. 6. 1878 - 16. 12. 1929. // [North side] GRETA LEA / died August 22nd 1946 / aged 80 years. / WINIFRED LEA / died January 22nd 1953 / aged 77 years / daughter of RICHARD LEA
- B5/6 [Book and kerbstones]
 [Book] Sacred / to the
 memory of / GEORGE
 MARSHALL / who passed

suddenly / away Oct. 14.
1914, / aged 37. / Also /
JANE ELIZABETH, / wife of
the above / who passed
peacefully / away Feb. 7th.
1941, / aged 71. / Re-united.
// Also / ENA ROSE. / March
1. 1918. / Aged 11. / Also /
MAY GLADYS PRETORIA, /
Feb. 2. 1922, / aged 20. /
God touched them / and they
slept.

B5/9 [Foot high kerb with large cross and small cross both displaced] [Large cross] [Top block] In ever / grateful memory of ETHEL // born 11th November 1872 / died 11th August 1928 /[Middle block] Daughter of FRANK ASH YEO. J.P. / and dearly beloved wife of Major WYNYARD MONTAGU HALL / Late West Yorkshire Regiment // Also of WYNYARD MONTAGU HALL // West Yorkshire Regiment / Born 15th June 1870 / Died December 1949 / / Fight the good fight of faith / lay hold on eternal life (Tim. VI XII) // I thank my God upon every / remembrance of you. Phil 1.3

> [Small cross] To our / infant daughter // CELIA MONTAGU HALL / died Dec 3rd 1914 / at The Red House Earley // Erected by / Major WYNYARD MONTAGU & ETHEL HALL

B5/11[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] WILLIAM JOHN NORRIS died Dec 11th 1914 Aged 59 years. For ever with the Lord // [North kerb] And his wife

EMILY CHARLOTTE in her 86th year

[Vase] "Mum" / 28th. Jan. 1946 // "Dad"

B5/12[Broken cross with kerbstones] [Plinth] In / loving
memory / of / GEORGE
HARRINGTON. / Died December 16th 1914 / aged 51. /
Sleep on beloved, sleep and
take thy rest / we loved thee
well/ but Jesus loved thee
best

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of DORIS EDITH HARRINGTON, daughter died Oct. 20th 1937 aged 38 years. At rest in Jesus. // [North kerb] In loving memory of MARY ANN. Beloved wife of GEORGE HARRINGTON. Died Dec. 12th 1939 aged 74 years. / Nearer my God to thee.

B5/16[Marble bevelled kerbstones with corner bosses and 6 foot cross mixed up with manytrunked sycamore tree. Inscription on west side of foot covered by bole of tree]
[South kerb] In loving memory of dear mother //
[North kerb] HANNAH HILL.
Died Feb: 12th 1915 aged 51 years // [West kerb] Blessed are the peacemakers

[Cross] [West side] In loving [tree bole] / RONALD HUG [tree bole] / Beloved [tree bole]

B5/18[Vase] Dad / at rest

B5/19[Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory of // [North kerb] IDA ELIZA BEARD /

- died 17th January 1915 aged 47 years / Also her husband JAMES FRANCIS / died 11th April 1925 aged 56 years // [South kerb] Also their son ERNEST VICTOR / died 29th July 1920 aged 16 years
- B5/21[Double grave with kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of ARTHUR PARKER died 30th [April] 1915 aged 60 // [South kerb] Also EMILY MARY PARKER died December 28th 1924 aged 66 // [East kerb] Also ARTHUR PARKER (son) died December 18th 1916. Aged 35. // [North kerb] Also HILTON, JACK & TOM (sons) who fell in the Great War 1914 1918
- B5/23[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of EMMA ELLIOTT / died May 14th 1938, aged 48 years. / Also ALFRED ELLIOTT, / died May 6th 1915, aged 18 years. // [East kerb] For ever in our thoughts
- B5/24[Cross] [West side] IHS / In / loving memory / of / ROBERT SILVEY / born May 7th 1865, / called to higher service, / June 21st 1915. / God is love, God is life / "God's greatness flows around our incompleteness, / round our restlessness, his rest"
- B5/25[Celtic cross on granite block]
 [West side] In ever loving
 memory of HENRY ERNEST, /
 only son of the late Rev:
 HENRY EVE, / rector of South
 Ockendon Essex. / July 12th
 1915 / aged 50 / "Jesu mercy"

- B5/27[Headstone] In / loving memory of / GEORGE FOWLER / died Oct: 10th 1915 / aged 60 / "Peace, perfect peace" / Also EMILY / wife of the above / died March 5th. 1936. / Aged 84. / "Until the day breaks"
- B5/29[Cross plinth] In / memory of / CLARA WYCHERLEY / died Aug. 25. 1919
- B5/30[Kerbstones] [West side] In loving memory of // [South side] F. W. LUDLOW 1866-1915 // [East side] At rest // [North side] Also HARRIET LUDLOW died Sept. 8. 1938 aged 66 years.
- B5/33[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Kerbstones] [South side] In loving memory of ELIZABETH ANN ASHBY, who / entered into rest / April 20th. 1915. // [North side] Also CHARLES FREDERICK ASHBY (husband) who passed away Feb. 11th. 1929 aged 66 years // [West side] "The king of love my shepherd is"

[Headstone] In loving memory of / their daughter / MARIAN GLADYS [ASHBY in burial register] / who died / 9th. June 1938 / aged 46 years.

B5/34[Headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / MARY ANN GODFREY / who died / 21st October 1947 / aged 78 years. / At rest.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ELIAS WALTER, the dearly beloved

husband of MARY GODFREY / who died March 20th. 1915, aged 46 years. Gone home to rest.

B5/39[Carved headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In loving memory of / my darling husband, / CHARLES MAYES, / who fell asleep September 17th. 1927, / Jesus still lead on until my rest is won. / Also of DORCAS ANN, / wife of the above, / who fell asleep May 14th. 1939.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of dear mother ANN FLETCHER. // [North kerb] Who fell asleep September 16th. 1915.

[Mason] C. Lovegrove / Friar St.

B5/42[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory of / my dear husband / GEORGE EDWARD
PETTY / who passed away
February 12th. 1941 / "Until
we meet again" / Also his beloved wife / EDITH EMMA /
who passed away May 12th.
1966 / "Reunited"

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also his daughter IRIS EILEEN // [East kerb] At rest.

B5/43[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] WALTER RICHARD F. DARNILL who entered into rest November 26th. 1915, aged 54 years. // [North kerb] Also his wife JANE DARNILL, died March 17th. 1934.

B5/44[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of LILIAN ELSIE AMY PRIOR / died Dec. 2nd. 1916 aged 14 years / Also of HENRY PRIOR / died Nov. 1st. 1918 aged 56 years // [North kerb] Also of SARAH ANN PRIOR died 14th. Jan 1935 aged 68 years. // [East kerb] At rest

B5/45[Headstone with vase] In loving memory / of / JAMES JENNINGS / died Dec. 16th. 1915 / aged 65. / At rest

B5/46[Wooden cross - no inscription]

B5/48[Cross] To the glory of God / and / in memory of / LUCY LOUISE, / the beloved wife of / GEORGE MATTHEW TAPP, died September 19th. 1914, aged 75 years. / "Her children arise up, and call her blessed."

B5/49[Commonwealth war graves commission headstone with kerbs and vase.] [Headstone with Royal Berkshire insignia.] 4244 Private / E. FULFORD [EDWARD in burial register] / Royal Berkshire Regiment / formerly 3rd Dragoon Guards / 18th December 1915 age 49 / Abide with me / in the darkest hour

B5/51\$\$In loving memory of /
HILDA GLADYS WYNN, / who
died 16th. Jan: 1916, / aged
18 years. / Also / WILLIAM E.
WYNN, / father of the above /
who died 26th. Sept: 1933. /
Aged 67 years. / Also /
SUSAN / wife of the above /

[Vase] CLIFF

who died 6th March 1960. / Aged 91 years.

- B5/52[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In memory of ALICE, the dearly beloved wife of HORACE REEVES, who died Febry. 14th. 1916, aged 41 years. / Also our little son CHARLES. Who died Janry. 22nd. 1916, aged 2 days. // [North kerb] Also HORACE REEVES, who died Nov: 20th. 1937, aged 61 // [East kerb] "Thy will be done."
- B5/58[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM CHARLES FORD, who died Aug: 24th. 1941. // [North kerb] Also MARY GRACE FORD, who died July 18th. 1944. // [East kerb] "At rest."

[Vase] Also / THOMAS / WARD / July 15 1968 / HILDA MAY / WARD / March 1 1976

B5/59[Massive Headstone] [West side] Dum ex-spiro spero. / "Lord it is not life to live, / if thy presence thou deny, / Lord if thou thy presence give, / then it is not death to die." / In loving memory of / JAMES FRANCIS MORTON, / Colonel late 2nd. Batt. the Border Regt. / who fell asleep in Jesus / on April 13th. 1915, in his 78th. year. / And of his son / GERALD ARTHUR MORTON, / Captain 1st. Batt. the Border Regt. / who fell in action on May 2nd. 1915, / and is laid to rest in Gallipoli. / "Lovely and pleasant in their lives, and in their /

death they were not divided." II.Sam.I.23. / Also of his youngest son / ROBERT BROOKE MORTON, / Major R. A. S. C. / and late 2nd. Batt. the Border Regt. / Who died February 10th. 1919, / aged 35 years. / Also of his youngest daughter / OCTAVIA, (AVIS) / born January 15th. 1886, / "Present with the Lord" February 28th. 1923. / "Thine eyes shall see the King in his beauty." / IS.XXXIII.17.

B5/61[Kerbstones and two slabs]
[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In
loving memory of // [South
kerb] CHARLES THOMAS
KING. 1887 - 1919. And his
beloved wife MATILDA 1887 1964. // [East kerb] // At
rest. [North kerb] Also their
daughter MARJORIE NELLIE
KING. 1909 - 1921.

[West slab] LEONARD JOSEPH / PINKETT / 1899 -1970 / At rest.

[East slab] LYDIA ELIZABETH / PINKETT. / 1894 - 1976. / Peace.

- B5/63[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM TUNE, died Feb. 9th. 1916, aged 54. // [North kerb] Also EMILY TUNE, died March 21st. 1933, aged 64. // [West kerb] Also EDITH TUNE, Aug.12th. 1948. Aged 58.
- B5/64[Kerbstones and Book]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
 loving memory of my dear
 husband CHARLES J.

HOSLER. Died May 8th 1926. Aged 64 years. // [North kerb] Also ELIZA HOSLER. Died Febry 24th 1916. Aged 55 years. // [West kerb] "They rest from their labours."

[Book] To the / memory of / MARY PRISCILLA / HOSLER. Died / September 11th. 1954. Aged 73 years.

- B5/65[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ANNA MARIA CAINES, died June 1st. 1929, aged 84 years. // [East kerb] Also of FRANCES SEATON CAINES, / died Dec. 4. 1938, aged 87 years. // [North kerb] Also GERTRUDE CAINES, died Feby. 29th. 1916, aged 62 years. // [West kerb] "Come unto me all ye that are weary / and heavy laden, and I will give you rest."
- B5/66[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [West side] in / ever loving memory / of / JOHN ROOT. // Who passed away March 9th. 1916. / Aged 64 years. / "Thy will be done." // [East side] Also / MARY ROOT. / Died Jan. 3rd. 1937, aged 82. // "Rest in peace."
 [South side] Also of GEORGE ERNEST / ROOT, / born June 1st. 1886 / died June 23rd. 1954
- B5/69[Celtic cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving memory / of
 / our dear LOTTIE, // And her
 little daughter / KATHLEEN,
 [KATHLEEN ROSE KING in
 burial register] / "With
 Christ" / 1916.

B5/70[Headstone, tablet and vase with kerbstones] [Headstone] Treasures memories of / a devoted mother and nannie / EVELINE MABEL LEE, / who passed / to higher service / September 5th 1968 / aged 79 years. / Sister MAY, [BEATRICE MAY RYDER in burial register] / June 22nd 1916. / Granddaughter CAROLE [CAROLE DIANE PHILLIPS in burial register] / July 27th 1947. / Always in our thoughts.

[Tablet] BERYL JEAN /
MAYNARD / 1949 - 1987 /
She put her love / into deeds
/ and made it real. / Darling
wife of ROGER / and mother
of / RACHEL and DAVID.

[Vase] In loving / memory / of / our dear / grandmother.

- B5/71[Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East side] In / loving memory / of // ETHEL ELLEN SADLER. / Died Sept: 24th. 1916. / Aged 21. / "Jesus hath called her home." // [West side] In / loving memory / of / my dear husband // WILLIAM ALFRED SADLER. Died March 11th. 1919. / Aged 53. // [North side] In / loving / memory of // SARAH JANE SADLER. / Died June 21st. 1926. / Aged 59 years. / "At rest."
- B5/72[Large scroll] In loving memory of / ETHEL. / The beloved wife of / WESLEY E. SIMPSON / died March 14th. 1916. / Aged 32. / "Who plucked this flower? The mas-

ter, / and the gardener held his peace."

B6/1 [Cross is on west side backed on east side by angel with wings and cloaked, with right foot resting on a stone. The angel has head bent forward and is writing on a book which rests on the knee, held in left hand (and appears to be writing with the right hand). Height in all, about 6 feet but as shrouded in ivy which sprouts as a tree from the top, this is difficult to assess. Base of cross has started to come away from plinth.]

> [Cross] [South side] Blessed / are the pure in heart / for they shall see / God // [West sidel Here rests in hope / MARIE LOUISA MILLER, / dearly loved eldest daughter of the late / THOMAS MILLER / H.B.M. Consul, Cape de Verde Islands. / Born 13th July 1847, / died 30th October 1914 / "I offer most humble thanks to almighty God / for his mercy and loving kindness to me / during the whole of my happy life." // [North side] Here rests in hope, / DENIS MENEZES MILLER, / late Captain 14th (King's) Hussars, / 4th son of the late / THOMAS MILLER, / born 18th November 1864, died 12th April 1930. / He served his country throughout the / S. African War 1899-1901, / and the Great War 1914-1918. // [East side] Here rests in hope, / dearly beloved / THERESA DE

GOURNAY MILLER, M.B.B.S., / youngest daughter of the late / THOMAS MILLER / born 23rd July 1869, / at Barrow Court, Somerset. / Died 12th June 1911, / at Blandford Lodge White Knights.

[Kerbstones] [East Kerb] ALICE CONSTANCE MILLER born February 11. 1859 died October 29. 1946.

- B6/3 [Cross broken off and lying on grave surface] In loving memory / of / ANN / the beloved wife of / FRANCIS NEWBERRY, / who died Jany. 25th. 1915, / aged 59 years. / 'He giveth his beloved sleep.' / Also FRANCIS NEWBERRY, / died Feby. 8th. 1927, aged 71 / R.I.P. // [On centre of cross] IHS
- B6/6 [Ornate headstone] In / loving memory / of / EDWARD HARWOOD / who died March 17th.1917 / aged 60 years / also AGNES wife of above / who died July 6th. 1919 / aged 62 years. / Also Gunner H. HARWOOD R.G.A. / eldest son of above and beloved husband of / IDA HARWOOD / who died of wounds July 15th. 1918 / aged 29 years. / Buried at Aubiony [?There is an Aubigny near Arras in the Pas de Calais area] France. / "Happy and pleasant in their lives. / In death not long divided."
- B6/9 [Half size infant's grave with a cross] [West face] RICHARD / GEORGE / son of // HARRY & MARY GIFFORD / aged 10 days. / May 13th. -

- 23rd. 1916 // Come to Jesus // [East face] DAVID THORPE / GIFFORD. // Born March 29. 1921 / died Feby. 20. 1922.
- B6/12[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / memory / of
 / a dear wife and mother /
 LILY ADA VAUGHAN, / died
 13th. July 1950, / aged 68. /
 R.I.P.
 - [Kerbstones] [South kerb] HENRY THOMAS VAUGHAN, died 19th. Sept. 1952, aged 72 years. R.I.P. // [North kerb] Also in memory of our dear father.
- B6/15[Scroll] In loving memory / -of-- / our dear Dad / JOHN WEST, / who passed away / May 6. 1921, aged 62. / "Peace perfect peace."
- B6/16[Shield on a tablet] In / loving memory / -of- / my dear wife / DAISY HARRIETT HAWKINS, / died 30th. April 1917, / aged 32.
- B6/20[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 Sacred to the memory of our
 dear daughter. AMY MABEL
 ELLEN JONES. Who fell asleep
 Aug. 12th. 1917. Aged 18. //
 [West kerb] Lord teach us
 from our hearts to say, / thy
 will be done.
- B6/22[Commonwealth war graves commission headstone] [Insignia] Australian Inf. Forces [Inscription] 2663 Private / P. F. HOOD / 65th Bn. Australian Inf. / 25th September 1917 aged 26 / beloved husband of ETHEL / loving father of / CLARA and ALICE

- B6/23[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 SHADRACH. Dear husband of
 MARY BURT. Died Dec. 27th.
 1917. // [South kerb] Also
 MARY BURT died Feby. 15th.
 1928 aged 71 years. // [West
 kerb] At rest.
- B6/24[Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ABRAHAM BLACKFORD called to rest 29th. December 1917, aged 82 years. // [North kerb] Also MATILDA BARRETT called to rest 30th. November 1948, aged 87 years. // [East kerb] At rest.
- B6/26[Cross with kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband ALBERT CHARLES WRIGHT who passed away March 1st. 1918 aged 51. // [North kerb] Also LILY ANNIE MARTIN daughter, who passed away July 2nd. 1946. Aged 56 years.
 - [Cross] [East side] RIP // Also / to the memory of MARGARET ELLEN, // the beloved wife of / ALBERT CHARLES WRIGHT, / who passed away December 6th. 1927. / Aged 61 years / "Peace perfect peace." // [East side] "Until the dawn breaks."
- B6/28[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory memory of / Pte.
 REGINALD C. E. GATEHOUSE,
 / R.M.L.I. / eldest and beloved son / of / EARLE and
 ALICE GATEHOUSE. / Aged
 19 years. / Killed in the naval

attack on / Zeebrugge. April 23rd. 1918. / "Faithful unto death." / Also / ALICE GATEHOUSE, / mother of the above / aged 70 years. / "Rest in peace." / Also / EARLE GATEHOUSE, / died March 18th. 1946, / aged 77 years / "Re-united"

[Mason] Toms & Sons. / Forbury Rd.

- B6/29[Cross with kerbstones and vase] [Cross] In / loving memory / of // Our dear Mother / SARAH CLARKE, / died May 28th. 1918. // "Her children arise up and call her blessed."
- B6/30[War graves commission headstone] [Insignia] Jellalbad XIII [Inscription] 204416 Corporal / E. BROAD / Somerset Light Infantry / 5th June 1918 age 19 / Thy will be done
- B6/32[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband ALBERT WILLIAM EARLEY, who fell asleep, July 15th. 1918, aged 57 years. // [North kerb] Also of ARGENTINE EDITH EARLEY, who fell asleep August 23rd 1928. Aged 63 years. // [East kerb] "Ever near us though unseen, the dear immortal spirits tread / there are no dead."
- B6/35[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 SARAH ANN ROBBINS, died
 Feby. 16th. 1927, aged 74. //
 [South kerb] ARTHUR
 THOMAS SAWYER, died Octr.
 27th. 1918. Aged 36. //
 [West kerb] EMILIA ANNIE

- SAWYER. Died Feby. 20th. 1932, aged 53.
- B6/36[Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory /
 of / LILIAN GRAY. // Died
 Nov. 14th. 1918. Aged 17. /
 Also of CLARA GRAY. / Mother of the above / died April
 30th. 1920. / Aged 59. // Also of IDA HARWOOD. /
 Daughter of the above / died
 June 8th. 1922. Aged 32. /
 "Until the dawn breaks."
- B6/39[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] CHARLES BARTLEY.
 Who died Dec: 17th. 1918, aged 82 years. // [East kerb]
 "They will be done." // [North kerb] Also MARY BARTLEY.
 Who died Feb: 12th. 1923 aged 82 years.
- B6/40[Vase] Mum // Dad
- B6/41[Cross laid flat on grave] In / loving memory / of / our dear mother / SARAH SUSAN / RICHARDSON, / died Feby. / 7th. 1919.
- B6/44[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In treasured memory of / a dear husband and father, WILLIAM EDWIN TYSER, died 4th. July 1950. // [North kerb] And a dear mother and Nana. LOUISA TYSER died 13th. Feb. 1963. // [West kerb] Also his mother RUTH, / died January 1919.
- B6/45[Kerbstones with shield, book and vase] [Kerbstones] [North kerb] Also LEONARD DANN, killed in action Oct. 17th. 1917, aged 20 years. // [West kerb] Also EDNA M.A.

BECKINGHAM, / died May 5th. 1932, aged 27 years. // [South kerb] Also CECIL DANN, died May 22nd. 1923, aged 19 years. // [East kerb] At rest.

[Shield] In loving memory / of / HENRY DANN, / died Jan. 11th. 1919, / aged 9 years. / Also / JOFFRE DANN, / died Jan. 13th. 1919, / aged 3 years.

[Book] Mother / died / 29th August / 1966 / aged 88 years [AMY EDITH H. DANN in burial register]

[Vase] "God bless them"

- B6/47[Kerbstones] [South kerb] To the memory of WALTER GEORGE and ROSE ELIZABETH CALVER / died / Dec 1918 Mar 1964 // [North kerb] GEORGE and FREDERIC CALVER / died / Aug 1906 July 1930
- B6/49[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] Peace / In ever loving memory / of / our dear Mum, / ELIZABETH LOUISE JONES, / who passed away 24th. Jan. 1948. / Aged 62 years. / "She ever lives in the hearts / of those who love her."

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] GEORGE WILLIAM DOUGLAS. // [North kerb] EDWARD FULFORD. // [East kerb] "Until we meet."

[Mason] W. E. Bull & Son.

B6/52[Celtic cross with kerbstones]
[Cross plinth] [West side] In
ever loving memory / of /

EDWARD SHAW, / born at Micklehurst, Cheshire, / Oct. 6th. 1831, / died at Reading, / Oct. 12th. 1918. / "Father in thy gracious keeping / leave we now thy servant sleeping." // [East side] In ever loving memory / of / MARY HANNAH, / wife of / EDWARD SHAW, / who died August 31st. 1934, / aged 97 years. / "So he giveth his beloved sleep."

- B6/53[Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] In ever loving
 memory / -of- / CHARLES
 DUDDEN, / who was called
 away / on March 13th. 1919,
 / aged 52 years. / "Not my
 will, but thine." / Also
 FREDERICK GRAHAM, / son
 of the above / April 3rd.
 1933, / Aged 29 years.
- B6/54[Vase] In / loving / memory.
- B6/55[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of Sgt.
 HERBERT PARSONS, who fell asleep March 13th. 1919. In his 28th. year. // [East kerb] "Greater love hath no man than this, / that he lay down his life for his friends." // [North kerb] Also GEORGE PARSONS. Aged 74 years. // [West kerb] Also FRANCES ANN PARSONS, aged 76 years.
- B6/57[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of ELLEN the devoted wife of FRED EARLEY. Died May 24th. 1919. / [North Kerb] Also of FRED EARLEY, who died Jany. 19th. 1922, aged 63 years. "United".

- B6/58[Scroll] In ever loving memory of / my devoted wife / E. A. FORD. [ELIZABETH ANN in burial register] / Died June 17th. 1919. / aged 51 years. / "At rest." / Also A. W. FORD. [ARTHUR WILLIAM in burial register] / husband of the above / died Sept 15th 1933. / Aged 62 years.
- B6/61[Kerbstones] [North Kerb] In loving memory of our dear father TOM HENRY KNAPP.
 Died Aug: 24th. 1919. Aged 50. / [West Kerb] "O Rest in the Lord." // [South Kerb] Also of our dear mother died Dec: 8th. 1920: aged 51
- B6/62[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of RHODA JONES. At rest Sept. 20th 1919. Aged 76. // [North Kerb] Also HARRY BURCOMBE, died January 22nd 1959, aged 86 years. // [West Kerb] MARY RHODA BURCOMBE / died May 11th 1964 aged 89 years / [East Kerb] "Peace Perfect Peace."
- B6/68[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of JAMES CRAFT, 1833- 1918, // [West Kerb] Until the day break / and the shadows flee / away Cat.1.17. / [North Kerb] And MARY his wife 1832-1924,
- B6/70[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 ELIZABETH CLOKE. Died
 Decr. 1912, aged 73 years. //
 [East kerb] "Peace, perfect
 peace." // [North kerb]
 GEORGE JAMES CLOKE, died
 April 1st. 1921, aged 82
 years. // [West kerb] In lov-

- ing memory of our / dear Mother and Father.
- B6/71[Fallen cross] BETTY EVERARD WEBSTER. / Aged 5. / Died 24. 6. 1919. / "Onward."
- B6/72[Book and Kerbstones]
 [Book] In / loving memory /
 of / WILLIAM G. BERNARD /
 died March 18th. 1932 / aged
 62. // Also / ELIZABETH /
 ANNIE BERNARD / died Feb.
 2nd. 1951. / Aged 77. / Reunited.
- B6/74[Cross and Kerbstones]
 [Plinth of cross] In / loving
 memory / of // our faithful
 nurse / and dear friend /
 ELIZABETH DORA CHENEY. //
 February 22nd 1920
 [Fallen Cross] At Rest
- B6/76[Headstone] In memory of a / loving husband / ALBERT EDWARD / ARBURY / called to rest / 24th November 1958. / Aged 75 years. / And his beloved wife / ELIZABETH ARBURY, / called to rest / 24th Sept. 1969 / aged 91 years.

Section C

- C1/1 [Cross] In loving memory of / GEORGE BIRD. / Born January 19th. 1863, / died June 7th. 1912. / [South Side] "Blessed are the / pure in heart for / they shall see God." // [In centre of cross] IHS
- C1/2 [Celtic cross] In / loving memory / -of- / HANNAH CUTTING EDWARDS. / Born April 24th. 1828 / died Novr. 15th. 1912 [In centre of cross] IHS
- C1/3 [Cross] In loving memory / of / FRANK STEWART BARNARD. / Who died 18th. July 1917, / at The Wilderness, Earley, / aged 61 years. / The dearly beloved husband of / FLORENCE BARNARD. / "Come unto me all ye that labour, / and are heavy laden, and I will give / you rest." Also in loving memory of FLORENCE ISABEL BARNARD, / widow of the above, who died on the / 18th. February 1935 at Moor Hall, Cookham. / "All in trouble were her neighbours." / Also in loving memory of / GEORGE RENATUS LE-PAYS, / nephew of the above, / born May 27th. 1878, died March 3rd. 1926 / at The Orchards, Cookham. / "Peace perfect peace."
- C1/4 [Celtic cross] In loving memory of / EDITH / wife of CHARLES HENRY CARTER, / who died 11th. April 1918, / at Whiteknights, Reading, / in her 48th. year. / Also /

- CHARLES HENRY CARTER, / who died 4th. April 1944 / in his 76th. year. // [West side] To the ever loving memory of / my darling Mother / and Dad
- C2/1 [Cross broken from plinth] [On lateral bar of cross] "Jesu mercy" [Family grave] HERBERT WILLIAM / DUNLOP, / of this parish, / who died Oct. 23rd. 1913, / aged 58 years. / AUGUSTA AGNES, / eldest daughter / of the late / GEORGE DUNLOP, / died Decr. 6th. 1915 / aged 62 years. / MARTHA ADELAIDE, / beloved wife of / HERBERT WILLIAM / DUNLOP, / born December 31st. 186[2?], / died March 29th. 1956. / HERBERT KEITH, / eldest son of / HERBERT WILLIAM / DUNLOP, / born March 23rd. 1891, / died May 5th. 1913.
- C2/2 [Celtic cross] [In centre of cross] IHS // In loving memory / of / CHARLES EDWARD / ADAMS. (Priest) / Vicar of this parish, 1897 to 1904. / Born May 30th. 1849, / died Decr. 6th. 1916. / "Father into thy hands I commend / my spirit." / Also / ADA his wife / died April 11th. 1922 / "Jesus mercy."
- C2/3 [Cross] [In centre of cross]
 RIP // Jesu mercy. / In loving
 memory of / ALBERT HENRY
 DEAKE CUNNINGHAM / born
 July 8th. 1835, / died September 15th. 1923. / Also of
 / ELLEN ADA CUNNINGHAM, /
 widow of the above / died
 May 13th. 1951. / Remember

/ FRANCIS JOSEPH CUNNINGHAM, / 2nd. Lieut. R.F.C. / and 1st Canadian Contingent, / beloved elder son of / ALBERT HENRY DEAKE CUNNINGHAM, / and ELLEN ADA CUNNINGHAM, of this parish, / who gave his life for his country. / Born June 7th. 1888, died April 6th. 1918. / Also VICTOR, / dearly loved younger son of the above, / born February 8th. 1891. Died June 18th. 1924. [Inscription at foot on kerbstone] "I have fought a good fight, I have finished my course, I have kept the faith."

- C2/4 [Kerbs] In loving memory of A. M. BRAYBROOKE, [ABRAHAM MENLO in burial register] Priest, died August 13th. 1920, aged 64. [On the foot kerbstone] R.I.P.
- C2/5 [Ornate headstone] In loving memory / of / CYRIL WILLIAM, / beloved and only son of / E. W.& R. J. BLACKWELL, / died April 11th. 1930, / aged 19 years. / We are left awhile to tread / this dreary desert o'er, / but, "in the morning" hope to / meet our loved one gone / before. / Also / RHODA JANE, / mother of above / died May 19th. 1944, / aged 61 years. / Rest in peace. / ERNEST WILLIAM / beloved husband and / father of the above / called to rest / February 19th. 1960. / aged 77 years. / At rest

Section D

- D1/1 [Cross broken from plinth nesting in grave separately.]
 JIMMY LEADER, // The only
 beloved son of / HERBERT &
 GLADYS LEADER, / passed
 away Feby. 13th. 1919, /
 aged 9 years. // "You'll live,
 you'll live, our dear / little
 lad, / in the gleam of the
 evening star, / in the woodnote wild, and the laugh / of
 the child, / in all sweet things
 that are."
- D1/2 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of THOMAS PURDY. Died Decr. 14th. 1919. Aged 82. // [North kerb] Also ESTHER PURDY, who died Dec. 12th. 1930, aged 90 years. // [West kerb] "Peace, perfect peace."
- D1/3 [Cross with kerbstones and vase] [Cross] [East side] Sacred / to the memory / of // LILY, / beloved wife of / PERCY F. HEWETT. / Who fell asleep Feb, 13th. 1920. / Aged 38 years. // [West side] Also / her mother // ELLEN REID. / Who died Jan: 17th. 1930, / aged 73 years. // "He shall give thee thy hearts desire." // [North side] Also // ELIZABETH HALLETT. / Born Oct: 18th. 1859, / died Feb: 5th. 1935. // Wait patiently for him
- D1/4 [Cross] To the beautiful memory of / DORRIE SCOTT. / Also IVY COUSINS. Sister of the above / Thy will be done.
- D1/5 [Headstone] In / loving memory of / CLAIRE EMMA

- O'LEARY, / born 18th February 1880. / Died 26th November 1971. / CORNELIUS JOSEPH / O'LEARY, / born 17th February 1880. / Died 20th April 1973.
- D1/6 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory // [South kerb] JANE MARY BALSOM. Died March 27th. 1920. Aged 77 years. // [East kerb] God is our refuge. // [North kerb] Also of WINIFRED JANE HALL. Who died May 13th. 1921. Aged 53 years.
- D1/8 [Scroll and kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In loving memory of /
 ISABELLA, / beloved wife of /
 THOMAS HURST / born at
 Bankhead Forres NB, / April
 30th. 1864, / died at Reading, April 22nd. 1920. / And
 with the morn those / angel
 faces smile. / Which I have
 loved long since / and lost
 awhile. / Also / THOMAS
 HURST, / husband of the
 above / who died Janry. 12th.
 1929. / Aged 69 years. / "At
 rest."
- D1/10[Cross] [East side] In loving memory of / MIRIAM, / the beloved wife of // HUBERT JAMES KYTE, / born Dec. 16. 1871, died May 26. 1920. / "Until the day break, and the / shadows flee away."
- D1/11[Headstone] In / loving memory of / CHARLES WHIPPE. / Who died Sept. 12. 1920. / Aged 75 years. / Thy will be done.
- D1/12[Kerbstones and vase]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of my dear husband

ALBERT GEORGE MARTIN, died March 31st. 1920 aged 35. // [North kerb] And his beloved wife DAISY KATE, died August 28th. 1971. Aged 85. // [West kerb] Until the dawn breaks.

[Vase] MURIEL / EILEEN / HAMBLING / nee MARTIN / 1913 - 1979

- D1/14[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my beloved husband. WILLIAM REYNOLDS AYRES. Who died June 9th. 1920 Aged 48 years // [East kerb] "To live in the hearts of those we love. Is not to die." // [North kerb] Also of MINNIE. His beloved wife. Who died March 7th. 1946. Aged 74 years.
- D1/15[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] LOUISA JANE. Wife of JAMES POWELL died Sept. 1st. 1920. Aged 60. // [North kerb] Also of JAMES POWELL. Died April 27th. 1932. Aged 74 years.
- D1/16[Cross with blank kerbstones] [Cross] -In- / loving / memory of, / my dear husband / ALFRED SMITH, / who passed away / Sept. 17th. 1920, aged 37 years. / Through wounds received at YPRES. / "There shall be no more death. Neither sorrow / nor crying. Neither shall there be any more / pain, for the former things are passed away." / His wife EDITH SUSAN / 1882 1968
- D1/17[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of EMILY

- MARIAN SHARP. Born 1838. Died 1918. // [East kerb] + Jesu mercy. + // [West kerb] "Till the resurrection morning"
- D1/18[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife AMY ELIZABETH PENGELLY, who died Oct: 24th. 1920. Aged 45. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also CHARLES JOHN PENGELLY. Called home Dec: 1st. 1940. aged 73. D1/19[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of MARY LOUISE BARTLETT, who passed away Oct. 28. 1920. // [East kerb] "With Christ, which is far better." // [North kerb] Also JAMES BARTLETT, who passed away July 12. 1941.
- D1/20[Cross] In / loving memory /
 of / FRANCIS, / the beloved
 husband of / ANN TAYLOR
 HACKETT, / who passed away
 / NOV. 2nd. 1920, / aged 77
 years. / R.I.P
- D1/21[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of my dear husband ARTHUR FITCH. Who died Nov. 5th. 1920. Aged 36. // [North kerb] Also LOUISA FITCH, died. Feb. 28th. 1965. // [West kerb] "If love could save. Thou had'st not died."
- D1/22[Tablet and kerbstones]
 [Tablet] And in memory of /
 ALICE DOROTHY / TILBROOK,
 / died 10th February 1973 /
 aged 69 years.
 - [Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In memory of my beloved hus-

band EDWARD RICHARD TILBROOK. Who passed away Nov 27th. 1920. Aged 58 years. // [North Kerb] Also ALICE ELIZABETH, his devoted wife who entered into rest Oct. 4th. 1947, aged 77 years. United. // [East Kerb] The Lord gave. And the / Lord hath taken away.

- D1/23[Tablet] In / loving memory / of my dear husband / ALBERT EDWARD JEROME / died Dec 13th 1920. / Aged 35. / Also / of our dear mother. / ELLEN MILLARD. / Died August 5th 1929. / Aged 77.
- D1/26[Headstone with kerbstones]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / BRIAN
 HERBERT SALES. / Who fell
 asleep in Jesus / Jan. 30th.
 1921. / There's a friend for
 little children / above the
 bright blue sky. / Aged 5
 years.

[Kerbstones] [West Kerb] Happy there with thee to dwell.

- D1/27[Tablet with blank kerbs]
 [Tablet] In / loving memory
 of / my dear wife, / ETHEL
 MAY / BERNARD. / Died Feby.
 16. 1921 / aged 34 / At rest /
 Also / my wife / DAISY S.
 BERNARD / died Sept. 30th.
 1946. / aged 56.
- D1/28[Kerbstones with vase] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] ERNEST C. WELLS, died Feb. 23rd. 1921, aged 41. // [East kerb] At rest // [North kerb] EVELYN WELLS, died May 6th. 1964, aged 84 years.

[Vase] Mother / Daddy

D1/29[Scroll with kerbstones]
[Scroll] To the memory / of /
GEORGE HENRY GRAY. /
Third son of / GEORGE &
CLARA GRAY. / Who departed
this life / Nov. 4th. 1922. /
Aged 18 years. "Rest in
peace."

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also of GEORGE HERBERT GRAY, father of the above died March 18th. 1939, aged 75 years. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also DOROTHY HAZEL SHAW. Died Feb: 17th. 1937, aged 5 months.

- D1/30[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In memory of WHITTENBURY WATERS WILLIAMS, 1843 1921. // [East kerb] To the glory of God // [North kerb] Also of ELIZABETH ANN WILLIAMS. 1841 1925. // [West kerb] "Peace perfect peace."
- D1/31[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 JAMES SIMMONDS. // [North kerb] LAURA KATE
 SIMMONDS.
- D1/33[Kerbstones with vase]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of HENRY WILLIAM
 WAITE died April 2nd. 1921.
 Aged 85. // [East kerb] R.I.P.
 // [North kerb] Also of
 ELLEN, his wife, died Sept
 8th. 1922. Aged 83. // [West
 kerb] Also ELLEN C. WAITE,
 died Oct 23rd 1945 aged 79.

[Vase] Peace at last

D1/34[Kerbstones with vase] [South kerb] In loving

memory of ETHEL MAY WICKS, died 8th. April 1921, aged 6 years. // [North kerb] FRANK WICKS, / died 24th July 1956, aged 74 years. // And his beloved wife SARAH WICKS, died 28th November 1964, aged 88 years // [West kerb] Safe in the arms of Jesus

D1/35[Book with kerbstones]
[Book] In loving memory / of our dear mother / SUSAN
DELLOW. / Who entered into rest / May 1st 1921. / In her 80th year. / And now Lord what is / my hope: / Truly my hope is ever / in thee. // Also / to the dear memory of / her loving daughter / JEMIMA DELLOW. / Who passed into the light & joy of God's / presence. 11th. Nov. 1948. //

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also their dear friend ETHEL ANNIE SINGLETON died 9th February 1958

- D1/37[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] FLORENCE TURVEY.
 Died 23rd. June 1921. Aged 42 years // [East kerb] At rest // [North kerb] Also JOHN TURVEY died 17th. November 1961, aged 79 years.
- D1/38[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory of
 / my darling brother. //
 HUBERT / MAILLARD
 SUMMERBELL. / Who died July 12th. 1921, / aged 53
 years. // "Not my will but
 thine into thy hands O Lord."

- D1/39[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JOHN KEMP CHURCH KING, died July 24th. 1921. Aged 71 years. // [East kerb] "At rest." // [North kerb] Also of his wife DORA, died Jan. 3rd. 1946. Aged 93 years. // [West kerb] "Until the dawn."
- D1/41[Book with kerbstones and vase] [Book] In loving memory / of / STANLEY A. WEBB / 5350778. / Died in action / in Burma / 15th. August 1944 / aged 21 years / always remembered / by his loving / mother & brother. // A loving smile. / A heart of gold. / No dearer son / this world could hold. / To a beautiful life / came to a sudden end. / He died as he lived. / Everyone's friend.

[kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of ENOCH WEBB. Who died 21st. April 1941. Aged 48 years. // [South kerb] In loving memory of ANNIE WEBB, who died 18th. Sept. 1965, aged 73 years. // [East kerb] "Until the day breaks."

- D1/42[Book with kerbstones]
 [Book] To the glory of God /
 and in memory of CHARLES
 ERNEST HOWKINS, / 1862 1920. / "Peace, perfect
 peace." / CLARA JANE WILLS,
 / 1869 wife of above 1930.
- D1/43[Book with kerbstones]
 [Book] In loving memory of /
 dear mother. / SARAH
 OSMAN, / who went home /
 December 13th 1920, / In

her 77th year. / "Like her master selfless / she lived to serve." / Also of Dad / ARTHUR ROLAND OSMAN / who joined her August 24th. 1929. / In his 87th year / In old age serene & bright.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In memory of my dear husband ARTHUR ROLAND OSMON. Called to rest Feb. 1st. 1933. Aged 59 years. // [North kerb] Also of ALICE dearly loved wife of ARTHUR R. OSMON re-united Jan. 11th. 1943. Aged 67 years.

- D1/44[Small cross] In / loving memory of // PETER STEWART / (Wee Peter) / who died 28th. Feb. 1921. // At Elm Tree Farm Earley. / Aged 5 years. / A crown and Kingdom won.
- D1/45[Two books with kerbstones]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of EMILY EATON who
 died August 11th 1921 aged
 84 years // [East kerb] At
 rest

[Book at west end] In loving / memory of / a beloved wife / and mother / EMILY SOPHIA / BETTS / called to rest / Jan 4th 1968 / aged 71 years // In loving / memory of a / beloved husband / and father / FRANCIS / SAMUEL BETTS / called to rest / Dec 17th 1978 / aged 80 years

[Book at east end] In loving / memory of / a beloved husband / and father / ERIC MORGAN / NEVILLE / called to rest / 9th March 1988 / aged 61 years

D1/46[Tablet with kerbstones and vase] [Tablet] In / loving memory of / ANNIE / MARY SMITH. / Died Sept. 22nd 1921, aged 31 years. / Nearer my God to thee. / Also / HENRY / CHARLES FURNELL / died Feby. 19th. 1929. / Aged 44 years. / To faithful warriors / comes their rest.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also MARY JANE FURNELL. Died Jan. 12th. 1932. Aged 76 years.

- D1/48[Tablet with Dove] In / loving memory / of my dear husband. / HENRY ERNEST MORLEY. / Who fell asleep / August 13th. 1921. Aged 53 years.
- D1/49[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of THOMAS TURTON who died August 22nd 1921 aged 41 years.
- D1/53[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of SAMUEL ALLWOOD, died 18th. Dec. 1921 aged 80 years. // [North Kerb] In loving memory of MARY JANE ALLWOOD. Died 20th. Jan. 1933. Aged 87 years.
- D1/54[Scroll with kerbstones and vase] [Scroll] In loving memory / of / JAMES SLAUGHTER. / Born Jan. 23. 1848. / Died Nov. 18. 1921. / Also ANN. / Beloved wife of above / who fell asleep on / May. 29. 1933. / Aged 74 years.

[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife. ADA MAY HUTTON. Who

fell asleep May 3rd. 1936. // [East Kerb] Also CHARLES BRIDGER HUTTON / who passed away May 23rd 1975 aged 82 / (cremated) reunited // [North Kerb] In loving memory of / my dear husband GEORGE HENRY SLAUGHTER, who passed away Dec. 24th. 1956 aged 72. (Cremated) / Also CLARA ELLEN, beloved wife of the above who passed away Feb. 5th 1960 aged 71 (cremated) // [West Kerb] Also WINIFRED ETHEL HUTTON / who passed away / Dec. 12th 1972 aged 72 / (cremated)

[Mason] A. E. Bull and Son [Vase] Mum

- D1/55[Headstone with Peace in the top right hand corner] In loving memory / of / CHARLES MURCH, / died 22nd. Jan. 1922. / Aged 69 years. / And of his wife / ANNIE ELIZA MURCH, / died 30th. May 1941, / aged 85 years.
- D1/57[Headstone found lying face down, could belong to either D1/56 or D1/57] In / loving memory / of / ANNIE LOUISA BIRD. / Died Sept: 8th 1930 / aged 55 years. / Also of / EMILY HARRIET COX, / 1873 -1921.
- D1/58[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife, MARY ANN HARPER. At rest March 25th. 1922. Aged 62. // [East kerb] "Rest in peace." // [North kerb] Also THOMAS HARPER, died April 29th. 1948, aged 87. // [West kerb] "United."

D1/61[Loose collection of kerbstones and vase] In loving memory of CHRISTOPHER RICHARDS. 1867 - 1916. // With Christ: which is far better. Phil. 1. 23

D1/64[Headstone with kerbstones]
[Headstone] In / loving
memory of / dear mother /
ELIZABETH KATE BUNDY. /
Died Sept. 21st. 1947. / Aged
83 years.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband FRANCIS EDWARD BUNDY. Who died July 31st. 1921. Aged 54. // [East kerb] "Peace perfect peace." // [North kerb] Also of our dear son PERCIVAL CHARLES. Who was lost at sea in Jutland Battle. May 31st. 1916. Aged 25.

- D1/65[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In / loving memory of
 / MARION WILKINSON. /
 Born Novr. 7th. 1854. / Died
 May 9th. 1922.
- D1/66[Full size tablet with two sloped sides, on plinth] [South sloping side] MARTIN HUBERT FOQUETT SUTTON, / born Nov. 28th. 1875, / with Christ, March 27th. 1930. / Thou hadst made him exceeding glad. / "Abundantly satisfied." // [North sloping side] ELEANORA, / wife of MARTIN HUBERT SUTTON, / born March 10th. 1879, / with Christ Jan. 23rd. 1963 // [West vertical end] "I am the resurrection // [South vertical side] And the life. He believeth on me - though he

- were dead yet he shall live. //
 [North vertical side] "In thy
 presence is fullness of joy."
- D2/1 [Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East side] In loving
 memory of / ARTHUR / JOHN
 NEWBERRY. // The beloved
 husband of / DAISY
 NEWBERRY. / Born Feby.
 23rd. 1883. / Died Novr. 8th.
 1920. // "Peace perfect
 peace." // [South side] Also
 // his beloved wife / DAISY
 MAUD, / born April 25th.
 1884, / died Novr. 12th.
 1954. [Free standing flower
 bowl near foot of grave.]
- D2/2 [Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory of FLORENCE HESTER CROPP. Who entered into rest Dec. 22nd. 1920 aged 48 years. // [West kerb] "Thy will be done."
- D2/3 [Cross] In / loving memory / of // FLORENCE MARY / widow of / GEORGE ALFRED HARSTON / died April 3rd. 1937.
- D2/5 [Cross] In / loving memory / of // THOMAS BLURING. / Who entered into rest / March 6th. 1924. / Aged 38 years. // "Thy will be done." / JANE GORE. / Died August 18th. 1949, / aged 67 years.
- D2/6 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving & grateful /
 remembrance of / ANNIE
 HAMMOND // The beloved &
 devoted wife of / HENRY
 JOHN HART. / Who fell asleep
 June 24th. 1925. / R.I.P //
 Also / HENRY JOHN HART, /
 died August 18th. 1937, aged
 69 years.

- D2/7 [Kerbstones and ornamental urn] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of our dear Mother MARY ANN FENNELL. Who fell asleep February 23rd. 1930. / Aged 80 years. / Also KATE MARION FENNELL, who fell asleep May 18th. 1955, aged 81 years.
- D2/8 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of our dear Mother. / MARY. The devoted wife of JOSEPH MARSHALL. Died Aug 10th 1933. / Aged 75 years. // [West kerb] Also ADA FLORENCE MARSHALL. / Died 26th. Jan 1957 aged 67 years // [South kerb] SIDNEY MARSHALL. Died of wounds, / at Foncquevillers April 24th 1916. Aged 18 years. / Also JOSEPH, husband of MARY MARSHALL, / died July 26th. 1945, aged 91 years. // [East kerb] R.I.P.
- D2/9 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory MAUD WILKINSON RUMBLE, 1870 1932. // [North kerb] Also of LATIMER ALEXANDER RUMBLE, 1873 1938.
- D2/10[Vase] [North side] GEORGE / SMITH. / 23rd. Feb. / 1930. // [South side] JULIA SMITH. / 6. May / 1933. // [East side] Darling little / Mother, / 28. Feb. 1937. / Till we meet / again.
- D2/11[Headstone] In loving memory of / HENRY THOMAS LAMBDEN, / died 27th. May 1938, / aged 84 years. / R.I.P. / And / LILLIAN MAUD

- LAMBDEN, / reunited 7th. June 1960, / aged 86 years.
- [Plinth] In loving memory of / GEORGE WICKS. / Aged 65 years. / "At rest." // Also / LOUISA WICKS. / Died Dec 30th 1939. / Aged 77 years.
- D2/13[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of a dear wife and mother MARGARET AMELIA SUMMERS. Died Dec. 10th. 1934, aged 54. / Also our dear dad ERNEST JOHN SUMMERS. Died March 13th. 1941. Aged 65 years. // [North kerb] Also her dear daughter LILIAN MELITA PARSONS, died Jan. 24th. 1935, aged 28. / Also her dear daughter NELLIE RANDALL, died Jan. 27th. 1958. Aged 49. [West kerb] "Resting."
- D2/14[Scroll] In loving memory of / LEONARD E. DIXON, / who died May 19. 1935. / Aged 26 years. / "The gift of God / is eternal life."
- D2/15[Cross] In / loving / memory / of / PETER D. HUMPHREY. / 1925 -1935. / R.I.P

[Book with angel on top] In loving memory / of / my dear wife / MARY A. I. / HUMPHREY, / died 15th. Aug. 1940 / aged 32 years.

[Vase] In / loving / memory

D2/17[Upright scroll] In / loving memory / of / EDWIN BULPIT, / who passed away / 15th. Dec: 1934. / Aged 72 years. / Also / his wife MIRIAM. / Who passed away / 8th Nov: 1945.

- D2/18[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of / GEORGE
 JAMES FISHER. / 1862 1935. / From his loving wife /
 and children. / "Till the dawn
 breaks."
 - [North kerb] JANE FISHER, 1862 1952, "Re-united."
- D2/19[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife EMMA GEORGINA AYRES, died January 24th. 1935. // [North kerb] Also of WALTER HENRY AYRES, who died August 18th 1952, aged 77 years.D2/20[Vase] Mother / Father
- D2/21[Headstone with kerbs] In loving memory of / MAUREEN MAY BARNETT, / died 3rd. Feb. 1935, / aged 4 years 6 months. / Also MAY BARNETT. / Born 1. 9. 1904 Died 17. 6. 1967. / "This little flower nipped in the / bud, no sin or sorrow knew, just sent to win a parents love / and then to heaven withdrew."
- D2/22[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In ever loving memory / of / GEORGE GODDARD, / died April 7th. 1935, / aged 72 years. / And KATE, / his beloved wife / died January 10th. 1953, / aged 89 years
- D2/23[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of HERBERT WILLIAMS, died February 27th. 1935, aged 62. // [North kerb] Also his wife ANNIE CAROLINE. Died January 19th. 1948, aged 75 years.

- D2/24[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of PHILIP DAVIS. 1881 1935. // [North kerb] Also of ADA DAVIS, 1872 1946.
- D2/25[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In ever loving memory / of / EDITH, / beloved wife of / W. J. HAMBLING, / who departed this life / on January 4th. 1935, / aged 52 years. / A devoted wife a faithful friend. / Also / WILLIAM JAMES HAMBLING / called home March 13th. 1952, / aged 74 years. / "He was loved best, / where he was known most."
- D2/26[Vase] "Daddy."
- D2/28[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / GEORGE
 EDWARD WATSON, / died
 10th. January 1935, aged 68
 years. / And of his wife, /
 LILIAN GERTRUDE
 LAWRENCE, died 16th. May
 1942, / aged 64 years. / Also
 their son / RICHARD
 HOWARD WATSON, / died
 March 13th 1945 aged 37
 years.
- D2/29[Shield with Kerbstones]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of / ELLEN
 SUSANNAH, the beloved wife
 of THOMAS EMERY. Died
 27th. June 1935, aged 85
 years. // [West kerb]
 RICHARD [RICHARD EMERY
 RACKLEY in burial register]
 (Africa) / Aug 1971 // [North
 kerb] Also THOMAS, the beloved husband of / ELLEN

SUSANNAH EMERY, died 29th. Nov: 1936. Aged 86 years. // [East kerb] R.I.P.

[Shield] In / loving memory / of / a dear / husband / LOUIS, / aged 76. / ELLEN MARY [RACKLEY in burial register] / beloved wife / Aug 20 1972

[Vase] Mum / and / Dad.

- D2/30[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ARTHUR WILLIAM ALFRED WEBB, 1865 1935. // [North kerb] SARAH ANN WEBB, passed to eternal rest Feb: 28th. 1941, // [East kerb] "Rest in peace."
- D2/31[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Sacred to the memory of / our dear little son / PETER PHILLIP FRANKLIN, / 1931 1935, dearly loved, sadly missed.
- D2/33[Headstone with "Peace" in relief,and kerbstones] To the dear memory of / ALFRED COWLING, / who fell asleep / 25th. July 1935, / "In thy presence is fullness / of joy." / Also / MINNIE COWLING, / who died 29th Sept: 1936, / "Re-united."
- D2/34[Kerbstones and vase]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of JAMES BERTINI
 SMITH, / called to rest Aug.
 8th. 1935, aged 68 years. /
 Also MARY MANNING
 BABBAGE SMITH, / called to
 rest Oct. 11th. 1936, aged 70
 years. // [East kerb] "O rest
 in the Lord."

D2/35[Tablet with kerbstones]
[Tablet] In ever / dear
memory / of / BERNARD / R.
COTTERELL, / died / 11th.
Nov. 1950, / aged 44. /
"They will be done."

[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of HENRY COTTERELL, 1869- 1935, // [South kerb] also of his wife LUCY, died 10th. February 1956, aged 80 years.

D2/36[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In / loving
memory / of / MARY EDITH
STEWART, / a dear wife &
mother / at rest 12th. August
1935, aged 56. / " There
shall be no more pain." / Also
/ ARCHIBALD EDGAR, / beloved husband of the above /
died 3rd. July 1939. Aged 58
years. "Re-united."

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] Also DAVID BRIAN, the beloved child of / DONALD & HILDA STEWART, who died 20th. Feb. 1940, aged 2 years.

- D2/38[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 HARRY JOHN BARRETT 1862
 1944. // [West kerb]
 REGINALD H.BARRETT 1907 1935 // [South kerb] LAURA
 ANN BARRETT 1875 1972
- D2/39[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ROBERT RICHARD SHARPE. Who died 12th. Aug. 1935. Aged 68 years.
- D2/40[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of EMILY ELIZABETH ARMOUR who fell asleep Nov. 15th. 1935. [East kerb] R.I.P.

D2/41[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In / beautiful
memory of / EDITH MARY
WESTON, / beloved wife and
mother / at rest Nov. 28th.
1935 / aged 69 years.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] Also EMILY L. S. MARSHALL, sister of the above at rest 13th. July 1938 aged 77 years. // [North kerb] Also JAMES, beloved husband of EDITH WESTON, died 24th. Jan. 1950. Aged 75 years. // [East kerb] In God's keeping.

D2/42[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In / loving
memory of / my beloved
husband / GEORGE OSLAND,
/ 1879 - 1936 / Also /
FLORENCE ELIZA MARTIN /
died 6th April 1954 / aged 74
years.

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] Brave, Unselfish, loving.

[Mason] C. H. Lovegrove

D2/43[Tablet and kerbstones]
[South kerb] In loving
memory of PERCY EDGAR
SMART, 1880 - 1935. // [East
kerb] "Rest eternal grant unto him O Lord."

[Tablet] In loving memory / of / ROSE SMART / 1891 - 1989D2/44[Red Granite Kerbstones] [South kerb] MARY the beloved wife of J. T. S. HEWSON, died 13th. Dec: 1935, aged 54 years. // [East kerb] Thou art with me; Thy rod and Thy staff comfort me.

D2/45[Upright scroll and kerbstones] [Scroll] In / dear

memory of / my beloved husband / DAVID BAUGH, / who departed this / life Jan: 1st. 1936, / in his 78th year. / "As for God, his way is perfect, / the word of the Lord is tried." / Also / ANNIE, / wife of the above / died Sept: 23rd. 1938. / Aged 79 years.

- D2/46[White kerbstones with metal ornament in centre.] [West kerb] In loving memory of / my dear husband // [South kerb] WILLIAM THOMPSON, died March 22nd. 1936, aged 79 years. / [North kerb] Also LILLIE EMMA THOMPSON, died May 18th. 1956 aged 74 years.
- D2/47[White marble kerbstones with marble vase] [South kerb] Sacred to the memory of ALFRED PERCIVAL GREEN, Nov: 1882, April 1936. // [East kerb] "Still, still with Thee, when / purple morning breaketh."
- D2/48[White marble kerbstones with stone flower urn at foot] [South kerb] In loving memory of CHARLES HALL. Died 31st August 1936 aged 65 years. // Also EDITH E. HALL. Died 14th July 1945 aged 71 years. [East kerb] "At rest."
- D2/50[Stone Flower container]
- D3/2 [Scroll] In loving memory of /
 my dear husband /
 FREDERICK JACKSON, / died
 March 21st. 1924 / aged 34
 years. / "Thy will be done." /
 Also / ELSIE NELLIE
 MORGAN, / died Jan. 25th.
 1950, / aged 59 years.

- D3/3 [Small headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In ever loving
 memory of / GEORGE
 WAIGHT. / Who departed this
 life Oct. 22nd. 1926 / age 77.
 / "Peace perfect peace." /
 MARY ANN WAIGHT, / wife of
 the above, / died Oct. 31st.
 1927, age 76.
- D3/5 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory /
 of // FRANCES FLORENCE
 NEEDHAM, widow of / Captn.
 RAYMOND BARON NEEDHAM,
 R.N. / and daughter of
 THOMAS MILLER, / who entered into rest February 23rd.
 1937, / in her 81st. year
 [Kerbstones] In loving
 memory JOSEPH McDONALD
 NEEDHAM, Major Sherwood
 Foresters died March 8th
 1933 aged 44 / at rest / 2nd.
 son of Captn. R. B. NEEDHAM
- D3/6 [Celtic cross with kerbstones] [Celtic cross] In loving memory of / MADGE CORY YEO, / beloved wife of F. CORY YEO. / Who passed away May 21st. 1933. // And of / F. CORY YEO, / who passed on December 27th. 1935. / "Let not your heart be troubled: ye believe in God, / believe also in me. In my Father's house are many / mansions: if it were not so, I would have told you, / I go to prepare a place for you." St. John XIV 1.2.

R.N.

D3/8 [Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory of / CHARLES
HARRIS, / died 18th March

1924. / LOUISE MAUD HARRIS. / Died 22nd May 1955. / Perfect in Christ Jesus. / OLIVE MAY HARRIS, / died 17th May 1985 / aged 69 years.

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] Peace, perfect peace.

- D3/12[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ALICE, the beloved wife of WILLIAM MARCHAM. who died Feb. 4th. 1924. Aged 72 years. // [North kerb] "She trusted in God, and died in Faith."
- D3/13[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of THOMAS ALLEN. Died Jan 25th 1924. Aged 68. // [North kerb] Also of MARY ANN ALLEN, died May 10th 1949. Aged 92 years. // [East kerb] "Peace perfect peace."
- D3/14[Headstone] At rest / HENRY BOLTON / died 16th. Dec: 1923. / Aged 71 years. / Also / "LOTTIE" BOLTON [CHARLOTTE ELLEN HALL in burial register] / died 4th Feb: 1938. / Aged 70 years.
- D3/16[Kerbstones][South kerb] In loving memory of JOHN HOWES. Who died November 19th 1923. Aged 81 years. /[North kerb] Also of WILLIAM HOWES who died February 6th. 1932. Aged 47 years.
- D3/18[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of / WILLIAM HAMBLIN, died Oct. 27th. 1923. And his beloved wife MARY. Died Nov. 17th. 1940. // [North kerb] Also /

FLORENCE CATHERINE DAUNCEY, beloved mother of WILLIAM, MARY and EILEEN, 1897 - 1964. // [West kerb] R.I.P.

[Mason] F. Maskell.

- D3/19[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ERNEST HAMBLIN. Died Octer. 2nd. 1923. Aged 55 years. // [North kerb] Also MARTHA HAMBLIN. Died May 4th. 1944 aged 78 years. // [East kerb] "At rest."
- D3/20[Cross] [West side] F. A. INNELL, [FREDERICK ALFRED in burial register] / July 16th. 1917. // Lord who shall dwell in Thy / holy hill? / He that walketh uprightly / and worketh righteousness, / and speaketh the truth in / his heart. // [East side] [Greek inscription? on horizontal bar of cross] AbÓÒÒ åÚåvÓbos // ADELAIDE MARY INNELL. / 6th. February 1855. / 26th October 1939. / Ouis separabit? [Latin translation - Who shall divide us (?)]
- D3/21[Tablet] In / loving memory of / MINNIE / dearly beloved wife of / THOMAS POWELL. / Died Janry 24. 1926. / Aged 55 years. / Also of ARTHUR / beloved son of the above / died Sept. 2 1922. / Aged 18 years. / "Both sadly missed." / Also / THOMAS POWELL. / Died March 19. 1933 / aged 77 years.
- D3/22[Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of ELLA beloved wife of WILLIAM J. H. SWATTON, died Dec. 24th.

1922. Aged 42. // [North Kerb] And her beloved husband WILLIAM J. H. SWATTON, died Aug. 8th 1970 aged 90. Abide with me. // [East Kerb] "Abide with me."

[Centre Rose Bowl] To / my dear / husband

D3/23[Headstone with Kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory / of / BETTY
GERALDINE / beloved daughter of / CRAWFORD and
MAUD DOUGLAS-JONES, /
aged 11 years.

[Kerbstones] [East Kerb] 29th. Aug. 1910 - 29th. Nov. 1921.

- D3/24[Fallen Celtic Cross with kerbs] In // ever loving memory of / EMMA
 SUSANNA. // The dearly loved wife of / FREDERICK
 WILLIAM BURN // who entered to rest / on April 2nd 1917. / In her 74th. year. / "Fondly loved, sadly missed."// Also of the above // FREDERICK WILLIAM
 BURN. / Died February 17th. 1926. / aged 77 years.
- D3/28[Cross] Sacred / to the memory of / ELIZABETH COULING, / who died Jan. 10. 1923, / aged 92. // For 62 years / our faithful servant and friend. / "In thy presence is fulness of joy."
- D3/30[Scroll] In loving memory /
 of / WILLIAM GARDINER. /
 Died on Easter Sunday. /
 April 1st 1923. / Aged 86
 years. Peace perfect peace. /

Also ELIZABETH. / Wife of the above / died Jan. 24th. 1925. / Aged 74. / For ever with the Lord.

- D3/31[Cross with kerbs] In / loving memory / -- of -- // SIDNEY PARSONS. / Born June 25th. 1843. / Died January 9th. 1916. // Also of / his wife / GEORGINA, / born 14th. July 1848. / Died 21st November 1930.
- D3/32[Cross] In memory of /
 ELIZA LYNCH THOMAS, / who
 passed away / Nov. 7th.
 1921. / "Rest in the Lord."
- D3/33[Headstone with kerbs] In loving memory / of my dear husband. / JOHN ROGERS, / who died June 8th. 1922. / Aged 46. / "All thy waves and thy storms. / Have gone over me." / Also EDITH CAROLINE. / Wife of the above / died July 12th 1949. Aged 72.
- D3/36[Scroll] In loving memory of / ELIZABETH MARY / MARSHALL. / Who passed away / Oct. 10th. 1935. / Aged 32 years. / "God touched her and / she slept."
- D3/37[Scroll] In / loving memory of / ARTHUR EDWIN, / beloved husband of / BEATRICE ROSE DALTON. / Born Sept. 20. 1883. / Died March 13. 1923. / Dearly loved / sadly missed.
- D3/38[Tablet and kerbstones]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of MARIA DAVIS,
 died March 21st. 1923. Aged
 81 years. /[East kerb] "Until
 the day breaks." /[North

- kerb] Also of ANNIE JANE, beloved wife of W. J. CROKER, died May 20th. 1944. // [Tablet] In loving memory / CATHERINE DAVIS / 1876-1964 / WILLIAM JOHN CROKER / 1872-1964
- D3/40[Fallen cross with kerbstones] [Cross] Sacred / to the memory of // ELIZA BAILEY. / Who died April 8th. 1923. / Aged 85 years
- D3/41[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of our dear EDDIE
 / only son of CHARLES and
 FANNY HYDE. / Died March
 15th. 1923. / In his 18th.
 year. / "Till he come." / Also
 ELIZA FANNY, / The beloved
 wife of / CHARLES HYDE, /
 born Nov. 5th. 1863. / Died
 Nov. 25th. 1935.
- D3/42[Headstone] In loving memory / of / my dear wife. / ESTHER HEATH. / Who died April 18th. 1923. / "Fondly loved, sadly missed." / Aged 83 years. / Also of WILLIAM THOMAS. / Husband of above. / Who died June 7th. 1930. / Aged 90 years.

[Footstone] E. H / 1923. / W. T. H / 1930.

D3/43[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In loving
memory / of / LEONARD
HENRY / COLLMANN, / who
fell asleep / May 3rd. 1923,
aged 71 years. / And of his
wife, / MARY ELIZA, / died
April 7th. 1931. / Aged 77
years.

D3/45[Plinth of lost Cross] In / loving memory / of // my dear husband. / WILLIAM ELLIS. / Died June 6th. 1923. aged 74. / "At Rest." / Also of MARIE ELLIS. / Wife of the above / died Aug. 20th 1930, aged 79 years. / " Rest in the Lord."

[Book] In / affectionate / remembrance of / MARY JANE ELLIS / who fell asleep / January 8 1930 / aged 87 years // Thy will be done

- D3/46[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In affectionate memory of my dear husband FRANK PAGE died July 13th 1923 aged 75. // [South kerb] Also FLORENCE ANN PAGE, died Nov. 29th. 1965.
- D3/47[Cross with kerbs and 15 foot holly tree] [Cross] In / loving memory / of / my dear wife // MARY GRACE GILBERT BAKER / who passed away / August 5th 1923. Aged 74. / "Thy will be done." // Also of JAMES HOUSE BAKER. / (Husband of the above.) / who passed away on May 15 1925 / aged 85 years / "Today shall thou be w[-rest obscured by base of holly]
- D3/48[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of / FRANCES CLARA, wife of GEO. A. V. HOLMES / died May 2nd. 1924, aged 58 years. // [East kerb] Rest in peace. // [North kerb] Also of / GEORGE ALBERT VICTOR HOLMES / died August 17th. 1933. Aged 68 years.

[Mason] [On corner stone] C. Lovegrove / Friar St.

D3/49[Grey Granite Cross with RIP in centre] [East side] In loving memory of / LUCY DIXON / wife of / OLIVER DIXON, // and devoted mother of // HOWARD, THOMAS, IRENE and DENIS / who departed this life April 9th. 1931, / aged 61 years. / We have loved her in life let us not / forget her in death. // Also of / OLIVER DIXON, / died April 2nd. 1939, aged 69 years. // [East side] In / ever loving memory / of / THOMAS JOSEPH DIXON // second and dearly beloved son of OLIVER and LUCY DIXON of Earley / who died November 24th. 1917, / aged 23 years // O Lord Thou gavest him to be our joy, / and now thou hast taken him away from us, / we give him back to thee without a murmur, / though our hearts are wrung with sorrow. / "May he rest in peace"

[Kerbstones] [East kerb]
"Eternal rest give unto them,
O Lord, and let perpetual
light shine upon them."

Section E

- E/1 [Kerbstones with vase]
 [South kerb] THOMAS
 STROUD, / At rest April 27th
 1934, aged 84. // [East kerb]
 Also // [North kerb] ANN, his
 wife, April 30th 1937, aged
 85. // [West kerb] United.
- E1/1 [Headstone] Sacred to the memory of / my beloved husband / HARRY WALTER MARLOW. / Died 7th January 1930. / Aged 39 years. / "In God's keeping." // [South Kerb] Also his wife LUCY KATE, died 3rd Aug. 1967 aged 81 years. Re-united.

 [Vase] HARRY / At rest

 [Mason] C. Lovegrove / Reading
- E1/2 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb] In loving memory of CLARA JANE TANNER, who entered into rest Feb: 19th 1928.
 Aged 67 years. // [East Kerb] "Peace perfect peace"
- E1/3 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb]
 Sacred to the memory of
 FREDERICK HENRY MASKELL.
 Who departed this life Jan.
 15th 1928, aged 47 years. //
 [North Kerb] Also MARY ANN
 MASKELL, who departed this
 life April 26th 1959 aged 76
 years. // [East Kerb] "Thy will
 be done."
- E1/5 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb]
 TOM GIDDINGS ROGERS,
 died November 20th 1930,
 aged 51 years. // [North
 Kerb] Also ALICE MARY
 ROGERS, died May 7th 1932,
 aged 51 years.

- E1/6 [Headstone] In loving memory / of / ALBERT WILLIAM LINES. / Who passed away April 7th 1931. / aged 49.
 - [Mason] Toms / Forbury /Rd.
- E1/7 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb] HERBERT KNAPMAN, aged 52 years, at rest August 14th 1932.
- E1/9 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb]
 ALICE MARIA HODGES, born
 June 7th 1858, died Dec:
 16th 1934.
- E1/10[Plinth, but no cross] In most / loving memory / of // LEWIS W. G. BUTLER. / Lieut. Colonel. / The King's Royal Rifle Corps. / July 1st 1936, aged 79.
- E1/11[Headstone] PERCY SYMONS.

 / Physician / died 11th November 1968 / God is our hope & strength. /

 CONSTANCE MARY SYMONS / 1902 1983 / Now find in God or in the darkness rest.
- E2/1 [Headstone with 3 kerbs] In / loving memory of / ALFRED EDGAR WINSLOW / died Nov. 8th 1927. / Aged 57. / "Bright be the road you are faring."
- E2/2 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ARCHIBALD JAMES BANKS. March 29th 1874 January 8th 1927. // [North kerb] And of EDITH KATE, his wife July 20th 1873 April 4th 1929. // [East kerb] "Until."
- E2/3 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of FRANCIS

WILLIAM WHEELER. Who died Jan 5th 1926. Aged 47. // [East kerb] "At rest."

- E2/5 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of our dear daughter, DOLLY KNOTT died May 17th. 1925, aged 37 years. // [North kerb] Also of MARY ANN KNOTT, died March 1st 1931, aged 68 years. // [West kerb] JOSEPH EDWIN KNOTT died August 3rd 1942, aged 82 years // [East kerb] "At rest."
- E2/6 [Cross] In / loving memory / of / EDITH MARGARET MAY. / Who died January 13th 1925. / "Thy will be done."
- E2/7 [Celtic Cross] JOSEPH /
 RUSHBROOKE / born XIII October / MDCCCLIV / died VII
 March / MCMXXIV // Also /
 LILLA his wife / died XVI August / MCMXLII / "I look for the resurrection. / Of the dead and the life of / the world to come."
- E2/8 [Headstone] In / loving / memory of / AMELIA AGNES / FLETCHER / who died / June 24th 1967 / aged 72 years.

Section F

- F1/1 [Headstone] In / loving memory of / STANLEY EWINS / who died Feb. 6th 1904 / aged 13 months. / And his father / ALBERT JAMES EWINS / who died May 1st 1930 / aged 55 years. / And his mother / ADA EWINS / who died Jan. 18th 1974 / aged 97 years. / Reunited.
- F1/2 [Kerbstones] [West Kerb] In loving memory of // [South Kerb] ALFRED GILES, died March 1924, aged 76. // [East Kerb] At rest. // [North Kerb] Also his wife CAROLINE GILES, died September 1902, aged 49.
- F1/5 [Scroll] In / loving memory of / BERTHA / wife of JAMES BROWN, / died July 29th. 1910, / aged 72. / Also EDWARD JAMES / ANDREWS, / grandson of above, / killed in Belgium. / July 27th. 1917. / Aged 20.
- F1/6 [Scroll] Hier ruhet / MARIA KATHARINA / CORRELL / (nee JENDROWSKY) / geb. 2 April 1854, / Gest. 15 December 1898. / Ruhe sanft. Du liebes weib! [German translation "Here rests softly you dear wife."]
- F2/4 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] "Peace." / KEITH //
 EDWARD BOWYER // April
 10th. 1934 / aged 4 years / 9
 months. // Another flower for
 the masters garden.
 - [Mason] Sargeant / Bracknell

- F2/5 [Headstone with kerbs and vase] In / loving memory of / ETHEL MAY LOTTIE ALLEN. / Died Sept 30th 1903. Aged 5 [and a half] years. / Also / WILLIAM GREEN. / Died Feb 14th 1898. Aged 60 years. / Also / CHARLOTTE GREEN. / Died Feb 18th 1928. Aged 89 years.
- F2/6 [Kerbstones with vase]
 [Kerbstones] [South Kerb]
 ANNIE E. HAZELL, died March
 13th. 1935, aged 78. // [East
 Kerb] "In God's keeping." //
 [North Kerb] Also FLORENCE
 ANNIE eldest daughter of H.
 and A. HAZELL, / passed
 peacefully away Jan 14th
 1976
 - [Vase] In loving memory of dear mother.
 - [Mason] J. Hillier
- F2/7 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving memory / of
 // WILLIAM BREWER, / died
 April 16th. 1899, / aged 64. /
 "Peace. Perfect peace." // Also / ELIZABETH, / wife of the
 above / died September
 16th, 1903, / aged 70.
 - [Mason] Artistic Monl.Co. / 185 Kentish Tn Rd Lon.
- F2/8 [Horizontal slab with cross laid flat] In loving memory of / JULIE LOUISE BAUDAT, / who died March 1st. 1909, / aged 51. / Faithful to the end. / Peace. Perfect peace.
- F3/2 [Headstone] In loving memory of / MARY ANN PURDUE. / The beloved wife of / GEORGE PURDUE. / Died Jany. 22nd.1898. / Aged 44

years. / Also / GEORGE PURDUE. / The beloved husband of the above / died Feby. 6th.1915, / aged 60 years.

F3/3 [Headstone with cross on top and a vase also an upright scroll] [Cross] In / ever loving memory / of / MAUD / the dearly beloved / daughter of / H. & A. HAZELL. / Died July 25th. 1896. Aged 2 years. / Also CHARLIE. / The dearly beloved younger son / who died December 28th. 1917, / in his 31st year. / "Peace perfect peace." / Also / HENRY JAMES HAZELL, / who passed away May 12th. 1932, / aged 73 years.

[Vase] In / memory of / a loving / husband / and father

[Upright scroll] To / the memory of / CHARLES HAZELL / from / his fellow workers

[Mason] F. MASKELL. / King's Rd.

- F3/4 [Headstone] In loving memory of / WILLIAM HENRY WATTS, / who died Sept 1st. 1893, / aged 36 years. / "Thy Will be done" / Also / MARY ELLEN, / wife of the above, / died / March 31st. 1945 / aged 68 years.
- F3/5 [Headstone with cross on top and kerbs] [Cross] In / loving memory / of / HARRIETTE WILSON. / Who entered into her rest. / January 14th. 1893, / aged 72.
- F3/6 [Kerbstones and vase] [Kerbstones] [North Kerb] In lov-

- ing memory of our dear sisters ELIZABETH CLARA
 BENNETT, died April 8th.
 1934. // [South Kerb] And
 EMMA ROSINA BENNETT,
 died July 3rd. 1954. // [East
 Kerb] "At Rest."
- F4/1 [Scroll] In loving memory of / REGINALD GEORGE AYERS. / Died Dec. 23. 1925. Aged 27. / WINNIE AYERS, 9. Died Nov: 1905. / MARIE AYERS, 5. [Died Nov: 1905.] / ALGERNON AYERS, 3. [Died Nov: 1905.] / IRENE AYERS, 1. [Died Nov: 1905.] / JOSEPH AYERS. / Father of the above. / Died July 12. 1904, aged 35 / "God's Will be done."

[Date Nov 1905 is inscribed once and bracketted to all 4 children]

- F4/2 [Book] In / loving memory of / ALBERT LOUIS CALAB / THOMAS BOYLETT, / who died May 8th. 1904 / aged 29 years. / Also / ALBERT EDWARD / WILLIAM BOYLETT, / son of the above / who died June 20th. 1931 / aged 30 years. / "Gods will be done."
- F5/3 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East face] In / cherished / memory of / ERNEST,
 / the dearly loved husband /
 of / SUSANNAH HEARN, / and
 grandson of / ANN BRYANT, /
 who fell asleep Jany. 5th.
 1907, / aged 32 years. / "At
 rest." / Also / SUSANNAH
 HEARN, / who passed away
 Nov. 21st. 1951. // [West
 face] In / loving memory / of

- / ANN BRYANT. / Who fell asleep / June 4th. 1895. / In the 77th. year of her age. / "Peace be unto you"
- F5/4 [Headstone with cross on top] In / loving memory / of / RICHARD HANCOCK, / of Barnstaple, North Devon / who died October 30: 1892, / aged 55 years. / "I believe in the life everlasting."
- F6/1 [Kerbstones and vase] [West kerb] In loving memory // [South kerb] ALBERT GILES NORRIS. Died 24th June 1960 aged 76 years. // [North kerb] ELSIE ELLEN NORRIS. Died 1st June 1960 aged 70 years.
 - [Vase] In loving / memory of / a /dear aunt // MABEL R. / SAUNDERS / 1898 1978
- F6/2 [Footstone] H. L. [HARRIETT LEVER in burial register] / 1897.
- F6/3 [Cast iron cross] [East side]
 SARAH / STROUD / died
 March 7 1897 // [West side]
 May she rest in / peace
- F6/4 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] IHS / In ever loving memory of / CHARLES, / the beloved husband of / MARY ANN RICE. / Who died at Hurst / March 11th. 1898, / aged 46 years. / Also / MARY ANN, his wife / who died at Reading / Nov. 4th. 1911 / aged 68 years.
 - [Footstone] C. R / 1898. / M. A. R. / 1911.
- F6/6 [Vase] [West side] At rest. // [South side] DAD // [East

- side] FRED // [Northside] MOTHER
- F7/1 [Boulder and cross with kerbstones] RICHARD POLE, / in holy orders, / died June 29th 1893, / aged 91 years. / Romans VIII. // ELIZABETH / A. ELMHIRST, / his wife. / Died March 7th. 1894, / aged 76 years. / Jude. verse 21
- F7/2 [Cross] IHS / In memorium / ARTHUR EDWARD PHILLIPS, / Fox Hill, Whiteknights // died April 17th. 1890, aged 62 years. / "Absent from the body present with the Lord." // Also / JANE PHILLIPS, his sister, / born 31st January 1838, died 2nd. April 1931
- F7/3 [Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / dear father / JOHN PETTY, / who passed away / January 5th. 1928, / in his 74th year. / Also of / dear mother / EMILY PETTY, / who entered into rest / June 29th. 1931, / in her 81st. year. / Peace, perfect peace. / Also / STEPHEN PETTY, / son of the above. / 1880 1953
- F8/1 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] Jesus / called a / little
 child / unto him / Here rests /
 KATHERINE AGNES, / eldest
 child of / WILLIAM
 BULLIVANT & SARAH /
 WILLIAMS, / died 3rd. May
 1872, aged 4 months.
- F8/2 [Altar tomb] [South side] In loving memory of / GEORGE JOHN WAIT, / of "Trelawney" Earley, / born July 25th.

1815. Entered into rest November 9th. 1898. / "Christ in him. The hope of glory." Col. L XV[?] // [North side] In memory also of / EMILY JANE, wife of GEORGE JOHN WAIT, / born April 26th. 1822. Died June 25th. 1904. / "There is one God one mediator between God and men. The man Christ Jesus." / 1. Tim.II.5. / "Wherefore he is able also to save them to the uttermost that come unto God / by him. Seeing he ever liveth to make intercession for them." Heb. VII 25.

- F8/3 [Scroll] In loving memory of / SOPHIA HAMBELTON / died 29th. Jan 1917 / aged 71. / Also / THOMAS / husband of the above / died 29 Dec 1917. Aged 75. / "With Christ / which is far better."
- F8/4 [Headstone] MARGARET ELEANOR / GERTRUDE, / infant daughter of / FREDERICK VICTOR & MARGARET / MADOC, / born 29th. June, / died 31st. August 1902.
- F9/1 [Headstone] IHS / In loving memory / of / my dear mother / MARY GOULD / widow of the late THOMAS GOULD / of Fleet Hants. / Who entered into rest / Decr. 4th. 1903 aged 84 / "Peace perfect peace" / Also of HERBERT JOHN ELLIS. / Grandson of the above / died Novr. 22nd. 1908. Aged 32. / Free from sorrow, free from pain / at rest.
- F10/1[Celtic cross] [East side] In / memoriam / ELIZABETH / be-

loved wife / of / JOHN / EGGINGTON / born / 25 Nov: 1840, / died 12 July 1900. / The body to its place, / the soul to heaven's grace. // [West side] In memoriam / JOHN / EGGINGTON / passed away / Jany. 16th 1909. / Aged 73 years.

F10/2[Cross] [West side] In loving memory of / ANNE LANE, / aged 83 years. / Who died 30th. June 1892. / For 45 years, / a beloved nurse & faithful friend / God so loved the world / that he gave his only begotten son / that whosoever believeth in him / should not perish but have / everlasting life. / John III.16. // [South side] Also / in memory of / HENRIETTA FRANCES ALICIA / the beloved wife of / COLONEL FRANCIS WELDON / Indian army / born Jan. 24th. 1849 / died Oct. 31st. 1922. / "So he bringeth them / unto their desired / haven." Psalm 107.30. // [East side] In loving memory of / EVELYN FRANCES ALICIA / aged 7 years. / The darling child of / Colonel and Mrs. F. WELDON / The Lord gave 14th. August 1885. / The Lord hath taken away. / 20th. Nov. 1892. / We asked life of thee / and thou gavest her a long life, / even for ever and ever // [North side] In loving memory of / Colonel FRANCIS WELDON / Indian army / sixth son of / Sir ANTHONY WELDON / 4th. Baronet of / Rahinderry. Queens Co. / Born July 31st.

1836 / died June 24th. 1926. / "As for me and my / house, we will serve / the Lord." Joshua, XXIV.15.

- F10/3[Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East side] In / ever loving memory / of // RICHARD BROWN, / died March 11th. 1923, / aged 79 years. // "Until the day break, / and the shadows flee away." // Also / MARY ANNIE BROWN, / wife of the above, /died March 21st. 1928. aged 77 years. // [West side] Also // MARY ANNIE BROWN, / died June 13th. 1931, / aged 59 years
- F11/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of MARY HAMWOOD STEVENS, who died December 7th. 1910, aged 86 years.
- F11/2[Headstone with cross on top] In / loving memory / of / MARY ANN BROOKS, / who departed this life / July 31st. 1902. / Aged 57 years. / "Peace. Perfect peace." / Also / EDITH MARY ANN FORTESQUE, / niece of the above, / who fell asleep Sept. 24th. 1902, / aged 37 years. / "Thy will be done."
- F12/1[Cross] IHS / In ever loving / memory // PRESTON KARSLAKE, / of White Knights. / Died July 21st. 1892, / aged 68. // EMILY, /wife of PRESTON KARSLAKE, of White Knights. / Died August 6th. 1887.
- F12/2[Altar tomb] In affectionate memory of WILLIAM THOMAS LONGBOURNE, who fell

- asleep on Sunday, May 1st. 1887, aged 81. / "He that believeth on me hath everlasting life." S. John VI. 47 verse.
- F12/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 EMELINE AUGUSTA BROWN,
 February 18th. 1936, aged
 61. // [South Kerb] ERNEST
 EDWARD BROWN, March
 19th. 1944. Aged 68.
- F13/1[Celtic Cross] In / loving memory of / ARTHUR RICHARDSON QUICK. / Who died April 14th 1900. / Also / SUSAN JANE HEATH QUICK. / Wife of the above. / Who died June 10th 1929. / "Until the day break, and / the shadows flee away."
- F13/1A[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / LUCY HARMAN, / died January 11th. 1903, / aged 60 years. / "Peace, perfect peace." / Also of / CHARLES HARMAN, / died Jany. 22nd. 1920. / Aged 77 years. / Interred at Ryde I.W. / "At Rest" / Also of / KENNETH C. R. MASKELL / Flying Officer / R.A.F. V.R. / Grandson of the above / on active service / Jan. 29th. 1943, / "He served." / Also of / KATIE LUCY MASKELL, / who died February 1st. 1960 / aged 82 years.

[Kerbstones] [North Kerb] Also WILLIAM THOMAS MASKELL, died 8th. January 1956. Aged 83 years.

[Vase] ROBIN

- F13/2[Headstone and kerb] [Headstone] In loving memory of / THOMAS FISHER, / 1849 1929 / Also / SELINA FISHER. / 1857 1937. / Also / THOMAS HENRY FISHER / 1883 1956.
- F14/1[Cross with kerbstones] [Cross] [East side] In loving memory // CHARLES HANBURY TANQUERAY. / At rest November 15th. 1899, aged 56. // Also of / ANNIE JANE MARY TANQUERAY, / at rest June 19th 1930. / Aged 80. / "To be with Christ." // [North side] In loving memory // ETHEL GERALDINE TANQUERAY. / At rest October 2nd. 1959. / Aged 86. // GERALDINE **EVELYN CHARLES** TANQUERAY / At rest October 9th. 1970 / aged 84
 - [Kerbstones] [East kerb]
 "There shall be no more sorrow."
- F14/2[Cross] [East side] "Without fault / before the throne of God" / Rev. XIV. 5. // In loving memory of / RACHEL NORA MOUNT. / Given of God 14 October 1882, / taken unto himself, 30 January 1886. "Even so father: For so it seemed good in thy sight." / Matthew XI. 26. // [North side | REGINALD CROOK MOUNT, / who died 21st. October 1934, / in his 85th. year. // [West side] In loving memory of / AGNES ANNIE MOUNT, / God touched her and she slept 8. March 1915, / in her 57th. year // [South side] DOROTHEY FRANCES

- MOUNT, / died 10th. December 1921.
- F15/1[Celtic cross with kerbstones]
 [Celtic cross] In thy light
 shall we see light / In loving
 memory of / CHARLES
 STEPHENS, / born 20th
 March 1831, / entered into
 rest 4th. Oct. 1901. // Also in
 loving memory of /
 SUSANNAH LYNN STEPHENS,
 / at rest August 29th. 1914.
 - [Back of circle on celtic cross] With thee is the fountain of life.
- F15/2[Cross] In / loving memory / of / WILLIAM DURMAN, / died January 5: 1889. / Aged 67 years. / Also of CHARLOTTE, his wife / died January 8: 1889, / aged 77 years.
 - [Footstone leaning against cross] W . D / C . D / 1889.
- F16/1[Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory /
 of / JANE OWEN. / Died Oct.
 5th. 1900. / Aged 63 years. /
 Also GEORGE OWEN, / husband of the above. / Died
 June 15th. 1904. / Aged 69
 years. / Rest in Peace.
- F16/3[Altar tomb with bronze plates and cast iron railings]
 [East side] Sacred to the memory of / MARJORY ATHOL CHAPLIN / who died 27th. December 1890, aged 53 years. // [South side] In affectionate memory of / MARY JANE widow of JOHN HARGREAVES / died at Shinfield Manor October 26th. 1899 aged 61 years / // HEATHER JUNE

HARGREAVES, died March 16th. 1968 // [West side] Sacred to the memory of / ALEXANDER, / second son of JOHN and MARY JANE HARGREAVES, / who died February 19th. 1885 aged 14 years. // [North side] Sacred to the memory of / JOHN HARGREAVES / of Maiden Erlegh and Whalley Abbey. Died October 3rd. 1895 aged 56 years. // And of ETHEL GWLADYS HARGREAVES, December 26th. 1964 aged 77 years. / GUY HARGREAVES, died September 14th. 1968.

- F17/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of FLORENCE MARIA, the beloved wife of JOHN HEELAS Junr. / Who peacefully fell asleep June 12th. 1894, / aged 35 years.
- F17/4[Headstone with kerbs] In ever loving memory / of / WALTER LANGFORD WELDON, / who died 15th. June 1922, / aged 49 years. / "Peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ."

Section G

G3/1 [A large grave with 4 kerbstones and a tablet.] [Tablet] In loving memory / of / MARIAN N. WEBB / born 21st April 1893 / died 29th Sept. 1982 // [South kerb] MAY. [ALICE MAY SEYMOUR aged 4 months in burial register] Died September 1898, aged 8. // [East kerb] HARRY. [HARRY WINN in burial register] Died August 1899, aged 29. // [North kerb] ANNIE. [SARAH ANNIE PRATER in burial register] Died July 1920. Aged 41. [North kerb] MARY TANNER. Died October 1935. Aged 83. THOMAS TANNER died APRIL 1916. Aged 66.

G3/7 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM EGGLETON, died June 18th. 1927 // [North kerb] Also his wife EMMA, died March 27th. 1937.

Section H

- H1/5 [Cross and plinth standing on raised dias] [East side] In / loving memory / of / JAMES THOMAS COOK / died August 27th 1937 / aged 67 years. / Also MARY ANN. Wife of the above / born October 14th 1871- died June 7th 1952 / also their daughter GLADYS MARIE DAKIN / 1898 -1963 // [North side] SIDNEY THOMAS COOK, / died September 14th. 1964 / aged 53 years // [East Kerb] At rest.
- H2/2 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband JAMES DORMER, died Dec. 9th. 1936, aged 78 years. // [South kerb] Also HARRIET EMMA. His wife united May 21st. 1946. aged 83 years. // [East kerb] SYDNEY ERNEST DORMER. / Sept. 14th. 1946. aged 56 years. // [West kerb] A beautiful memory left behind.
- H2/4 [Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving memory / of
 / EMILY MARIAN COCHRANE,
 // born September 2nd. 1860
 / died at Whiteknights Park. /
 October 31st. 1934.

[Mason] J. Hillier.

- H2/5 [Kerbstones] [North Kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband JOHN MACKAY. Died June 5th.1934. // [East kerb] "Rest in peace"
- H3/1 [Cross and kerbstones]
 [Cross] In ever / loving /
 memory / of // [Plinth]
 SIDNEY CHARLES / the beloved husband of / ALICE

- MARY LEAITY / who fell asleep January 6th. 1931. / Aged 54 years
- [Kerbstones] [East kerb] At rest
- H3/2 [Book and kerbstones]
 [Book] In / loving memory /
 of / EMMA MITCHELL / (nee)
 DURKIN. / Died Jan. 30th.
 1931. / Aged 87 years // We
 all loved her
- H3/4 [Fallen cross] [Plinth] [East side] In loving memory / of / MORRIS WILLIAMS / born Feb. 10. 1853. Died Feb. 28. 1931 / And of / MARTHA, his wife / born July 9. 1843. Died Aug. 2nd. 1932 / I thank my God upon every remembrance of you // [North side] And of / EUNICE HIRST / WILLIAMS / born Oct. 28 1885 / died May 4 1947
- H3/5 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / ALFRED DAVID
 BREACH / who died 8th June
 1968, / aged 79 years / at
 rest / blessed are the pure /
 in heart. / Also / in loving
 memory of / HARRIET ALICE
 BREACH / died 6th August
 1982 / aged 91 years.
 - [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of PETER BREACH, who fell asleep March 20th. 1931, in his 74th. year. // [South kerb] Also JANE. His wife who fell asleep Jan 27th. 1946, in her 86th. year. [East kerb] Blessed are the pure in heart
- H4/1 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ALFRED

- RANDALL who passed away March 1st. 1931 aged 79 // [North kerb] Also ELLEN. His wife. Who passed away February 13th 1939 aged 90 // [West kerb] At rest // [East kerb] United
- H4/4 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband WALTER GILBERT ADAMS died April 9th, 1931 aged 51 years // [East kerb] At rest
- H4/5 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of / NORAH BROAD
 / born 25th. May 1876, / died
 28th. April 1931 / and /
 ISAAC ROBERT BROAD / born
 8th. April 1876, / died 22nd
 January 1959
- H5/3 [Heart shaped tablet with kerbstones] [Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear husband / WILLIAM ELMS, / who died May 6th. 1931, / aged 56 years. / At rest / Also / MARY, / beloved wife of the above / died April 30th. 1950, / aged 76 years
- H6/2 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of ANNIE ELIZA GRANTHAM died June 27th 1931 // [South kerb] Also ARTHUR HENRY GRANTHAM died April 23rd 1940 // [West kerb] Also their daughter / DOROTHY ELAINE FISHER. / Who died November 23rd 1948
- H6/3 [Kerbstones with vase]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
 loving memory of my dear
 husband EDWARD G. H.
 ILLSLEY, died July 7th 1931

aged 75 years // [North kerb] Also EMILY ILLSLEY died May 1st. 1943 aged 88 years // [West kerb] The Lord's will be done

[Vase] Dad / Mum

- H7/1 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of our dear son FREDERICK L. READ died July 13th 1931, aged 20 years // [North kerb] Also his father FREDERICK FRANCIS READ died April 1st. 1955. aged 70 years // [East kerb] Sleeping
- H7/4 [Kerbstones] [South side] In loving memory of FANNY SHEPHERD who died August 13th 1931 aged 55 years // [North kerb] Also CAROLINE MAISIE <daughter> died October 29th 1935 aged 23 years // [West kerb] Goodnight God bless you // [East kerb] Asleep
- H7/5 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband WALTER HENRY PRICE. Died September 26th 1931. Aged 82 years // [South kerb] Also of ELIZABETH his wife died May 22nd 1943 aged 87 years // [East kerb] "Peace perfect peace"
- H8/1 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / my dear husband / JAMES MACLEAN, /
 who died September 18th
 1931. / Aged 77 years. / Until
 we meet again / also / MARIA
 MACLEAN / dearly loved wife
 of the above / who died Aug

- 26th 1934. / Aged 88 years / reunited
- H8/4 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of EVA GERTRUDE PEARCE August 6th 1876 December 20th 1931 // [North kerb] Also MOLLIE EVELYN SANDERSON (nee PEARCE) who fell asleep March 29th 1942 aged 30 years
- H8/5 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of HENRY PERKINS, who fell asleep Xmas day 1931 aged 76 years // [South kerb] Also CAROLINE his beloved wife, 9th. Jan: 1937. In her 78th. year // [West kerb] Abide with me
- H9/2 [Headstone with angel on top] In / beautiful memory / of / PAMELA JOAN BURTON / born Sep. 29. 1931. / Died Jan. 10. 1932. / Also our darling / PATRICIA MARGARET [PAT] / born May 19.1934. / Passed peacefully away / July 2. 1940. / Goodnight darlings / God bless you.
- H9/3 [Kerbstones with vase]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In
 loving memory of my dear
 husband, JOHN THOMAS
 FORGE, called home Jan. 28.
 1941. aged 51 years // [East
 kerb] Also his mother / MARY
 JANET died Jan. 14 1932
 - [Vase] To dear Daddy
- H9/4 [Marble block nearly covered by tree] In memory of / my dear husband / W. T. DAVIS, [WILLIAM THOMAS in burial

- register] / Jan. 22. 1932, / aged 59
- H9/5 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Remembering /
 little JUDITH / Sep. 4. 1923 Feb. 18. 1932. / In heavenly
 love abiding / and our footsteps guiding / Also LEON
 STANLEY / her dear father /
 Aug. 2. 1884- June 1. 1950
- H10/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 FRANK BERRY who died January 14th 1953 aged 88
 years // [South kerb] In loving memory of GEORGINA
 BERRY who died February
 20th 1932 aged 71 years //
 [West kerb] And the ashes of
 JOHN MATHIAS son in law //
 [East kerb] At rest
- H10/3[Tablet] In / loving memory of / ARTHUR R. GIRDLER / beloved husband of / C. L. GIRDLER / died March 7th. 1932 / aged 70 / R.I.P. / Also LOUISE / wife of the above / died August 27th. 1938 / aged 71. / "At rest"
- H10/4[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / our dear mother
 / AGNES TRINDALL, / died
 May 1st. 1932 / aged 76
 years / Also / MARGUERITE
 ELIZABETH, / daughter of the
 above / died August 8th.
 1956 / aged 71 years. /
 Strong in their faith
- H10/5[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear husband THOMAS SADLER who died 7th. day of March 1932. // [South kerb] Also EDITH SADLER (wife) who died 17th October 1933 //

- [East kerb] Thy will be done // [West kerb] At rest
- H11/1[Cross] In / loving memory / of / THOMAS / the beloved husband of / E. L. E. BLURING / died March 9th. 1932 / aged 74 years / God is love / Also / ELIZABETH LUCY ELLEN / wife of the above / died Dec. 2nd 1942 / aged 87 years / Also ELIZABETH MARY BLURING / died Jan. 8th. 1952. / Aged 67.
- H11/2[Book] Sacred to / the memory of / CHARLES WHITE / died Mar 18th 1932 / aged 29 / Also / Serg. S. W. / WHITE. D. C. M. / brother of the above / accidentally / killed in India / April 28th 1924 / aged 35 // Also of / MARY A. WHITE / who joined them / Jan. 1st. 1946 / aged 80.
- H11/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 WILLIAM JOHN and ELIZA
 REYNOLDS May 1932 and
 June 1937 re-united
- H11/4[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In loving memory / of
 / MARIA J. MANT. / May 20
 1932 / forever with the Lord
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 GEORGE JOHNSON
 GREENFIELD died 3rd Feb
 1942 aged 81 years // [North kerb] Also his beloved wife
 SARAH FRANCES died Jan 7th
 1946 aged 89 years // [East kerb] Severed only till he comes
- H11/5[Headstone with kerbstones]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of / JETHRO

- NICKOLS DRAKE. / July 19-1862 / May 9-1932. / Onward. / EMILY SARAH DRAKE, / wife of above / July 20 -1860. / Feb 20 - 1941 / eternity
- H12/1[Headstone with book and kerbs] [Headstone] In / loving memory of / my dear husband / WILLIAM BOLTON. / At rest May 13th. 1932 / aged 77 years. / Rock of ages cleft for me / let me hide myself in thee / Also of / MARY ANN, / his beloved wife, / at rest June 24th. 1941. / In her 86th year / reunited
 - [Book] FLORENCE / BUDDEN / at rest / Oct. 24 1966 / aged 81 // HERBERT BUDDEN / reunited / May 30. 1968 / aged 82
- H12/2[Small Headstone] In / loving memory of / RICHARD POWELL / died June 2nd. 1932 / aged 67. / "Peace perfect peace" / Also his wife / ANNIE / died April 13th 1950. / Aged 82
 - [Vase] Mum // Dad
- H12/5[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving memory / of
 / my dear wife / HELEN
 BARNET BUCHANAN / died
 16th. June 1932 / aged 57
- H13/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of FANNY SIMMONDS who died Aug 16th. 1932 aged 73 // [South kerb] Also of ANNIE BROOKS who died Jan 20th 1933 aged 76 // [East kerb] Also JANE SIMMONDS / died January

- 18th. 1936 aged 79 years [West kerb] At rest
- H13/2[Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory // [North kerb] ANNIE ELIZA HURRELL. Died 4th. October 1932. // [South kerb] Also of ALFRED GEORGE HURRELL died 8th. Febry. 1938 // [West kerb] The faithful shall / abide with him in love
- H13/3[Cross] In loving memory /
 of / MARY ELIZA STRANGE /
 dearly beloved wife of / JOHN
 STANLEY STRANGE / died
 Oct. 15th. 1932 / aged 53
 years. / Also / her beloved
 husband / JOHN STANLEY /
 died Nov. 5th. 1963. Aged 79
 years / rest in peace
- H13/4[Book] In loving memory / of- / ELIZABETH PILE / died /
 Oct. 31. 1932. / Aged 72
 years. // Also / ELI PILE /
 died June 30th 1933 / aged
 62 years.
- H13/5[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving remembrance of my dear husband GEORGE FREDERICK JOHNSON died Oct 17th. 1932 aged 64 years // [North kerb] Also his dear wife MARY ANN, died Dec. 4th. 1947 aged 80 years.
- H14/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of SIDNEY JOHN GROVES who died 19th Oct. 1932 // [South kerb] Also of his wife. RHODA JANE GROVES. Who died 11th June 1944, aged 71 years.
- H14/2[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of my dear wife MARY JERRAM, died Nov.

- 17th 1932 aged 86 years //
 [South kerb] Also of THOMAS
 JERRAM husband, died Oct
 30th. 1934 aged 92 years //
 [West kerb] "At rest"
- H14/3[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / my dear husband / WALTER DUNHAM /
 who passed away November
 22nd. 1932 / aged 76 years /
 "At rest" / Also ALBERT
 DUNHAM. / Son of the above
 / who fell in action April 24th
 1917 / aged 32 years / Also
 REBECCA GRACE / wife of the
 above / died February 17th
 1943 / aged 86 years
- H14/5[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] My dear wife JESSIE FITCHETT who passed away Feby. 7th 1933 aged 63 years. // [East kerb] O love that will not let me go. // [North kerb] Also DANIEL H. FITCHETT, died March 3rd 1938 aged 69 years
- H15/2[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In memory of GEORGE WHITBREAD died Jan 24th. 1933. Aged 71 years
- H15/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In memory of / JOHN GODDARD 1859 -1933. / LOUISA L. GODDARD 1861 - 1933 // [East kerb] At rest
- H15/4[Footstone with kerbs] [Footstone] Cherished memories / of / JOHN BELSHAM / died 16th March 1933. / Aged 70 years / Also his son / HORACE / died 15th April 1962, / aged 64 years

- H15/5[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / EVELYN
 (TEVIE) HARRIS / a devoted
 wife and mother / who
 passed peacefully away / on
 the 4th March 1933. / Aged
 68 / Also of / ARTHUR, her
 devoted husband / who
 passed away 3rd. March
 1952, / aged 85.
- H16/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] To the memory of JAMES BLAY who fell asleep Feb 10th 1933 aged 54 / whose name is in the book of life // [North kerb] Also his beloved wife ANNIE MARY who fell asleep Oct. 10th 1962 aged 84
- H16/2[Vase] "DICK" "DAD"
- H16/3[Book] In / loving memory /
 -of- / my dear husband /
 JAMES LEWIS PINFOLD / died
 May 1st 1933 / aged 73 / "At
 rest" // Also / WILLIAM
 EWART / GLADSTONE /
 PINFOLD / son / died July
 2nd 1922 / aged 35.
- H16/4[Vase] MOTHER DAD
- H17/1[Scroll] Sacred to the memory / of / THOMAS STEPHEN / LOCKE. / died June 26th. 1933 / aged 57 years / And of / FLORENCE GWENDOLYN / LOCKE / died August 8th 1933 / aged 59 years
- H17/2[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / ROBERT
 CORNEILLE / beloved husband of / MABEL E. GUTHRIE
 / died July 10th 1933 / aged
 38 years / And of MARY /

dearly loved wife of / JAMES U. MARTIN. / Died January 14th 1934 / aged 71 years. / Also JAMES URI MARTIN. / Beloved husband of the above / died Nov. 23rd 1944 / aged 84 years

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] C. J. D. MARTIN / died at Alexandria / May 1st 1917 aged 28 years

- H17/3[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of HELENA AUGUSTA BURDEN. Died Aug. 7th. 1933 aged 45 years // [West kerb] "At rest"
- H17/4[Upright scroll and kerbs with miniature Angels on foot kerb posts] [Scroll] In / beautiful memory of / KATHLEEN (PADDY) PEARCE / died August 11th. 1933 / aged 25 years / Also / THOMAS WILLIAM PEARCE / father of the above / died October 19th 1933 / aged 54 years / R.I.P.
- H17/5[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 WILLIAM JAMES APPLEBY,
 died Sept. 17th 1933 aged 62
 years // [East kerb] "At rest"
- H18/2[Vase] "MUM" "DAD" "ALF" "JIM"
- H18/3[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM ERNEST DYSON, died Oct. 7th. 1933, aged 67 years // [South kerb] Also ELIZABETH MARY DYSON, died Dec. 23rd. 1938. Aged 70 years
- H18/4[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of / SARAH HULBERT WISE, who died Oct: 19th 1933, aged 64

years // [North kerb] Also ALBERT WISE. Who died May 17th. 1958 aged 86 years // [West kerb] FLORENCE ALICE / WISE / 3rd. April 1890 - 7th Jan 1978 // [East kerb] "At rest"

H18/5[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] Sacred to the memory / of / ALBERT EDWARD VICKERS / a devoted husband and father / who fell asleep Dec. 1st. 1933 / in his 59th. year / "Till we meet again" / LEONORA MINNIE VICKERS / a devoted wife and mother / who fell asleep June 6th. 1964 / aged 88 years / reunited

[Vase] A token / from Caversham / Council School

[Kerbstones and two vases]
[Kerbstones] [South kerb] A
beloved memory of ALBERT
EDWARD DOWNES, died
21st. Oct: 1933, aged 19
years. // [North kerb] In loving memory of a dear mother
KATE DOWNES. Died 9th.
June 1957 aged 73 years.

[West vase] In loving memory of / a dear husband / THOMAS ROBERT TURNER / who passed away Jan. 4th 1974

[East vase] ALBERT / and / MOTHER

H19/3[Upright scroll with kerbstones] [Scroll] Sacred / to the memory of / my dear wife / MARY ANN PUTZ / died 15 Novr. 1933, aged 63. / Also / HENRY JAMES PUTZ, /

husband of the above / died 5th Aug. 1947, aged 85.

H19/4[Vase] In loving memory BILL

H19/5[Kerbstones with vase]
[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In
loving memory of EDWARD
JAMES ILES, died Dec. 27th.
1933, aged 65 years //
[South kerb] Also JULIA ILES.
Died June 2nd. 1937 aged 70
years.

[Vase] MUM // DAD

H20/1[Headstone with kerbs]
[Headstone] In memory of /
my dear wife / LOUISA
BASSETT / who after 53
years / faithful devotion to /
husband and nine children, /
died December 16th. 1933 /
aged 75 years / in perfect
peace / with faith in God / Also / ALBERT ARTHUR HENRY
/ husband of the above / who
died June 18th. 1935, / aged
77 years / thy will be done

[Kerbstones] [North kerb] "Lead kindly light" // [East kerb] "Onward"

- H20/2[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] EUNICE VERA GAINES. Died Dec 21st. 1933, aged 19 years // [North kerb] Also HENRY GEORGE GAINES / Jan. 9th. 1939 aged 65 years // And of his wife JANE / Jan. 10th. 1963 aged 87 years // [East kerb] Abide with me
- H20/5[Headstone with kerbs and two vases] [Headstone] In loving memory of / a devoted husband / and father / HERBERT VICTOR NORTH /

passed away 5. Feb 1934, aged 35 years / Also his beloved wife / HILDA BELLA / who was reunited with him / 29. Aug. 1974, aged 72 years.

[Vases] [East vase] Remembered / with / gratitude // a / devoted mother

[Kerbstones] [East kerb]
Dearly loved / Mother and Father

- H21/1[Kerbstones and vase]
 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JOHN FRANK BURROW devoted husband and father died Feb 7th. 1943, aged 56 years // [North kerb] Also ETHEL ROSA BURROW. A beloved wife and mother died Jan 9th 1959 aged 73 years
- H21/3[Kerbstones and vase]
 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of / H. S. MOORE. A beloved wife and mother. Departed this life March 22nd 1934 aged 67 / [South kerb] Also WILLIAM MOORE. / Died 28th May 1935. Aged 41 years // Also ALEXANDER MOORE. / Died 28th Dec: 1941. Aged 85 years
- H21/5[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of ALBERT EDWARD WRIGHT who died May 3rd. 1938, aged 74 years / [South kerb] Also KATE WRIGHT who died April 5th 1943 aged 74 years // [West kerb] At rest
- H22/1[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 ELIZABETH ELLEN WISEMAN

- died, April 6th 1934, aged 50 years // [South kerb] Also SAMUEL WISEMAN, / died 23rd April 1935 aged 80 years // Also ELLEN WISEMAN, / died 16th Dec. 1939 aged 91 years // [West kerb] R.I.P.
- H22/3[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / GEORGE FREDERICK PAWSEY. / Who died April 14th 1934. / Aged 32 years. / Also EDWARD EDWIN WOOLDRIDGE / who died May 11th 1934. / Aged 59 years

[Kerbstones] [North kerb] Also MARIA ELEANOR
WOOLDRIDGE died 2nd May
1952 aged 81 years // [East kerb] Rest in peace

- H22/4[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of / BERYL, daughter of WILLIAM & GLADYS WOOD, aged 1yr. 8months, who Jesus called April 11th 1934 // [North kerb] In loving memory of / WILLIAM WOOD, aged 76, June 6th 1966 // [West kerb] In loving memory of / GLADYS WOOD, aged 89, April 30th 1978. // [East kerb] "Of such is the Kingdom of Heaven"
- H22/5[Cross with tablet and kerbstones] [Cross] In ever loving memory / of / ALEXANDER CORBET, / who passed into the presence of eternal love / on April 30th. 1934. / Aged 73. / And of his wife / AGNES ARBUCKLE CORBET. / Reu-

- nited October 4th. 1955 / aged 90
- \$\$ALEXANDER STEVEN CORBET /
 D.Sc Ph.D., / died May 16th
 1948 / aged 51 years. / ERIC
 GRAINGER CORBET. / Died
 October 3rd. 1951 / aged 50
 years. / MARGARET GEORGE
 CORBET / 30 5 1899 to 5
 12 80
- H23/1[Vase] MOTHER STUART FATHER
- H23/2[Scroll headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving and
 fragrant / memory of / ALICE
 BRYANT / who passed over /
 May 26th. 1934, / aged 56
 years. / "Jesu mercy"
- [Vase] In loving memory of our son / ALEXANDER
 WALLACE CALLANDER, / who died May 31st 1934. Aged 26 years. // [East kerb] Sleep on beloved // [North Kerb] Also his father ALEXANDER, / who died March 27th. 1964. Aged 76 years // And his mother ALICE MARGARET, / who died Oct 18th. 1964 aged 77 years.
- H24/1[Book] In / loving memory / of / ANNIE / ELLEN ELLIOTT, / died 11th. July 1934. / Aged 72 years. / Peace at last // Also / WILLIAM / ANDREW ELLIOTT, / died / 27th. March 1937 / aged 70 years
- H24/2[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of NEWTON GUY died 20th. July 1934 aged 72 years

- H24/4[Footstone with kerbs] In loving memory of / ELLEN HARRIS / called to rest Oct 2nd 1934 / aged 81 years / And ALBERT VICTOR HANDS / called to rest May 24th 1965 / aged 78 years / "In God's keeping" / And his beloved wife / EDITH NELLIE HANDS / called to rest Jan 24th 1972 / aged 85 years
- H24/5[Kerbstones] [North kerb] In memory of THOMAS DURMAN, / who died 24th Oct 1934 aged 67 years // Also WILLIAM CHAS, son / who died at Etaples 1st April 1918, aged 20 // [South kerb] Also ELIZA, his wife, / who died 19th March 1953 aged 90 years // ALFRED THOMAS DURMAN (son) / who died 31st January 1960 aged 71 years
- H25/1[Statue of small child on plinth with kerbstones] In / loving memory / of // LESLIE.
 J. WYLES. / Died Oct 18th.
 1934 / aged 5 years
 [Kerbstones] [West kerb]
- H25/2[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 WILLIAM ALEXANDER FRAME
 died Nov 8th 1934 aged 52
 years // [East kerb] Memo-

Safe in the arms of Jesus

- H25/3[Headstone] In / affectionate remembrance / of / KATHERINE. E. WILLIAMS / who died 18th. Nov. 1934. / Aged 64 years
- H25/4[Kerbstones] [North kerb] MABEL A. BINCHAM. Died

- April 17th. 1935. Aged 25 years.
- H25/5[Square vase and urn]
 [Vase] Peace
 - [Urn] In loving memory of our dear WILL.
- H26/1[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of FANNY BARNETT, died June 1st 1939, aged 79 years // [North kerb] Also HENRY THOMAS BARNETT. Died July 11th 1946, aged 86 years.
- H26/3[Vase] MOTHER
- H26/5[Kerbstones and vase] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] ALBERT GOODWIN who died May 27th 1936 aged 50 years // [East kerb] At rest
 - [Vase] IHS // BERT
- H27/1[Tablet and kerbstones]
 [Tablet] In loving memory of
 / HARRIET KATE BRIDGES /
 died 25th March 1955 / aged
 76 years / and / her beloved
 husband / JOHN THOMAS
 RICHARD / BRIDGES / died
 11th July 1969 / aged 86
 years
 - [Kerbstones] [North kerb] HANNAH M. A. BRIDGES, August 7, 1858 April 8, 1940.
- H27/2[Kerbstones] [North kerb]
 Sacred to the memory of
 TREVOR MONTGOMERY
 SMALL, died June 8th 1940
 aged 71 // [East kerb] Peace
 at the last
- H27/3[Cross] In / loving memory / MARY ELIZABETH JORDAN / 1850 -1944 / "At rest" / Also

- in memory of / AMY JORDAN / beloved youngest child / of the above / simply to thy cross I cling.
- H27/4[Headstone and kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory, / CONSTANCE
 EMILY ADLAM / August 29th
 1884, June 27th 1945. / And
 of / FRANK ADLAM, / April
 9th 1882, October 19th 1947
- H27/6[Vase] A loving husband / and / father // and / mother
- H27/7[Two vases] [East vase] DAD / TONY // [West vase] SIMON JOHN
- H27/9[Cross laid flat on ground and kerbstones] [Kerbstones] [East kerb] In ever loving memory of // [North Kerb] PAUL SHEPPARD, who died March 26th. 1949 aged 3 years
- H27/11[Book and kerbstones]
 [Book] In / loving / memory /
 of // ROBERT / IRWIN / and /
 CONSTANCE / TODD / 23rd
 March / 1956
- H27/12[Headstone with kerbstones] [Headstone] STEWART / In loving memory of / our dear son / ALASDAIR DAVID IAIN / died 5th August 1962. / Aged 5 years

Section J

J1/3 [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory / of / ELIZA FRANCES, / wife of / HORACE J. BELL Esqr. / late of this parish / who departed this life / 2: November 1846 / aged 28 years. / She sleeps in Jesus

- J1/4 [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory of / MARY FUSSELL, / who died July 19th. 1848, / aged 72 years. / HELEN LOUISA WHEELWRIGHT, / only daughter of / WILLIAM & MARY WHEELWRIGHT. / Departed this life / Febry. 28th. 1859 in the 15th year / of her age.
- J1/6 [Kerbstones with fallen cross]
 [Kerbstones] [South side] In
 loving memory of MABEL M.
 MARSHALL, Feb: 23rd. 1866.
 Jan: 18th. 1936. // [East
 side] Also THOMAS WILFRED
 MARSHALL, B.C.L. / Nov: 6th.
 1869 Dec: 2nd. 1948 //
 [North side] "The day thou
 gavest, Lord is ended."
- J1/7 [Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 BERTHA ALICE GRIFFITHS, /
 1875 1965. // [North kerb]
 NELLIE MAY GRIFFITHS /
 1876 1970
- J2/1 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / our sister
 JENNIE / S. J. GOSLING /
 died 16th Nov. 1960 aged 80.
 / R.I.P.
- J2/2 [Double grave of cross and angel with kerbstones] [Cross plinth] [East side] JAMES BURTON / KINGHAM, / died

Jan. 2. 1917. / Aged 79. // Also of SARAH KINGHAM, / beloved wife of the above / at rest Feb. 17. 1931. / Aged 88. / He giveth his beloved sleep / rest in the Lord. // [South side] In / loving memory / of // ROSA REBECCA KINGHAM, / who fell asleep in Jesus / Feb. 14. 1904. / Also of / FLORENCE MARTHA KINGHAM. / Nov. 11th 1906. // [North side] MILICENT MAY / KINGHAM. / At rest. / May. 27th. 1928. / ELIZA GRACE KINGHAM. / died Nov. 3rd. 1939.

[Mason] Lovegrove / Friar St.

J2/8 [Commonwealth war graves commission headstone with vase and upright scroll]
[Headstone] 2069311 Sapper / E. C. MONGER / Royal Engineers / 30th April 1942 age 21 / on the resurrection morning

[Vase] Also / ARTHUR. / My devoted / husband / late R.Es. / died / 31st. May 1947. / Aged 52.

[Upright scroll] Sacred / to the memory of / JOAN OLIVE MONGER. / Feb: 1st. 1920, / March 8th. 1938, / Greatly loved / sadly missed. / We loved them / in life. / They are dear to us / still.

J3/2 [Cross and headstone]
[Cross] "Heaven shall / make perfect. / Our imperfect / life."

[Headstone] In loving memory / of / WILLIAM BISHOP, / died 22: April

1886, / aged 66 years. / And of his wife / REBECCA BISHOP, / died 16: Sep: 1880, / aged 61 years. / Also of / SARAH BISHOP KINGHAM, / grandaughter of the above / died 26: May 1897. / Aged 26 years.

J4/2 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory of / THOMAS BISHOP / who died, Jan. 3rd 1853. / Aged 66 years. / Also of / MARTHA his wife / who died May 22. 1861. / Aged 72 years.

[Footstone] T. B. / 1853 / M. B. / 1861

J4/3 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In memory / of / LUCY ALLOWAY. / Who died January 8th. 1877. / Aged 77 years, / "Be ye, also ready."

[Footstone] L . A / 1877

J4/4 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory of / JAMES ALLOWAY. / Died September 16. 1865. / Aged 69 years. / "Blessed are the dead which die / in the Lord."

[Footstone] J. H / 1865

J4/5 [Headstone] In loving remembrance of / EDWARD KISLINGBURY, / who died 17: April 1843, / aged 45 years. / Interred at Sonning. / Also of his wife / MARTHA KISLINGBURY, / who died 10: April 1886, / aged 85 years. / Also of their son / GEORGE KISLINGBURY, / who died 31: July 1853, / aged 17 years. / "Father in

thy gracious keeping, / leave we now thy servants sleeping." / Also JANE KISLINGBURY, / died April 3: 1914, / aged 76 years.

J5/5 [Head and footstone] [Headstone is blank as the surface
has broken away]

[Footstone] W . W [WILLIAM
WHEELWRIGHT in burial req-

ister] / 1859.

- J5/6 [Head and footstone] [Head-stone] Sacred to the memory / of / MARY / wife of / WILLIAM WHEELWRIGHT. / Who departed this life / May 23rd. 1863. / Aged 60 years. / In faith of a joyful / resurrection. / Also the above / WILLIAM WHEELWRIGHT. / Who departed this life / March 17th. 1874. / Aged 78 years.
- J9/5 [Cross with stone face broken away at the bottom] In / memory of / JESSE WITHERS. / Who died Feb. 11. 1870. / Aged 21 years. / [--?--] God which / [--?--]
- J9/6 [Cross] [West side] In /
 memory of RHODA, / the beloved wife of / DANIEL
 TURNER, / and daughter of /
 JAMES & EMMA WITHERS /
 who died Oct. 27. 1876 /
 aged 30 years. / Arise ye and
 depart for / this is not your
 rest. // [East side] Also
 DANIEL TURNER, / died May
 21st. 1930. / Aged 90 years.
 / "At rest."
- J11/0 [This stone may not be in its original position] [Headstone] [West side] In loving / re-

membrance / of / JOHN, / the beloved husband / of JANE HANCOCK, who / fell asleep in Jesus / April 5th. 1882, aged 57 years. / The Lord is my shepherd, PSA 25, Iv / Beloved in Life, lamented in Death. / Also of JANE, / the beloved wife of / WILLIAM ALLEN, / late wife of the above / Her end was peace

J11/1 [Headstone with cross and kerbs] IHS / In Loving / Remembrance of / HANNAH, / the beloved Wife of / JAMES FULKER, / died July 13: 1879. Aged 65 years. / A beloved and loving Mother. / Also of JAMES FULKER, / died May 8: 1882. Aged 69 years. / A beloved and loving Father. / "In hope of a joyful / resurrection."

[Kerb and slanting slab] In / loving memory / of / WILLIAM THOMAS / FULKER / 1860-1935. / Also of / MARGARET NAPIER / FULKER / 1861-1937.

J11/5 [Book and kerbstones]
 [Book] In loving memory / of
 / our dear Mum /
 E.L.COPPERTHWAITE / who
 passed away / Feb. 18th
 1955. Aged 77. // Also / Aunt
 LIL. / Also / HARRY /
 COPPERTHWAITE / Jan. 27th
 1958 / aged 81. // "Gone but
 not forgotten" / from DAD, VI
 & GWEN.

[Kerbstones] [East side] Resting.

J12/2 [Headstone] In loving memory / of / BERTIE JAMES FULKER, / who died of enteric fever / at Zeerust, South Africa, / on October the 26th. 1900. / Aged 18 years. / Also of / FREDERICK ARTHUR FULKER, / who died on June 16th. 1896. / Aged 17 years. / Also of / NELLIE FULKER, / who died on June the 21st. 1879, / aged 4 years.

J12/7 [Kerbstones with shield tablet and vase] [South kerb] ALFRED CHANDLER, / died April 26th. 1896. Aged 6 [and a half] years. // Also WILLIAM EDWARD CHANDLER, / died Aug 14th. 1898. Aged 3 weeks. // [West kerb] In loving memory // [North kerb] Sapper JOHN CHANDLER, / killed in action at Salonika, March 4th 1917. Aged 28 // Also JOHN CHANDLER (Father) / died Jan: 30th. 1938. Aged 78 years. // [East kerb] "God bless them all."

> [Shield Tablet] In loving memory / of / ANN CHANDLER, / died / 18th. Jan. 1947, / aged 87 years.

[Vase] Dad [Mason] W. E. Bull & son

Section K

- K1/4 [Scroll] In memory of / my / dear husband / WILLIAM FOSTER. / Died. Oct. 26. 1913. / The Lords will be done / Also of / MARY FOSTER. / Wife of the above, / died May 19. 1924. / -At rest-
- K1/11[Kerbstones] [North kerb] To the dear memory of / MAUD LAMACROFT who passed to her rest Aug: 7th. 1937 aged 57. // [East kerb] Resting. // [South kerb] Also LOUISA GARLICK, died Dec. 29th. 1948, aged 74. // [West kerb] Also / JOHN GARLICK, / died Dec. 31st. 1952, / aged 83.
- K2/4 [Shield tablet] In loving memory of / our dear little ones / GEORGE A. PEARCE. / Aged 3 years. / HARRY A. PEARCE. / Aged 7 years. / "Safe in the arms of Jesus."
- K2/5 [Vase] In memory of / I.
 PEARCE, / aged 3 years. / Also / C. PEARCE / aged 13 years.
- K2/13[Cross] In loving memory / of / ARTHUR AYRES / 1930 / ARTHUR SOAME AYRES / 1904. / KATE GAMLEEN AYRES, / March 5th. 1947. // [On kerbstone at foot] "In sure and certain hope"
- K3/2 [Kerbstones with 2 vases]
 [North kerb] In loving
 memory of / MOSES
 BARLOW, "Our Dad" who fell
 asleep Sept: 25th. 1935,
 aged 64 years. // [South
 kerb] Also AMY MARY, be-

loved daughter who passed away April 15th. 1944, aged 39 years. // [East kerb] Also CLARA, his wife / who passed away July 1st. 1955, aged 82 years.

[Vase] In / loving / memory

- K3/2a[Small headstone with stone vase affixed] [Headstone] In loving memory of / REBECCA LOUISE / BASINGER. / Died 12th April / 1972 / aged 7 weeks. / God bless you.
- K3/10[Monument on large stone base surrounded by 6 metal post 2" 6' high and heavy linked and spiked chain] [East side] In memory of / ELEANOR CHARLOTTE MAY / daughter of / THOMAS MAY and CHARLOTTE / his second wife / deceased Feb. 18 1862 / aged 3 years & 5 months / "He shall gather the lambs with his arm / and carry them in his bosom." / Also of CHARLOTTE MAY, / of Clifton, Bristol, daughter of the late / Lieut. OCTAVIUS DUNSTAN R.N. and widow of THOMAS MAY of Painswick, Gloucestershire, / who passed into rest Sept. 12 1901, / aged 78 years. / "All live unto him." St. Luke XX. 32. // "Thou in thy mercy hast led forth the people / which thou hast redeemed: thou has guided / them in thy strength unto thy holy habitation." / Exod. XV. 13. // [West side] Beneath rests the body of / ANN HUGHES / beloved wife of THOMAS MAY, / deceased March the 14. 1852, / in the 37 year of her age. / To wait

for his son from heaven, / whom he raised from the dead / even Jesus / also of / THOMAS MAY, / of Castle Hale, Painswick, / Gloucestershire, / born at Sonning, Berks, May 5th. 1808. / Died at Weston - Super - Mare, / June 23rd. 1886. / After a long illness most patiently borne. / "The darkness is past and the true light / now shineth."

- K3/12[A headstone with the surface flaked off with a footstone] [Footstone] A. W. + H / 1855.
- K4/9 [Book on slab with vase]
 [Book] May the grace / of
 Christ / our Saviour, / rest
 upon thee / from above. //
 Dearest MOLLY.
- K4/10[Tablet] In loving memory / of / JOHN / HENRY HIGGINS, / who died / 10th. Feb. 1952. / "He in a short time / fulfilled a long time."
- K4/12[Child size tomb] [North side]
 BERTHA MAY MILLETT. Died
 April 20 1854 aged 2 years
 and 11 months // [South
 side] Of such is the kingdom
 of Heaven
- K4/13[Flat surface stone with 10 metal obelisk posts and joining chains] Sacred / to the memory of / JOHN SIVEWRIGHT esqre. / Late of Peppar Park / in this county / who died / the 2nd of December 1859 / in the sixty sixth year of his age / Also of / MARY his wife / who died February 8th 1873 / aged 80 years.

- K5/3 [Headstone with kerbs and tablet] [Headstone] In loving memory of / ROBERT WING, / died November 1926 / and / EMILY WING, / died February 1942.
 - [Small tablet at foot] In loving memory / of / ROBERT WING / died / 19th March 1986
- K5/5 [Ornate headstone] In loving memory of / MARTHA
 PARTHAUN. / The beloved wife of GEO: SEYMOUR. /
 Died January 9: 1869, / aged 32 years. / "Thou art my hiding place." / Also of GEORGE FREDERICK SEYMOUR, / son of the above. / Died April 4: 1892. / Aged 34 years. / "The Lord gave and the Lord / hath taken away: blessed be the name of the Lord."
- K5/10[Tablet] To the memory of /
 a beloved / wife and mother /
 CLARA MARIA / BUNCE /
 1894 1954 / also a dear
 husband / and father /
 HARRY BUNCE / 1893 1976
- K5/11[Double sized grave with kerbstones and a large and small cross. The small cross is a footstone.] [Large cross] [West side] "Because I live ye shall live also." Sacred / to the memory of // Colonel ROBERT HAWKES. / Late 80th. Regiment, // who died July 8th. 1871, / aged 57 years. / Also sacred to the memory of / JESSIE ISABELLA HAWKES, / the beloved wife of the above. / Born May 30th. 1827. Died

September 24th. 1878. // [North side] Sacred to / the memory of // CLAUDE BOURCHIER, / infant son of Captain // H. S. BOURCHIER, R.M.L.I. / and JESSIE his wife, / who died October 11th. 1876 / aged 1 day. // [East side] Sacred to / the memory of // Maj. General Sir HENRY MONTAGUE / PARKINGTON HAWKES, K.C.B. C.S.I., / 1855- 1946. // And his wife MARY ISABEL JESSIE, / died 13th. Jan. 1950. Aged 82. // [South side | Sacred to / the memory of // General / ROBERT HAWKES, // H. M. Bengal Cavalry, / who died December 18th. 1876 / aged 86 years & 11 months.

[Small cross, footstone] [North side] C. B. / 1876 // [South side] R. H. / 1876 // [East side] R. H / 1871 / J. I. H. 1878.

- K6/8 [Footstone with illegible headstone] O. M. C.[?] / 1862
- K6/9 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] "Jesus said I am the resurrection and the life." St.John XI. 25. / Here rests / CATHERINE beloved[?] wife of / Major General[?] [---] GLASSER R.A. / Born 3rd of March 1808. / Died 15th of Janry 1865.

[Footstone] C + C / 1865

K6/10[Celtic cross with kerbstones]
[Celtic cross] In loving
memory of / JANE VICTORIA,
/ daughter of JOSEPH and
ANNE MITTON, / who died

June 25th. 1886, aged 48 years.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
"Until the day break and the shadows flee away" // [North kerb] "Them which sleep in Jesus will God bring with him."

- K7/4 [Headstone] [East side] In / memoriam / EMILY
 WHEELER, / who died June
 5th. / A.D. 1894. / Aged 67
 years. / "Peace perfect
 peace" // [West side] Blessed
 are the dead which die in the
 Lord. / In affectionate remembrance / of / HENRY
 WILLIAM WHEELER, / who
 died at / Edwardstone School,
 Suffolk. / November 18. A.D.
 1874, / aged 27 years / +
 Christ died for us. +
- K7/8 [Kerbstones surround both K7/8 & K8/8] [Headstone with a cross on top] Entered into rest / Feb 9. 1915. / WILLIAM WALLACE COWSLADE, / of Whiteknights Grove, Earley / aged 96. / Thanks be to God which giveth us the / victory through our Lord Jesus Christ.
- K7/9 [Tablet] In memory / of /
 JANE ELIZA / the beloved
 child of / Major W. O. R
 HAINES MNI / and MARY his
 wife / who died February 6th
 1865 / aged 5 years / weep
 not she is not dead / but
 sleepeth [Gospel chapter
 Mark 5.39 in R.S.V] [Inscription badly worn and in old
 english script]

K8/2 [Three upright stones in large grave with surrounding kerbstones] [First stone] "Leaving him to sleep in trust" / In ever loving and sacred / memory of / DAVID RICHMOND JOHNSTON. / Who was called to life eternal. / February 26th. 1917. / Aged 55 years. / And with the morn those angel faces smile, / which I have loved long since and lost awhile. / And of his wife, / MAUD. / Who died January 7th 1965

[Second stone] Blessed are the pure in heart. / In ever loving remembrance / of / HERBERT EDWARD STONE BAKER, / eldest & beloved son of / EDWARD and ELLEN MARIA BAKER, / who was called to his rest. / December 19th. 1911. / Aged 48 years / also / in loving memory of / ELLEN MARIA, / widow of EDWARD EDMUND BAKER, / who was called to her rest September / 27th 1913. / Aged 76 years. / "Sorrow may endure for a night. / But joy cometh in the morning."

[Third stone] [West side] "He shall give his angels charge over thee." / In loving remembrance of / FLORENCE / the eldest & beloved daughter of / EDWARD & ELLEN MARIA BAKER / of this parish who was called to / her rest on the morning of Sunday / December 29 1878 / aged 15 years. / I have loved thee with an everlasting / love therefore with loving kindness / have I drawn thee.

John III[?] / also / in loving memory of / EDWARD EDMUND BAKER / who fell asleep February 20: 1905. / Aged 67 years. / "To be with Christ" // [East side] " He giveth his beloved sleep." /In / ever loving remembrance / of / ELTON EDWARD PARSONS BAKER, / who was called to his rest / on the morning of Ascension day, / June 1st 1916 / aged 50 years. / "Peace perfect peace, with loved ones / far away. / In Jesus' keeping we are safe and they."

[Kerbstones] [North kerb] "For ever with the Lord."

- K8/5 [Raised full length tablet]
 [South Side] In memory of
 AGNES VETCH wife of
 THOMAS GRAHAME W. S
 born September 22nd 1801
 died October 11th 1878 /
 Blessed are the dead which
 die in the Lord. Rev. XIV [13]
 / [North Side] In memory of
 THOMAS GRAHAME. W. S
 born December 21st 1792.
 Died June 29th 1881. / Them
 also which sleep in Jesus will
 God bring with him. 1 Thess.
 IV [11].
- K8/7 [Two crosses. One from the main plinth broken off. The second also lying down but which was apparently freestanding] [First Cross] [West side] "In thy presence / is fulness of Joy" // In memory of / CHARLOTTE MARTIN / who died August 24th 1896. / Aged 65 years. / For 45 years the faithful / housekeeper in the family of / Mr & Mrs

COWSLADE of this Parish. / [East side] Also of / MATILDA MARTIN / (Sister) / who passed away Feb. 21st 1908 / "At rest."/

[On second cross] C. M. 1896 / M. M. 1908 /

- K8/8 [Kerbstones surround both K7/8 & K8/8] [Broken cross] [East side] Entered into rest / on December 7. 1911. Aged 67. // HENRY ALFRED COWSLADE / "With Christ, which is far better." / I've finished my course: / I have kept the faith. // [West side] At rest / May 6th 1925. / Aged 83. // FREDERICK WILLIAM COWSLADE. / "Thanks be to God who giveth /us the victory." "Unto thee I commit my spirit."
- K9/2 [Circlet of sculptured flowers drapes 5 foot cross. Monument surrounded by 6 metal posts with horizontal bar running through them. Double size grave] In / loving memory / of // ELIZABETH KENT / who died August 21: 1889. / Aged 34 years. / [In centre of cross] IHS

[Mason] B. Dunn, Crowns

[Unable to check short kerbstone, east side, as close to an adjoining upright gravestone.]

K10/4[One foot high headstone and vase] In loving / memory of /JACK. / Died July 9. 1956.

[Hexagonal vase] In / loving / memory

K10/5[Scroll and book] [Scroll] In loving memory / of / BOBBY HEADINGTON. / Born Feb. 23rd. 1927. / Died Oct. 1st. 1934. / "Suffer little children / to come unto me."

[Book] In loving / memory of / my dear wife / ELEANOR MARY / HEADINGTON, / 29th July 1893 / - 31st Aug. 1963 / Rest in peace. // Also / a dear / husband & father / EDWARD / HEADINGTON / 21st July 1901 / 29th Dec. 1971 / Reunited

K10/8[Full length stone monument with sloping sides on base with twelve holes (for posts?)] [South side] Blessed are the pure in heart for they shall see God [Illegible Biblical reference?] / [North side] ELEANOR MILLETT died March 29th 1856 aged 20 years

Section L

L1/14[Head and footstone together] This stone is erected / by his relatives / to the memory of / WILLM. MACKINTOSH / painter of Inverness / who died / suddenly at Earley / on the 21 of June 1850 / aged 31. / "In the morning man flourisheth / and groweth up: by the evening / lieth down, and withereth."

[Footstone] W. M. / 1850.

- L1/30[Vase] Mother
- L1/31[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] FLORENCE PRIEST, 1897 1934.
- L1/32[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / FLORENCE
 SHRIMPTON / 1860 1934, /
 also her sister / HELENA
 ROSE BRIDIE, 1867 1935.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] And their sister EDITH ESTHER MARY SHRIMPTON -1863 - 1941.

- L1/33[Book] In / loving memory of / FREDERICK / ANNETTS. / Who died / Sept. 1st. 1934. / Aged 40 years. / Also / GWENDOLINE / ANNETTS, / daughter / who died / May 7th 1942, / aged 20 years.
- L1/36[Headstone with cross on top and kerbs] In / loving / memory / of WILFRIED / who died March 1st. 1900. / Aged 8 months / also of FREDERICK / who died June 21st. 1901. / Aged 2 months. / Beloved children of ALBERT

- HENRY and ALICE EDWARDS. / "Safe in the arms of Jesus."
- L2/4 [Small white wooden cross with no inscription]
- L2/5 [Slab with cross on top]
 [South side] CHARLOTTE
 NIXON // [North side] Died
 June 21 1876, aged 72 years.
- L2/7 [Tablet] ENID SYDNEY / HOBSON / born DARK / died 21st September 1969 / aged 71. / Rest in peace.
- L2/22[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In / loving memory of / my dear husband / SAMUEL ALFRED HARRIS. / Died 4th. April 1937. / Also his wife / ALICE JANET, / died 19th. Oct. 1964.

[Vase] SAM / and / ALICE

- L2/31[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / NELLIE
 ELIZABETH HOFFLER / a devoted wife and mother /
 13th. Oct: 1882 7th. May
 1936. / And / EVAN HENRY
 HOFFLER, / 19th. May 1881 17th. Aug. 1938.
- L2/33[Headstone with kerbs]
 ELIZABETH CARLSSON, /
 died 1st. May 1936, / aged
 71 years. / In ever loving
 memory / of / "Black Nannie," / the faithful nurse to /
 the children of S. B. JOEL. /
 "They also serve who / only
 stand and wait." / "For ever
 faithful / and for ever true."

[Kerbstones] [East kerb] Peace perfect peace

- L2/35[Upright scroll] In memory /
 of / EMMA MONGER. / Born
 July 21st. 1854, / died April
 13th. 1936. / Also /
 WILLIAM, / her beloved husband / born Nov. 27th. 1854
 / died July 21st. 1936
- L3/4 [Cross] [East side] In loving memory of / JOHN
 FREDERICK FIXSEN / priest. / Who fell asleep Aug. 14.
 1909, aged 84. / Jesu mercy. / I believe in the communion of saints. // [West side] Also of his wife / ALICE KITSON FIXSEN, / who passed away Jan 2nd 1915. / Aged 65 years. / Jesu mercy / the forgiveness of sins.
- L3/7 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] BRENDA EILEEN COUSENS died Jan. 10th. 1918. Aged 15 months. // [East kerb] Jesus called a little child unto him.
- L3/13[Kerbstones with vase]
 [South kerb] In loving
 memory of HENRY WILLIAM
 HILL, died 17th. Jan. 1943,
 aged 68 years. // [East kerb]
 At rest. // [North kerb] Also
 of EVELYN HILL, died 21st
 April 1944, aged 62 years. //
 [West kerb] Re-united.
- L3/21[3 Foot wooden cross (next to tree trunk) no inscription.]
- L3/22[Headstone] In / loving remembrance / of / GEORGE
 EDWIN HAMILTON, / who departed this life / May 14:
 1884, aged 22 years. / "Having made peace through / the blood of his cross." / Col 1:

- 20. / Also / LYDIA HAMILTON, / died January 2: 1903, / aged 77 years. / "I will lay me down in peace." / Psalm. IV: 8:
- L3/24[Small stone] W. M.

 [WILLIAM MARSHALL in burial register] / 1918.

 L3/25[Headstone with vase]
 In loving memory / of /
 MARTIN JAMES PARNELL, /
 21st November 1947 / 28th
 February 1948 / and /
 MARGUERITE KATE PARNELL
 / 12th September 1961, /
 grandmother of above, / and
 her beloved husband /
 GERVAS ROBERT PARNELL. /
 5th September 1885. / 30th
 September 1969.
- L3/26[Kerbstones obscured by large cypress like bush]
 [West kerb] In loving memory // [South kerb] Of ELEANOR NORA BRYANT. // [East kerb] She lived for others / R.I.P // [North kerb] Who died May 20th 1949. Aged 82.
- L3/27[Book] In / loving memory / of / IZETT HELEN (NELL) / PARTRIDGE, / who fell asleep / in the Lord / Nov 24th. 1951, / in her 69th. year. / Sadly missed by her / husband, son and / daughter.
- L3/30[Headstone with kerbs] In loving memory of / HUGH TRUSWELL HARRIS, / who passed peacefully away / on the 26th. June 1936, aged 43. / Served with the Berks Yeomanry from 1912 1918. / Proceeded overseas with the Regt. / Early in 1915. /

- Active service in Gallipoli, Egypt, / Palestine and France.
- L4/5 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory of / JESSE GODDARD / who departed this life / April 21st 1852 / aged 74 years. / Also ELIZABETH / wife of the above / who died May 17th 1861, / aged 79 years.
- L4/7 [Head and footstone] [Head-stone] Sacred / to the memory of / WILLIAM GODDARD. / Who departed this life / September 10th. 1855, / aged 53 years. / Also / LUCY GODDARD, / wife of the above, / who departed this life / August 25th. 1888. / Aged 81 years.
 - [Footstone] W + G / 1855. / L G / 1888.
- L4/8 [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In / loving memory / of // [South kerb] JOHN PAYTON, who died March 26th. 1931, aged 62 years. // [East kerb] Thy will be done // [North kerb] and of LILIAN PAYTON, reunited Jan. 13th. 1959, aged 87 years.
- L4/11[Head and footstone] [Headstone] Sacred / to the memory of / RICHARD SHACKEL + / who died March 15th. 1868. / Aged 62 years. / "Blessed are the dead which / die in the Lord." / Also of / MARY, his wife, / who died May 17th. 1868, / aged 56 years. / "In the midst of life we are in death." / Also of ELIZABETH, sister of the

- above, / who died March 20th. 1905, / aged 89 years. [Footstone] R . S / 1868 / M . S / 1868
- L4/12[Altar tomb] [North side] Sacred to the memory of /
 THOMAS SHACKEL. / Who died Octr. 17th. 1859. / Aged 62 years. // [South side] Sacred to the memory of /
 MARY SHACKEL / who died May 3rd[?] 1866[?]. / Aged 81 years. // [West side] Also / of / WILLIAM / JOHN SHACKEL. / Who died Jany. 22nd. 1871. / Aged 44 years.
- L4/13[Altar tomb] [North side] Sacred to the memory / of / WILLIAM PITHER. / Died 8th. December 1869. / Aged 48 years. // Sacred to the memory / of / SARAH PITHER. / Died 10th. October 1892. / Aged 75 years. // [South side] Sacred to the memory / of / WILLIAM PITHER, / son of WILLIAM & SARAH PITHER, / died 25th. July 1896, / aged 46 years. // Sacred to the memory / of / **ELIZABETH WHITFIELD** PITHER, / their daughter, / died 15th. February 1933, / aged 82 years.
- L4/15[Vase] FREDA
- L4/21[Small headstone with cross broken off] Here / rests in peace / ANN, / beloved wife of / THOMAS HAMBLETON / who died June 13. 1869. / Aged 23 years. / Also / [--?--] infant daughter / who[?] died[?] March 17[?] 1869[?]

L4/23[Wooden kerbs with vase]
[Vase] In / loving memory /
of / EMILY LOUISA / PURVER.
/ 1883 - 1957.

- L4/24[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] To / the dear
 memory of / EDITH, / beloved wife of H. G. MAY, /
 March 11th 1890 May 7th
 1944.
- L4/26[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Sacred to the memory of / MARY ELLEN WRIGHT, / aged 85 years. / Died December 24th. 1945. / And JOSEPH WRIGHT, / aged 40 years. / Husband of the above / died January 4th. 1896. / Interred at Birmingham.
- L4/27[Headstone with kerbs] In loving memory of / GRACE JASMINE HELPS, / July 17th. 1903 - Aug. 15th. 1946. / DOUGLAS HENRY HELPS / August 28th. 1865 - February 19th. 1949. / And of his wife / GRACE WILLIAMSON HELPS, / born 31st. October 1869 / died 27th. July 1962. L4/28[Sloping headstone with kerbs also tablet and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / my dear wife / ROSE MARY OWEN / who passed away January 5th 1960 / aged 28 years. / Rest in peace. / And her beloved mother / ETHEL HARWOOD, / who died October 28th 1969 / aged 78 years.

[Tablet] WILLIAM THOMAS / HARWOOD / died Dec. 25. 1975 / aged 84 years.

[Vase] ROSIE

- L4/31[Cross] [East side] In / loving memory / of // GEOFFREY HERBERT SULLY / born January 4th. 1900 / died May 21st. 1902. // "Of such is the kingdom of heaven."
- L5/1 [Head and footstone] [West side] HELEN CAMPBELL NASH, / relict of / Captn. ALEXANDER NASH, / of the / Honble. E.I.C. Service, / died November 20th. 1872, aged 84. / "Looking unto Jesus." / Also to the memory of / HELEN CAMILLA NASH, daughter of the above, / who died January 31st. 1880, aged 71. [East side] LYDIA AMELIA / daughter of / Captn. ALEXANDER & HELEN CAMPBELL NASH / died July 21st. 1890, aged 79. / One in Christ.
 - [Footstone] H. C. N. / 1872. / H. C. N. / 1880. / L. A. N. / 1890.
- L5/2 [Altar tomb] [South side] In memory of / SOPHIA SARAH, the beloved wife of GEORGE GATAKER Esq. / Who died the 28th. July 1861. / Aged 52 years [confirmed from burial register] // [North side] I have found him whom my / soul loveth. Cant. 3. 4.
- L5/4 [Rugged cross] Here rests until the / resurrection morning, / HAVILLAND DURAND / Vicar of this parish, aged 46. / He fell asleep on Sunday / March 9th. 1884. / "Lord thou knowest all / things; thou knowest that / I love thee."
- L5/7 [Head and footstone] Ihs / sacred / to the memory of /

ANN PUZEY / died April 20 1877, / aged 71. / So he calleth to blessed sleep [---?--]

[Footstone] A. P. / 1877.

- L5/9 [Headstone with cross broken off] To be with Christ which is far better / IHS / In / memory of / the Revd.
 ADOLPHUS DRONGHT / late rector of / Clontuskert Ireland / who died / suddenly on the 7th April 1875, / aged 69 years.
- L5/10[Head and footstone] [Headstone] In / affectionate memory / of / EDWARD SIVEWRIGHT, / (late Captn. 12th. Royal Lancers) / who departed this life / December 31st. 1872, / aged sixty - six years, / I am the resurrection and the life / he that believeth in me though he were / dead yet shall he live / also of / FANNY PAGE SIVEWRIGHT, / widow of the above, / who died Jany. 14th 1887, / aged 79 years. / "At evening time it shall be light."

[Footstone] E S / 1872 / F P S / 1887

L5/11[Head and footstone] [Head-stone] In / remembrance of / MARY SHACKEL, / who died September 25: 1869, / aged 72 years. / also GEORGE, [SHACKREL in burial register] husband of the above, / who died April 4:[?] 1892, / aged 87 years. / Also / CHARLES, his[?] brother, / who died January 19: 1894, / aged 83 years.

- [Footstone] M S / 1869. / G S / 1892. / C S / 1894.
- L5/12[Headstone with cross on top with kerbstones and flat cross in the centre of grave] [Headstone] [West side] Here / lies the body / of / ALICE / the beloved wife of / J. H. E. HART esgre C. E. BOMBAY / born 14th Feb 1834. Died 8th Aug 1875 / and / of their son / J. EDWARD CHAMNEY GRAVES / born 16th Oct 1860. Died 12th Mar 1875 // [East side] Also of / JOHN. H. E. HART / her husband / born 14th Aug 1833. Died 14th Oct 1914 / "And so fetch him home blessed Lord / to thy flock."
- L5/14[Cross] [West side] In / loving memory / of // WILLIAM DAVIS / who died April 24: 1898 / aged 64 years. // [North side] Also of his wife // ELIZABETH DAVIS / who died June 3: 1915 / aged 64 years.

[Mason] Mc. C. E. Fitt / Reading

L5/24[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JESSIE MAUD BARKSHIRE. / Died October 28th 1943. // [East kerb] At rest.

[Mason] E. J. Maggs

L5/25[Kerbstones with vase]
[South kerb] In loving
memory of ROBERT GEORGE
NICHOLSON. Died 30th June
1943. Aged 72 years. //
[North kerb] Also EMILY
NORA LOUISE NICHOLSON,
died 6th. May 1946 aged 73

years. L5/27[Kerbstones with vase] [Vase] C. GRIBBLE [CHARLES in burial register] / died / 1st

L5/28[Broken vase] J. W. [JESSE WAKEFIELD in burial register] / died 10. 1. 44 / age 75.

March 1944

- L5/30 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of GERTRUDE, wife of SAMUEL WRIGHT, died March 12th. 1945, aged 77 years. // [North kerb] Also SAMUEL WRIGHT, died September 7th. 1954, aged 89 years.
- L6/10[Headstone] CUTHBERT / BARON // born Oct 7 1880 / fell asleep Jan 27 1881 / + Then are without fault before the throne of God +
- L6/11[Headstone] In memory / of / MARY LANGLEY, / the beloved neice of / GEORGE REEVES, / of Erleigh. / Who died January 23rd. 1874 / aged 29 years. / "The Lord bless thee and keep thee."
- L6/15[Headstone] In loving memory of / FREDERICK JOHN JOY. / Who died March 10th. 1878 / aged 50 years / Also of / FREDERICK WILLIAM. / Son of the above and of CATHERINE his wife / who died October 26th 1882 / aged 24 years / Also of / CATHERINE LETITIA. / His twin sister / who died April 1st 1870 aged 12 years / was interred at Cove cemetry / resting in the hope of a glorious resurrection / Also of / CATHERINE BEAN. / Wife of the above F. J. JOY, / who

- died Novr 14th 1892 / Aged 60 years
- L6/17[Headstone with book and kerbstones] [Headstone] In loving memory of /MARY JANE WHITE, / who passed[?] away July 6. 1943, / aged 62 years, / peace perfect peace / Also / WILLIAM HENRY WHITE, / who passed away Dec. 24th 1952, / aged 74 years

[Book] Thy will / be done

- L6/18[Headstone] Sacred / IHS / to the memory of / MARY JANE ROSE / born at Wimborne Minster, / April 28, 1852. / Died April 27, 1875. / Watch therefore: for ye know / not what hour your Lord doth come / St. Matt. XXIV. 42.
- L6/21[Head and footstone] Sacred / to the memory of / WILLIAM HARRISON / who departed this life / September 27th. 1868, / aged 34 years. / And whosoever liveth and believeth in / me shall never die. / John 11c XXVI [Footstone] W H / 1868.

- L6/22[Military headstone with anchor in relief] H. J. STEVENS [HENRY JAMES in burial register] / Chief P.O. RN. 117886 / H.M.S. "Vernon" / 6th September 1916 age 50
- L7/9 [Head and footstone] Inscription illegible
- L7/10[Head and footstone] Sacred / to the memory of / CAROLINE / the beloved wife of / THOMAS CHAPMAN / who

departed this life / April 2nd. 1855, / aged 44 years. / Blessed are the dead which died in the Lord / Also SARAH ELLIS, / daughter of the late / JOHN CHAPMAN, / who died May 27th. 1875, / aged 66 years.

L7/11[Head and footstone] [Headstone] Sacred to the memory / of / THOMAS DAVIS. / Who departed this life / July 15th. 1857. / Aged 65 years. / "Patiently I waited for thy / salvation O Lord." / Also / ANN DAVIS, / who died March 31st 1891, / aged 90 years. / "I cried unto the Lord in my trouble / and he helped me out of my distress"

[Footstone] T . D / 1857. / A . D / 1891

- L7/12[Split headstone] In memory of / JOHN DAVIS / aged 27 / who in the hour of health and / duty was called away / by a most sudden death / Feb[-?-] 63 / "Watch therefore for ye know / not what hour the Lord doth come"
- L7/13[Triple grave with cross and kerbstones] [Cross] [East side] SUSANNA FRANCES MAY, / entered into rest March 3. 1935 / Jesu mercy. // [North side] The Reverend JOHN MAY / entered into rest May 27. 1879. Aged 77. // [West side] Waiting for the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ // [South side] MARIA JENNINGS MAY, / (wife of Rev. JOHN MAY) entered into rest March 10. 1897 aged 90 // [East side] I believe in the

- Communion of Saints //
 [North side] In glory everlasting // [South side] Make
 them to be // [East side]
 Numbered with thy saints //
 [North side] Blessed are the
 dead which die in the Lord
 //[West side] May they rest
 in peace / and may light perpetual shine upon them //
 [South side] Her children
 arise up and call her blessed
- L7/19[Sloping tablet with kerbstones and vase] [Tablet] In ever loving memory of / EDITH AMY TOWLER, / beloved wife and mother / at rest 4th. July 1936.

 [Vase] In / loving / memory

 [Kerbstones] [North side]

 HUGH M. TOWLER, passed away 1st Feb 1948.
- L7/24[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headsone] In loving memory
 of / JESSIE MARTHA BENHAM
 / who died 8th April 1955 /
 aged 92 years
- L7/31[Grass mound with stone vase, with similar plants and artificial flowers to L7/32]
 [Vase] Mum / Dad
- L7/32[Grass mound with stone vase, with similar plants and artificial flowers to L7/31]
 [Vase] In / loving / memory / of EDWARD GRAY

Section M

M1/2 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In affectionate remembrance / of / ELLEN SARAH, / the dearly beloved wife of / THOMAS GODDARD / who died April 14th 1880. / Aged 32 years. / In the midst of life we are in death.

[Footstone] E. S. G. / 1880.

M1/4 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In memory of / MARY / relict of / EDWARD WAINWRIGHT. / And daughter of / JOSEPH & MARY GODDARD. / Who died Febry. 1st. 1864. / Aged 63 years. / The Lord shall be thine everlasting / light and the days of thy mourning / shall be ended. Isaiah LX 20.

[Footstone] M W / 1864

M1/5 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In memory / of / JONATHAN GODDARD. / Who departed this life / March 26th. 1870 / aged 68 years. / The Lord gave and the Lord hath taken / away. Blessed be the name of the Lord.

[Footstone] J. G / 1870.

M1/6 [Head and footstone] [Head-stone] In loving of / WILLIAM GODDARD / who departed this life / March 10 1871 / aged 67 years / also of / SARAH, / wife of the above, / died November 18th. 1886. / [----?----]

[Footstone] W . G / 1871 / S . G / 1886.

M1/7 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In loving memory / of / JOSEPH GODDARD. 23rd December 1883 / Aged 47 years / [Rest illegible] [Footstone] J. G / 1883.

M1/8 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In loving memory / of / SARAH GODDARD / who departed this life / January 10th. 1884 / aged 69 years / watch therefore for ye know neither / the day nor the hour werein the son / of man cometh Matthew XXV 13. / Also of / ELIZABETH GODDARD. / Who died April 27th. 1884. / Aged 71 years. / 'Dost thou believe on the Son of God.' / John IX. 25. [Footsone] S. G. / 1884 / E. G. / 1884

M1/9 [Headstone] In loving memory / of / ROBERT GODDARD. / Who died January 19th. 1892. / Aged 83 years. / "Create in me a clean heart, O God; / and renew a right spirit within me." / Psalm LI 10v

M1/10[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of a devoted wife and mother EDITH MORRIS. / Called to higher service 5th. Sept. 1954. "Till we meet again my darling." // [North kerb] In loving memory of a devoted husband and father CLARENCE ARCHIBALD MILLEN MORRIS / reunited in higher service 27th Sept. 1962. God bless Daddy.

- M1/13[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / FREDERICK
 EATON. / Died June 21st.
 1904. / Aged 60 years. /
 "Severed only till He come." /
 Also / ELEANOR EATON. / Beloved wife of the above / died
 February 22nd 1929. / Aged
 82 years.
- M1/14[Scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] In loving memory of /
 a loving wife & mother. /
 AGNES THIRZA EATON. /
 Passed peacefully away / May
 27th 1944. Aged 75. / "At
 rest." / Also / FREDERICK
 WILLIAM / EATON. / Died /
 Oct. 1st 1945. Aged 78
- M1/15[Low headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory of / AGNES SOPHIA
 SHACKLEFORD / died March
 7th 1948. / Aged 79 years. /
 Also / her beloved husband /
 ARTHUR JOHN BURTON. /
 Died May 20th 1955. / Aged
 84 years. / "Reunited"
 - [South kerb] In loving memory of MABEL FLORENCE SHACKLEFORD / died Jan 3rd. 1963, aged 66 years. R.I.P. // [East kerb] Also ARTHUR FREDERICK (Son) / killed in action August 14th 1910 / aged 18 years.
- M1/17[Shield with kerbstones]
 [Shield] In loving memory of
 / our dear son / L/cpl. PETER
 J. GRAY. / Grenadier Guards /
 killed on active service /
 Sept. 10th 1945, / aged 21
 years, / at rest in Germany. /
 Always in our thoughts

- [Kerbstones] [South side] In memory of ARTHUR WILLIAM (REG) GRAY died Nov 8th 1962 aged 59 years. // [West side] Also his son PETER / killed in Germany 10 9 45. // [East side] At rest.
- M2/6 [Headstone with Celtic cross]
 Here / rests in hope of a /
 glorious resurrection. /
 GEORGE / the beloved husband of / ELIZABETH BLAKE.
 / Died Sept 11th 1881. /
 Aged 45. / It is good for me
 that I have been afflicted: /
 that I might learn thy statutes. / PS. CXIX. 71. / Also /
 ELIZABETH. / Wife of the
 above / died August 25th.
 1892. / Aged 52.
- M3/2 [An iron rail surrounds this double grave] [Cross] Sacred / to the memory of / THOMAS PORTER / a devoted and affectionate husband, / who departed this life, Jany. 6th. 1897, / in his 84th. year. / "He giveth his beloved sleep." / "The memory of the just is blessed." / Also of / CHARLOTTE ELIZABETH, wife of the above. / Who died April 9th. 1906. In her 84th. year / "My peace I give unto you."
- M3/3 [Cross] In / loving remembrance of / SARAH PORTER. / Who died November 25th. 1880. / Aged 65 years. / "In Thy Presence is the fulness of joy." / Also of / MARY STEWART PORTER, sister of the above. / Who died August 19th. 1888. / Aged 71 years. / "At Thy right hand there is pleasure for evermore."

- [Small Cross footstone in between M3/2 and M3/3] [East side] T. P. 1897. / C. E. P. 1906. / [West side] S. P. 1880 / M. S. P. 1888.
- M3/5 [Cross] [West side] In affectionate remembrance / of / SAMUEL TAYLOR / who died March 5. 1880, / aged 42 years. / "Rejoicing in hope. Patient in tribulation. // [East side] Also / SARAH ANN PRATER. / His wife, / who died March 25th. 1930. / In her 88th. year.
- M3/9 [Cross] In / loving memory / of // EDMUND SAMUEL GUNN / who fell asleep May 24th. 1926, / aged 74.
- M3/16[Headstone] To live a life for / others sake. / The greatest crown / of all.
- M4/1 [Large scroll with kerbstones]
 [Scroll] Remembrance /
 ESTHER PRISCILLA, / the loving & beloved wife of /
 WILLIAM ISLEWORTH
 HUBBARD, / at rest 9th. Dec.
 1949. / "Waiting." / Also /
 WILLIAM ISLEWORTH /
 HUBBARD / at rest 16th.
 March 1959. / "Reunited."
- M4/2 [Celtic cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [West side] IHS / In
 loving memory of / HENRY
 HUTSON. / Eldest son of the
 late / J. R. F. HUTSON. M.D.
 of Demerara. / Who died at
 Erlegh. Whiteknights. / On
 the 14th. May 1887. In his
 66th. year. / "Thy will be
 done." / Also of / CELILIA
 LEWIS PAULINE. / Wife of the
 above. / Who died on the
 8th. Decr. 1889. / Aged 63

- years. / "He giveth his beloved sleep." / Also their son / JOHN RICHARD FARRE HUTSON. / Who passed away July 8th 1933. / Aged 69 years. // [East side] In loving memory of / ELIZA ANNE, / only daughter of / Dr. HENRY HUTSON & Mrs. HUTSON, / beloved wife of / Major General PERCY. E. F. HOBBS. / C. B. - C. M. G. / Who died at Barnaboy, Farnborough, / Hants. / On 25th. March 1927, aged 65 years. / "My peace I give unto you." / And / in loving memory of / Major General / PERCY EYRE FRANCIS HOBBS. / C. B. - C. M. G. / younger son of / Colonel THOMAS FRANCIS HOBBS / who died at Barnaboy, Farnborough. / On 26th. October 1939. Aged 74 years
- M4/6 [Cross] [West side] In / loving memory of / JOHN MCCONNELL / who died April 26th. 1890. / Aged 61 years. / " The Lord is good. A strong hold in / the day of trouble, and he knoweth / them that trust in him." Nahum 1.7. // Also JOSEPHINE EMMA, his wife. / Who died July 24th. 1916. / Aged 70 years. / "Thy will be done." // [East side] ARTHUR JOHN MCCONNELL / born April 2nd. 1866. / Died March 14th. 1952. / EMILY MAUD wife of A.J.MCCONNELL, / born Feb. 1866, / died Sept. 16th. 1945. // MARIE JOSEPHINE MCCONNELL / born April 21st. 1870. Died Oct. 15th. 1943.

- M4/14[Headstone] In loving memory of / MARY ANNE, / wife of Major EDWARD PHILLIPS. / Who fell asleep Feb: 27: 1892. Aged 52. / "I know whom I have believed. And / am persuaded he is able to keep that / which I have committed unto him. / Against that day." / And of / **ELIZABETH FRANCES their** 5th. daughter / died June 19: 1886. Aged 9 years & 6 months. / "He shall gather the lambs with his / arm. And carry them in his bosom." / Also of / Major EDWARD PHILLIPS, / 8th. (Royal Irish) Hussars, / who entered into rest / April 18th. 1915, in his 85th. year. / "His servants shall serve him, and they / shall see his face."
- M4/16[Cross] In loving memory of / FRANK MITCHELL / who fell asleep Nov: 1: 1888. / Aged 29 years.
- M5/1 [Stone Angel with kerbstones] In loving memory of / SYBIL MABELL LENEY. / Who fell asleep Feby. 26. 1911. / Aged 6 years & 9 months. / "He shall gather the lambs in / his arms.
- M5/2 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] Here rests in the Lord
 / + / MARY BETHEL
 CODRINGTON. / Fourth
 daughter of the late / Sir
 CHRISTOPHER BETHEL
 CODRINGTON, Bart. / of
 Dodington, Gloucestershire, /
 born Jan. 31. 1800. / Died
 Jan. 30. 1887. / + / "O give
 thanks unto the Lord."

- M5/4 [Headstone] In affectionate remembrance / of / ANN FULLER. / Wife of JAMES KISLINGBURY / who died June 19th. 1871. / Aged 70 years. / Also of JAMES KISLINGBURY. / Who died Decr. 8th. 1872. / Aged 86 years. / Also of ELIZA KISLINGBURY. / Who died Decr. 9th. 1872. / Aged 37 years. / Also of MARIA KISLINGBURY / who died Novr. 22nd. 1909. / Aged 79 years.
- M5/8 [Small headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In memory of / my dear husband / ALFRED J. GROVES / died 18th Feb. 1968. Aged 69. / Till we meet again.

 [Vase] "Mum." / "Dad."
- M5/9 [Headstone] In loving memory / of / WILLIAM ROSE. / Who departed this life / October 5th. 1872. / Aged 47 years. / Also of / ANN ROSE, / wife of the above / who departed this life / February 10 1882 / aged 58 years. / Take ye heed watch and pray: for ye know / not when the time is. St Mark 13.33 / [-?-] / only [-?-] / and belo[-?-]se / who [-?-] 19[-?-]
- M5/10[Head & footstone] [Headstone] In memory of / HANNAH wife of / ISSAC NELSON, / who departed this life / July 25th. 1876. / Aged 67 / "For know that my Redeemer liveth and / that he shall stand at the latter day / upon the Earth: / and though

after my skin worms destroy / this body. Yet in my flesh shall I see God." / Job XIX 25.26

[Footstone] H. N / 1876

- M5/14[Book and kerbstones]
 [Book] JAMES H / BRICKNELL
 / died Oct 23 / 1943 / aged
 63 years / also GLADYS / E L
 BRICKNELL / died April 7 /
 1916 / aged 3 years / 3
 months // Alice M /
 BRICKNELL / died July 2 /
 1963 / aged 91 years / United / in / peace
- M6/10[Headstone] In loving memory of / CHARLES HOBBS / who died Decr. 3rd 1887. / Aged 60 years / Also HANNAH HOBBS. / Wife of the above / who died Feby 16th 1900 / aged 67 years
- M6/11[Altar tomb] [North side] In loving memory of / C . N [CHARLES NOBES in burial register] / March 23rd. 1886 // [South side] This tribute of affection by his sorrowing wife. / "Until the day break, and the shadows flee away."
- M6/14[Cross and headstone]
 [Cross] In / memory of /
 ANN, / wife of GEORGE FOX,
 / born Septr. 21. 1818. /
 Died Jany. 2. 1892. / Also of
 GEORGE FOX / Born Decr.
 28. 1818. / Died Feby. 20.
 1899

[Footstone now supporting headstone] A. F / 1892 / G. F / 1899

M7/1 [Headsstone laid flat with kerbstones] [Headstone] In loving memory of / CHARLES

PRATT, / (late of Sunninghill) / died February 22: 1895, / aged 72 years. / Also of Ann, / widow of the above / who died December 29th. 1901, / aged 82 years. / Also of / CHARLES PRATT, / only son of the above / who died April 7th. 1897, / aged 38 years. / "Peace perfect peace" / also of / ALICE PRATT, / who died November 21st. 1917. / Aged 57 years.

- M7/5 [Vase] Mother / Dad
- M7/7 [Headstone with part of cross broken off] Sacred to the memory / of / JOHN BOSELEY / who departed this life January 31. 1869, / aged 67 years. / Also MARY ANN widow of the above, / who departed this life May 21 1873, / aged 70 years / "In the midst of life we are in death." / Also / ELIZABETH JANE / eldest daughter of the above / who died November 9: 1893 / aged 62 years

[Footstone] J. B. / 1869 / M. A. B. / 1873 / E. J. B. / 1893

- M7/8 [Broken cross and footstone]
 [Cross] In loving / remembrance of / FREDERICK / son of DYMORE & CHARLOTTE /
 BOSELEY. / Died March 7:
 1875. / Aged 7 years. / Also of JANE ELIZABETH, / their daughter, / died November 6:
 1880. / Aged 18 years.
 - [Small cross footstone] F. B. 1875 / J. E. B. 1880
- M7/9 [Cross] [West side] Sacred / to the memory of / LOUISA the beloved wife of / HENRY

BOSELEY, / who died Nor. 11th. 1877 / aged 39 years / also / FRANK ERNEST, / the beloved son of the above, / who died Nor. 18th. 1893. / Aged 28 years. // [East side] Also / to the memory of / HENRY BOSELEY, / died Dec. 31. 1908. / Aged 69 years M7/10[Ornate cross with stone ivy] In / loving memory of / CHARLOTTE / the beloved wife of / DYMORE BOSELEY, / born Decr. 7th. 1840, / died May 6th. 1892. / Also of / DYMORE BOSELEY, / born Novr. 4th. 1835. / Died March 6th. 1916.

- M7/11[Celtic cross with massive base] In memory of /
 CHARLES BROWN, / who died Decr. 20th. 1869, / aged 27 years. / Also / SARAH, widow of the above, / died Decr. 30th. 1872, / aged 36 years. / He brought down our strength in our / journey and shortened our days
 - [Footstone] C B / 1869 / S B / 1872
- M7/12[Alter tomb] [North side] Sacred to the memory of /
 JOHN DAY late of Great Percy
 Street Clerkenwell Solicitor /
 Eldest son of JOHN DAY and
 MARY his wife / of Bedford
 Road Hitchin. / Born April 2
 1822 Died July 20 1868
- M7/14[Cross] IHS / In loving memory of / SARAH ELIZABETH / eldest daughter of / JOHN and MARY A. CLARKSON, / who died on Advent Sunday morning, / Novr. 27th 1837, / aged 18

- years. / "Thy will be done." / Also the above named / JOHN CLARKSON, / died March 9th. 1895, aged 71 years. / "His end was peace."
- M8/1 [Tablet lying at slight angle]
 In / loving memory of / wife
 and mother / MABEL ANNE
 PILE / died Oct 16 1961, /
 aged 70 years. / Until dawn
 breaks
- M8/2 [Urn next to rosemary bush] DENNIS // JOYCE
- M8/7 [Kerbstones] [North kerb] In loving memory of LEONARD WALTER COOPER who died 30th July 1952, aged 54.
- M8/8 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] Loving memory / of / MOSES COOPER / who died March 6th. 1900. / Aged 70 years. / "Father in thy gracious keeping, / leave we now thy servant sleeping" / also his grandchild / IVY / daughter of I. & M. A. COOPER. / Who passed peacefully away / November 3rd 1905 / aged 13 years.
 - [Footstone] M . C /1900. / I . C / 1905.
- M8/10[Scroll] In / loving memory of / SYLVIA EVELYN, / younger daughter of / E. J. & A. E. COOPER / who passed away / May 8th 1920. / Aged 18 years.
- M8/11[Footstone] G.G. [GEORGE GARDIDGE in burial register] / 1874
- M9/1 [Altar tomb] [South side] [-------] [SARAH
 FOYLE in burial register] /

- Died Sept 11 1864 aged 78 years
- M9/2 [Broken cross] To the / beloved memory of / ANNIE LOUISA. / Infant daughter of / ARTHUR & LOUISA JACOBS / who fell asleep in Jesus / Octr. 29. 1867. / Aged 3 weeks. / Of such is the kingdom of heaven.
- M9/4 [Flat slab] [Top] In memoriam // [North side] GEORGE
 HERBERT. // [South side]
 Born August 12th. 1863. Died
 December 7th. 1865.
- M9/7 [Kerbstones] [North side] To the dear memory of EDWARD JOHN COOPER, who fell asleep 14th. Feb: 1936 aged 63. // [South side] Also his wife ADA EVELYN COOPER, who entered into rest 11th. Jan. 1938, Aged 64 // [East side] "At rest"
- M9/8 [Altar tomb] [North side] In memory of FLORENCE the beloved child of / THOMAS & EMILY GOODCHILD / who fell asleep in Jesus Jan: 2. 1872. Aged 6 months. / The Lord gave and the Lord hath taken / away, blessed be the name of the Lord.
- M9/9 [Cross] In / loving memory / of / DAVID HEARN / who entered into rest / Oct: 18: 1885. Aged 55 years. / "Simply to thy cross I cling." / Also SELINA, / the dearly loved wife / of the above / who entered into rest / Jan: 9: 1905. / In the 59th. year of her age. / "With Christ, which is far better"

- M9/10[Cross] In / loving memory / of / WALTER HEARN / who entered into rest / March 5. 1901. Aged 41. / "Jesu mercy"
- M9/12[Headstone] In / loving memory / of / ELIZA. / Wife of THOMAS BAILEY, / of this parish. / Who died Jan: 29: 1885, / aged 62 years. / Also of / THOMAS BAILEY. / Husband of the above, / who died April 23: 1890, / aged 70 years.
- M9/14[Celtic cross] In memoriam / EDWARD STACIEY[?] D'ARCY / born Febry 7th 1846 / died Janry 21st 1889 / "Unto the day [--?--]h."
- M10/3[Altar tomb with writting upside down] [West side] +
 Here rests ye // [North side]
 body of FRANCES ST-AUBYN
 who died the 12th. day of //
 [East side] March 1863 //
 [South side] Aged 70 waiting
 ye coming of our Lord and
 saviour
- M10/4[Cross] ARTHUR HARRY / the beloved child of / JOHN & MARY FULLER, / who fell asleep in Jesus / November 24th 1865. / Aged 8[?] years / [----?---]
- M10/6[Cross] IHS / Here rests / JOHN EDWARD, / the beloved child of / JOHN & MARY FULLER, / who fell asleep in Jesus. / February 13th. 1869. / Aged 15 years. / "They shall walk with me / in white." 3 Rev. 4. / They have but left / our weary ways. / Go live in memory here, / in heavenly love and praise

- M10/8[Headstone] In affectionate remembrance of / HARRIOT FRANCES / FISHER / who departed to be with Christ / on Lords day morning / November 25: 1883. Aged 56. / "Absent from the body. Present with the Lord." / I shall be satisfied when I awake with / thy likeness.
- M10/10[Cross] [West side] In memory of / ADAM, beloved son of / Col. ADAM and ANNE BLANDY. // Who died 12th. November 1881. / Aged 16 years. / "In thy presence is fullness of joy." / Also his brother. / JOHN FRANCES ADAM BLANDY Lieut. Royal Navy. / Who died 21st. October 1893. / Aged 26 years. / Perfect through suffering // [South side] In memory of / ANNE / beloved wife of // Colonel ADAM BLANDY. / Who died 29th. May 1896. / Aged 75 years. // [Northside] Lieut. Colonel / ADAM BLANDY. / Chief Constable of Berks / from 1864 to 1902. / Born October 3rd. 1819. / Died March 24th. 1903.
- M10/12[Altar tomb] [North side] In memory of MARIA ROSARIA BIRCH, relict of THOMAS BIRCH D.C.L. Archdeacon // [West side] of Lewes Rector of Bexhill // [South side] And formerly dean of Battel Sussex. Born 5th. Nov 1785. Died 27 May 1866. [East side] [Rest illegible]
- M10/14[Cross] [West side]
 THOMAS FREDERICK BIRCH /
 Captain Royal Navy. / Born
 16th. January 1805. Died

- 24th. March 1887. / Him that cometh to me I will in no wise cast out. S.John VI. 37.
- M11/10[Kerbstones and shield]
 [North side] In ever loving
 memory of dear mother.
 FANNY TERRY. At rest Feb.
 2nd. 1911. Aged 58. // [West
 side] The Lord gave. And the
 / Lord hath taken away. //
 [South side] Also of dear father. CHARLES THOMAS
 TERRY. At rest March 19th.
 1924. Aged 63. // [East side]
 R.I.P
 - [Shield] Treasured memories / of my dear husband / CHARLES BOHN. / July 9th 1948. / Lo I am with you alway. /
- M13/9[Kerbstones] [South side] In loving memory of WILLIAM C. SAUNDERS, died Jany. 4th. 1925, aged 25. / Also of ALBERT SAUNDERS, killed in France, March 7th. 1918, aged 23. // [East side] Also ELLEN SAUNDERS, died Oct. 13th. 1939 Aged 75 years. // [North side] Also of JOHN SAUNDERS. "Father" died July 7th. 1932. Aged 70. // [West side] "At rest."
- M13/11[Headstone with an anchor in relief, and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / AUSTIN WILLIAM FOULGER. C.P.O., R.N. / (late of Norwich), / died October 31st. 1904. / Aged 61 years. / "O Christ. The solid rock. I stand." / Also / ELIZA, daughter in law of the above, / the beloved wife of F. W. FOULGER. / Who fell asleep

January 21st. 1932. / Aged 68 years. / "In heaven we hope to meet thee." / [Vase] E. WOODLEY / J. WOODLEY

Section N

- N1/1 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory /
 of // SARAH JANE GILLETT. /
 Died 23rd. September 1931.
 // "At evening time it shall be
 light."
- N1/2 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] EDWARD DANIEL
 HEELAS, / born 1st. October
 1867, / died 13th May 1937.
 / Blessed are the pure in
 heart. // RICHARD JOHN
 HEELAS, / died 19th. February 1929, / aged 22 years. /
 "For so He giveth His beloved
 sleep." // And of / ELINORA
 HEELAS, / born 27th. June
 1870, / died 10th February
 1962.
- N1/4 [Celtic cross with kerbstones] [Cross] WILLIAM / WEEKS / FOWLER / Canon & / Prebendary / of Lincoln. / Vicar / of St. Peters. / Earley / 1904 -1923 / died June 3rd. 1923 / "Requiescat in Pace" // [South side] ALICE LEAMON FOWLER. / (ELSIE) / their eldest daughter / died 7th May 1938. // [East side] "Until the day break and / the shadows flee away." / ANN FRANCES FOWLER. / His wife / died Nov. 24th. 1934. // [North side] WILLIAM THOMAS FOWLER. / Their eldest son / died Feb. 20th. 1937.
- N1/5 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In / loving memory of
 / JAMES HISSEY. / Who
 passed away Dec. 18th.
 1921. / Aged 68 years. / "Thy
 will be done."

- N1/6 [Headstone with kerbstones] [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / FREDERICK WILLIAM; / beloved and only son of / GEORGE FREDERICK & ELIZA FIDLER; / died May 20th, 1903. / Aged 21 years. / "Sleep on beloved sleep. And take thy rest; / we loved thee well; but Jesus loved thee best." / Deeply lamented. / Also / GEORGE FREDERICK; / father of the above; / died October 5th. 1905. / Aged 61 years. / "Peace Perfect Peace." / Also of ELIZA, wife of / GEORGE FREDERICK, / died April 8th 1933, / aged 86 years. / "At rest."
- N1/7 [Celtic cross & headstone with a Royal Artillery badge in relief, both monuments surrounded by kerbstones] [Headstone] In loving memory of / Brigadier General / RICHARD M. B. F. KELLY, C.B., D.S.O., / Royal Artillery. / Born September 24th. 1857, / died February 20th. 1915, / "God's finger touched him, and he slept." / Also of his beloved wife / MARY PIERCY KELLY. / Who fell asleep February 2nd. 1926, / aged 68. / "There is no death."

[Celtic cross] In / loving memory of / General Sir RICHARD DENIS KELLY. K.C.B. / The O'Kelly of Mucklon Co Galway. / Colonel 34th Cumberland Regiment / born 9th March 1815. / Entered into rest 2nd. July 1897. / And of ELLEN SUSANNA, his wife,

- / daughter of Sir WILLIAM DILLON, Bart. / of Lismullen. Co. Meath. / Born 18th. Decr.1824. / Entered into rest 8th. Feby. 1903. // In thy presence is fulness of joy.
- N1/9 [Headstone with a cross in relief and kerbs] [Cross] In loving memory of / our sister / ANNETTE MARGARET BRYAN. / Whose spirit returned unto God who gave it. / Sunday. August 19, 1900. / "For ever the silver cord be loosed, or / the golden bowl be broken, or the pitcher / be broken at the fountain, or the wheel / broken at the cistern." / "Then shall the dust return to the earth / as it was and the spirit shall return / unto God who gave it." / Ecclesiastes XII.6.7.
- N1/10[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] WILLIAM SALMON, /
 born Dec: 14: 1848 / died
 Oct 6: 1937. // EMILY
 SALMON, / born May 19:
 1849. / Died August 6: 1929.
 [Kerbstones] [East kerb]
 RUTH SALMON / 1880 1926
- N1/11[Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [East side] WALTER
 MAY / of Whitley Grove,
 Reading / died May 6th 1900
 / aged 90 years. / MARY ANN
 MAY, / wife of the above, /
 died August 8th 1905. Aged
 89 years. / Thou art my portion and my salvation. //
 [West side] CONSTANCE
 JULIA, / youngest daughter /
 of the late / WALTER & MARY
 ANN MAY. / Died Decr. 2nd
 1919. / Also of MORGAN

- MAY, / brother of the above. Died October 2nd 1936. / "Ave atque vale pater carissime."
- [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In ever loving memory of / WALTER THOMAS, husband of ELIZABETH MAY, and son of MORGAN MAY who died February 7th 1956, aged 74 years. "He giveth his beloved sleep." // [East kerb] I am the Resurrection and the life: he that believeth in me shall never die.
- N2/3 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of FLORENCE JERVIS. Died March 5 1933. // [East kerb] Into thy hands // [North kerb] also of ALICE JERVIS died April 6th 1939 // [West kerb] R.I.P.
- N2/4 [Kerbstones with stone cross laid within] [South kerb] In loving memory of FREDERICK ARTHUR SARJEANT. / Who entered into life on January 21st. 1933 aged 71 years. // [East kerb] "Amavimus; amamus; amabimus." // [North kerb] Also of CHARLOTTE SARJEANT his wife, / who died April 25th. 1937, aged 77 years.
- N2/5 [Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 MATTHEW HENRY BODEN,
 (Priest) 1858 -1932. // [West kerb] In loving memory //
 [North kerb] JANE FRASER
 BODEN, 1858 1939. //
 [East kerb] Rest in peace.
- N2/6 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of J[?]ESSE WALTER RAWLINS, who died

- 8th Sept: 1936, aged 55 years. // [East kerb] "At rest"
- N2/7 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Peace / to the
 beautiful memory / of / my
 beloved husband / JESSE
 DANIEL HERBERT, / who
 passed peacefully into God's /
 eternal love and joy, / Sept.
 5th. 1937, aged 74 years. /
 Also HANNAH, / his dearly
 loved wife. / For 50 years, /
 Reunited / May 28th. 1948.
 Aged 83 years.
 - [Kerbstones] [South kerb] DAN
- N2/9 [Large raised kerb with obelisk] [Obelisk] In / ever loving memory / of / WILLIAM HENRY SHORT / died 18th. February 1936 / aged 75 years. / And / ELIZA ANN SHORT / died 10th. February 1942 / aged 82 years.
 - [Mason] [Kerbstones] [East kerb] Maile & son / Euston Rd. / London.
- N3/12[Book] In loving / memory of / WILLIAM / GEORGE / WILDER / died 30th Aug 1968 / aged 82 years // and his / beloved wife / SARAH / JANE / died 14th Jan 1976 / aged 90 years
- N3/13[Headstone & kerbs] [Headstone] In ever loving memory GEORGE FREDERICK BROWN, / 1878 1946. / And also his wife / GERTRUDE EMILY. / Died 10th Feb. 1969, aged 87. / The royalty of inward happiness, / which comes from living close to / thee,

- may light perpetual shine / upon him.
- N3/14[Slab] Peace / in ever loving memory / of / ROSE
 PINCHARD, / born in Bognor Regis / Feb: 1852, / died in this parish / May 1936. / "For a while we must be parted / and the soul its Sabbath keep, / waiting in a holy stillness / rapt in sleep." / Also of BEATRICE ELLA OLPHERT / friend of tha above / who died Aug 8th 1941
- N3/15[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving
 memory / of / EDWIN
 DENNIS BERRY, 1879 1936.
 / Also his wife / EMILY
 FLORENCE, / 1880 1969.
- N3/16[Remembrance tablet] In loving memory of / HERBERT MARSHALL / LESLIE / a dear husband and father / who died June 10th 1976 / aged 78 years / and his wife / FLORENCE IDA JANE / who died July 26th 1978 / aged 82 years
- N4/2 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of WILLIAM BOLTON. Died June 11th 1949, aged 91. // [North kerb] Also of MARY ANN BOLTON. Died Jun 25th 1959 aged 92.
- N4/3 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of JAMES LEWINGTON. Died Jan.2nd 1940. Aged 72 years. // [North kerb] Also of ALICE MARVELL. (His wife) died March 12th 1949. Aged 78 [East kerb] Re-united.

- N4/4 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In memory of ELIZABETH, beloved wife of JESSE LEWINGTON passed away May 21st 1938 aged 76 years. // [North kerb] Also of JESSE LEWINGTON, died Oct. 19th 1944, aged 80 years.
- N4/6 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of MAUD COXHEAD, died 17th Jan; 1936 aged 46 years. [East kerb] "At rest"
- N4/12[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] ARTHUR CECIL MORBEY, // [North kerb] Also of his son RAYMOND EDWARD CECIL MORBEY.
- N4/13[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In affectionate remembrance of / ALFRED FROOME who entered into rest March 20th 1936, aged 68 years. // [North kerb] Also HANNAH FROOME, who died March 11th 1942, aged 83 years. // [East kerb] "Peace perfect peace."
- N4/14[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In loving memory of / our dear son / ALBERT GEORGE NAILOR, / died Nov. 27th 1935. / Aged 27. / "At rest." / Dear mother / FRANCES ROSE NAILOR, / Nov. 29th. 1968.
 - [Vase] ALBERT / EDWARD / NAILOR / died / Jan. 7. 1971.
- N4/15[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of SYLVIA BROOKER, July 3rd. 1912 Nov: 8th. 1934. // [East kerb] "Until the dawn

- breaks." // [North kerb] Also of PERCY CHARLES BROOKER, born Nov. 25th. 1887, died Aug. 18th. 1965.
- N4/16[Kerbstones] [South kerb]
 HENRY JAMES WOOLDRIDGE.
 / 12. 11. 55- 8. 5. 33. //
 [East kerb] R.I.P // [North
 kerb] JANETTA WOOLDRIDGE
 / 23. 10. 63 10. 9. 38.
- N5/2 [Sloping footstone with kerbs and vase] [Footstone] To the treasured memory of / KISH KING, / aged 94. / and his wife / MARY, / aged 84. / who fell asleep 19th February 1953. / "In their death they were not divided." / "Rest eternal grant unto them O Lord." // [West slab] Also their daughter / EVA MAY KING. / Passed away August 11th 1956 / aged 57 years.
 - [Vase] Re-united.
- N5/3 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ALFRED REEVES who passed into God's keeping March 7th 1942 aged 82 years. // [West kerb] ELSIE MARGARET REEVES / 1898 1965 // [North kerb] And his wife LAURA MARGARET, July 11th 1950, / aged 88 years. // [East kerb] "Blessed are the pure in heart."
- N5/4 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In loving remembrance of / EDITH, /
 dearly beloved wife of /
 GEORGE WEBB, / who fell
 asleep Jan: 11th 1938, /
 aged 75 years. / Also her beloved husband / GEORGE, /

- died Dec: 21st 1954. / Aged 89 years.
- N5/5 [Kerbstones with book]
 [South Kerb] In loving
 memory of MARTHA ANN
 GOODALL, died 2nd Sept:
 1937. Aged 60 years. //
 [North Kerb] Also RICHARD
 GOODALL, killed in action
 31st. Aug: 1918, aged 40
 years. // [West Kerb] IAN. //
 [East Kerb] ALBERT E. WEST
 1901-1971
 - [Book] In loving / memory of / IAN COWARD / Q.P.M. / 1942-1971. / Sadly missed / by his wife / and family. // He died / gallantly in / the execution / of his duty as / detective / constable of / the Thames / Valley Police.
- N5/6 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of HENRY CULHAM who died 4th Oct: 1939, aged 66 years. // [North kerb] Also his beloved wife ELLEN, who died 15th February 1958 aged 87 years
- N5/12[Scroll with kerbs] [Scroll] In loving memory of / a dear husband and father / FRANCIS FREDERICK ARNULL TUNBRIDGE, / born June 4th 1874. / Died June 1st 1959 / also his beloved wife / ALICE VICTORIA. / Born October 7th 1885. / Died January 20th 1968. / Called to higher service.
- N5/13[Book with kerbs] [Book] In loving memory / of / CHARLES / the beloved husband / of / IDA GARDNER / who fell asleep / March 1st 1934, aged 69 years. / R. I.

- P. // Also of / IDA / his beloved wife / who fell asleep / June 19th 1950, / aged 87 years.
- N5/14[Sloping headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In loving memory / of / STEPHEN ORCHARD BASTOW, / February 1871. February 1934. / Also his beloved wife / BEATRICE SARAH, / September 1875. July 1969.
 - [Kerbstones] [East kerb] "Until the day break, / and the shadows flee away."
- N5/15[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] ERNEST TAYLOR, 1868 1933 / and their son WALTER, LT. RE. 1907 -1945. [North kerb] And of his wife CECILIA CHARLOTTE 1871 1956
- N5/16[Celtic cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] In loving of /
 REBEKAH FRANCES /
 THORNEYCROFT, / born St.
 Patrick's day 1862, / died
 Nov. 30th 1925. / "Thine for
 ever! God of love." / And of /
 Major General ALEXANDER /
 WHITELAW THORNEYCROFT,
 C.B., / born Jan. 19th 1859, /
 died Nov. 4th 1931.
- N6/4 [Headstone with kerbs and tablet] [Headstone] Sacred to the memory / of / HENRY JAMES MAYL. / Who departed this life 29th Nov: 1939. / Aged 75 years. / Also / ELLEN, his wife / who departed this life 4th Jan. 1946. / Aged 76 years. / Re-united with her dear one. / Rest in Peace.

- [Tablet] FRANCIS WILLIAM MAYL / died Dec 7th 1962 / aged 82 years. / EDITH MAY MAYL / died Dec 12th 1962 / aged 78 years.
- N6/5 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] ALFRED CLEMENT
 JORDAN / 1869 -1942. / "Into thy hands o'God." // And
 of his wife / ELLA BLANCHE
- N6/6 [Sloping headstone with kerbs] [Headstone] In loving memory of / WINIFRED FANNY BENNETT. / A devoted wife & mother / who went to her rest April 1st 1943. / Aged 57 years. / And her husband / ERNEST EDWIN BENNETT, / who died December 19th 1963, / aged 81 years.
- N6/7 [Headstone] In remembrance / of / GEORGE SPARKES DUNSTER. / 10th Jan. 1895 / 12th July 1970. / And his wife / DORIS MARY DUNSTER. / 27th May 1901. / 24th Feb. 1989.
- N6/9 [Square kerb with central tablet.] In / grateful memory / of / Dr H. MURRAY AGNEW / Capt. R.A.M.C. 1914 18 / school medical officer / for Berkshire / who died on August 30th 1950 / beloved by all / and of FLORA EMILY / his beloved wife / who died 12th June 1968
 - [Kerbstone] Requiescat in pace.
- N6/12[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of BERTRAM CYRIL CAMDEN WAIGHT, died 21st February 1949, aged 73

- years. // [North kerb] Also HELENA FRANCES, his wife, died 6th May 1950, aged 75 years.
- N6/13[Headstone with kerbs and tablet] [Headstone] In loving memory of / EDITH MARY PROUTEN / 1873 1936. / And / HERBERT JOHN PROUTEN. / 1871 1956.
 - [Tablet] Also / HERBERT JOHN PROUTEN /R.A.F. V.R. / son of the above / reported missing / 29th Feb. 1944 / aged 34 years.
- N6/14[Kerbstones] [West kerb] Sacred to the memory of //
 [South kerb] WALTER
 DODSON SCOTT, April 1890 June 1936. // [East kerb] To
 be a pilgrim. // [North kerb]
 And of his dear wife
 GERTRUDE EMILY SCOTT, July 1889 May 1971.
- N6/16[Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] ELIZABETH, the dearly beloved wife of FREDERICK J. HARRIS, May 21st 1873 May 29th 1937 // [East kerb] "Peace perfect peace"
- N6/17In loving memory of / NORMAN STANLEY / THEODORE EBBORN / 1917 -1987

Section P

- P3/3 [Cross with kerbstones]
 [Cross] [West side] Jesu
 mercy // In memory of /
 FREDERIC MATTHEW RAYNER
 / died Nov. 18th. 1872 aged
 55 // and of his sister /
 HARRIET MARY RAYNER, /
 died April 22nd. 1890 aged
 78. // [East side] At rest //
 ELIZA RAYNER GODDARD /
 May 10th. 1902
- P5/9 [Kerbstones] [South side] In loving memory of / EDWIN GEORGE, the beloved husband of ELIZA BROOKER, who departed this life June 6th 1941. Aged 73 years. // [North side] Also ELIZA BROOKER, died Feb. 26th. 1953, aged 88 years. // [East side] "Peace perfect peace."
- P6/10[Cross] In memory of /
 RICHARD JOSEPH. / Son of /
 JOSEPH & MARY BALDING, /
 who died February 21: 1878,
 / aged 7 months. / "Of such
 is the kingdom of heaven."
- P6/12[Two sloping crosses surrounded by kerbstones]
 [South cross] Sacred to / the / memory / of our dear Mother / MARIA CHANDLER / who died October 22. 1923. Aged 83. / Also ANNIE / loving daughter of the above. / Who died April 28. 1933. Aged 66. / "At rest." // [North cross] In / loving memory of / JOHN G. CHANDLER. / Died Feb. 14th 1935 Aged 72. / R.I.P.
 - [Kerbstones] [East kerb] Also, CHARLOTTE CHANDLER,

- Died April 29th., 1946. Aged 72 years.
- P7/4 [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / EDWARD LOFTUS HENDY / who passed away October 27th 1911. / In his 33[?]rd year. / "Gone but not forgotten." / Also MARIA, / mother of the above, / died March 20th 1923. / Aged 82 years.
- P7/7 [Headstone] In / loving memory / of / SARAH HUNT, / who died April 22nd. 1882, / aged 71 years. / Also / BENJAMIN HUNT, / husband of the above. / Who died May 4th. 1897, / aged 79 years.
- P7/9 [Half size kerbstones] [South kerb] NIGEL STEVEN
 CORBET. // [North kerb] April 1st. 1932. March 5th. 1933.
- P7/10[Cross with kerbstones and vase] [Cross] [West side] In / loving memory of // PERCY JOHN. / Son of the late / JOHN & ALICE PADGETT. // [South side] Also / ELIZABETH ANN / widow of // WILLIAM ARMSTRONG. / Of London. / Born August 9th. 1815. / Died Feby. 7th. 1902.
 - [Flower container] From / friends / & / neighbours
- P7/13[Book and vase] [Book] In loving / memory of / FREDERICK / CHANDLER / died / 4th Jan 1942 / aged 61 years. // Also his wife / MARGARET / FLORENCE / died / 5th Oct 1963 / aged 81 years / Reunited.
 - [Vase] And their / daughter / BETTY / 31. Jan. 1976.

- P7/13a[Small headstone laying flat] Sacred / to the memory of / KATE / the beloved wife of / WILLIAM DAVID / CHANDLER. / Who died Jan. 10th. 1933, / aged 63 years. / "At rest." / Also / WILLIAM DAVID / CHANDLER / who died Sept. 25th. 1937. / Aged 69 years. / "His end was peace."
- P7/14[Headstone with kerbs and vase] [Headstone] In remembrance / of / ROBERT GEORGE BEASLEY. / Died 28th. July 1938. / Aged 43 years. / Also / CHARLOTTE MARIA BEASLEY. / Died 29th. Nov. 1946. / Aged 47 years. [Vase] Mother. / Daddy.
- P8/3 [Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory / of / JOHN ROSSER,
 / died Nov. 7. 1919, / aged
 67 years. / Also PERCY, son
 of above / died June 25.
 1897, / aged 3 [and a half]
 years. / "At rest." / And
 MARY, / wife of above / died
 Jan. 6. 1946, / aged 80
 years.
- P8/8 [Broken cross with kerbstones] [Cross] [West side]
 In ever loving memory / of /
 CLARA PRISCILLA / the beloved [--?--] darling child of /
 GEORGE & EMILY HOBLEY. /
 Died Nov: 1. 1894. Aged 12 years. // "It is well with the child? It is well." 2. Kings 4. 25. / "What I do thou knowest not now: But thou / shalt know hereafter." S. John 13. 7. // [South side] Also of // EMILY ANN. / The dearly

- loved wife of // CHARLES GEORGE HOBLEY. / Died May 1st. 1917. In her 58th year. / "He giveth his beloved sleep."
- P8/12[Scroll] MARTHA E HOPKINS / died Sept. 30 1925. / Also / Father and Mother, / of above.
- P8/13[Headstone] In loving memory / of / ALICE LOUISA, / beloved wife of / FRANK WING, / died May 6th. 1902, / aged 32 years. / Also / HENRY WELLBELOVE, / father of the above / died March 10th 1918, / aged 72 years. / Also of / ESTHER ELIZABETH. / Widow of the above / died February 19th. 1919. / Aged 68 years. / "Thy will be done."
- P9/5 [Headstone] In loving memory of / ALICE LOUISA HUNT. / Died Novr. 21st. 1891. / Aged 20 years. / "Not my will, but thine be done." / Also of HENRY, the beloved husband of / LOUISA EMMA HUNT, / who entered into rest, May 8th. 1922, / in his 76th. year. / "Peace, perfect peace." / Also of LOUISA EMMA HUNT, / wife of the above / who died July 11th. 1932, / aged 84 years. / "In the midst of life we are in death."
 - [Footstone] A-L-H / 1891. / H-H / 1922. / L-E-H / 1932.
- P9/9 [Scroll] CHARLES MORTIMER, / passed away July 31st. 1918. / aged 47 years. / MARY JANE MORTIMER, / passed away June 26th. 1918, aged 45 years.

- P9/10[Scroll and vase] [Scroll] In loving memory of / EMMA E. EDWARDS, / 1882 1917. / Also JOHN R. EDWARDS. / 1879 1958.
- P9/11[Sloping tablet] BEATRICE SLADE / beloved wife of / CHARLES FREDERICK / died Feb. 8 1968. / Thy word is a lamp unto my feet
- P9/12[Headstone lying flat detached from rectangular base] JAMES MAY. / Died May 8th. 1916. / Aged 66. / GERTRUDE MAY. / Died April 2nd 1899. / Aged 22. / HARRIET MAY. / Died Feb. 20th. 1921. / Aged 41 / HARRIET MAY / died Jan: 25th. 1937. / Aged 91.
- P9/13[Sloping cross and tablet with kerbstones] [Cross] IHS [in intertwined lettering]
 - [Tablet] To the dear memory of / DONALD JOHN CHARLES / BRIZEMAN, / 19th June 1900 8th May 1953
 - [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In affectionate memory of ADA the dearly loved wife of / CHARLES E. GOVON[?]. Born 20 April 1867. Died 2 Sept 1895. // [North kerb] "There shall be no more death, neither sorrow nor crying, neither shall / there be any more pain. For the former things are passed away." // [West kerb] Peace, perfect peace.
- P10/3[Metal bars and posts surrounding grave, no inscription remains on nameplate]

- P10/8[Book] In / memory of /
 WILLIAM H. / DAVIES / Oct.
 11th 1957 / Also his son /
 JOHN (RAF) / missing / May
 13th 1943 / Also his son /
 ROBERT / Nov. 17th 1918 /
 at rest
- P10/9[Half size grave with kerbstones] [South side] In loving memory of / ARTHUR EDWARD WOODHAM. Born Aug: 31st. 1918. Died Dec: 1st. 1918. // [East side] "Suffer little children / to come unto me."
- P10/11[Tablet] CHARLES
 FREDERICK / SLADE / parish
 clerk & verger / 1938 1961
 / died Sept. 20. 1961 aged
 72 / "A door keeper in the
 house of the Lord"
- P11/7[Headstone with kerbs]
 [Headstone] Sacred / to the
 memory / of / GERALD
 STANLEY RUCK / MORGAN, /
 12. 7. 28 18. 7. 36.
- P11/8[Cross with IHS in relief] In loving / remembrance / of // ELLEN FRAMPTON. / Who died April 26th. 1897. / Aged 37 years. // "With Christ which is far better."
- P11/9[Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of ELIZABETH ANNE MAURICE who died at Graylands Earley March 4 1921 / aged 86. Youngest daughter of Dr. THELWELL MAURICE of Reading.
- P11/10[Cross laid flat with kerbstones] [Kerbstones] [West kerb] In loving memory of // [South kerb] FLORENCE HANNAFORD, born July 20th.

1857. Died February 14th. 1927. // [East kerb] "In thee O Lord, have I put my trust." Psalm LXXI.1. // [North kerb] Also ANNIE HANNAFORD died March 12th 1937, aged 79 years.

P12/3[Cross and tablet and kerbstones] [Cross] In loving
memory / of / ANNE
COLEBROOK / died March
18th 1967 / aged 84 years. //
Beloved wife of / WILLIAM
PERCY COLEBROOK. / June
5th 1968, aged 84 years.

[Tablet] In loving memory / JOYCE COLEBROOK, / died 19th July 1969, / aged 50 years.

- P12/4[Decorated headstone] In /
 loving memory of / FRANCIS
 COTTERELL. / Died May 10th.
 1896, / aged 46. / "Thy will
 be done."
 P12/6[Double size grave
 with cross which is broken off
 and resting on the plinth] In /
 loving memory / of /
 FRANCES JANE FIRMSTONE. /
 At rest. / April 9th. 1892. /
 Aged 32 years. // "My peace
 I give unto you."
- P12/8[Cross and tablet with kerbstones] [Cross] FRANCIS
 ARTHUR / BEAUCHAMP. /
 Born Nov. 16. 1857, / entered into rest / June 1.
 1926. / "Underneath are the / everlasting arms."

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] CONSTANCE I. BEAUCHAMP. Born June 2. 1860 fell asleep May 11 1896 // [East kerb] + The beloved of the Lord shall dwell in safety by him Deut

XXXIII.12 + // [North kerb] ANNA M. I. BEAUCHAMP born July 1. 1817. Fell asleep Nov: 22. 1910. // [West kerb] ALICE EMILY BEAUCHAMP. / Born Dec. 14. 1855 Fell asleep Sept. 8. 1929. +

[Tablet] In loving memory / of / ANNIE LOUISA / died at Earley on June 3rd. 1950. / Aged 101. / Eldest child of the late / Captain EDWARD HALHED BEAUCHAMP. R.N. / Blessed are the pure in heart.

- P12/10[Headstone with kerbs] In ever loving memory / of / GEORGE PERCY MALE / O.B.E. M.R.C.V.S. / Born Jan 11 1881 / died Nov 29 1956 / and of / ANN / his beloved wife / born Dec 15 1880 / died Oct 14 1964
- P12/11[Headstone with tablet and vase] In ever loving memory / of / NORMAN PERCY MALE, / born May 6th. 1907 / died July 27th. 1966. / And of / MARY KATHLEEN, / his beloved wife. / Born 1909. / Died 1975.
- P12/11a[Tablet] In loving memory / of / AGNES ANNIE FITZJOHN, / who died October 29 1961 / aged 82. / Requiescat in pace.

Section R

R1/9 [Vase] BRIAN.

- R1/12[Badly eroded headstone] In / memory of / EMMA
 ELIZABETH MASTERS / who died [-?-] 1895 [buried 23rd Jan 1895] / aged 83 years / Also of / ARTHUR WILLIAM BOONE / grandson of the above / [December] 30th 1885 / aged 13 months. [Details confirmed from burial register]
- R2/8 [Small headstone] In / loving memory of /MARIANNE / FRANCES JAMES / died / Sept. 17th 1941 / aged 3 [and a half] months. / Eternal rest.
- R2/10[Head and footstone] [Head-stone] In affectionate remembrance of / SOPHIA. /
 The beloved wife of / JAMES
 CULHAM. / Who entered into rest Nov: 6: 1894. / Aged 62 years. / "So he giveth his beloved sleep." / Also of JAMES
 CULHAM / husband of the above / passed peacefully away Oct: 2: 1903. / Aged 76 years. / God is love.
 - [Footstone laid flat] S. C. / 1894 / J. C. / 1903
- R2/14\$\$In loving memory / of /
 MATTHEW MOORE. // Died
 APRIL 29th. 1874. / Aged 40
 years. / Also RUTH. / Wife of
 the above. // Died March
 19th 1917. Aged 85 years. / I
 am the resurrection and the
 life. St John II.V.25
- R3/2 [Kerbs] In loving memory of // WILLIAM LEWIS MASON

- died July 4th 1897 in his 73rd year. / At rest // Also EMMA LAVINIA, wife of MASON, died July 29th 1910. Aged 57 years.
- R3/6 [Scroll] In loving memory / of /JAMES GREGORY. / Died Feb. 27. 1924. / Aged 77 years. / Also of his 5 children buried here
- R3/8 [Head and footstone] [Headstone] In memory of / a beloved husband / GEORGE FRANK DUTTON / who fell asleep 24th April 1971, / aged 59 years. / Also my beloved husband / PETER EDWARD TODD, / who fell asleep 22nd October 1985, / aged 68 years / They are waiting for me
 - [Footstone] WINIFRED ELSIE THORNE / 1919 1920. / Also our dear parents / MARY JANE THORNE / 1890 1941. / and / ALBERT JOHN THORNE / 1889 1961.
- R3/14Sacred to the memory of /
 MARY SLADE / who died Feb
 13 1870 / aged 55 years. /
 There remaineth therefore a
 rest / to the people of God IV
 Heb 9 / Also of SARAH SLADE
 / mother of the above / who
 died April 17th 1885. / In the
 [--] year of her life / [-?-]
 hope [-?-] / [rest illegible]
 - [Footstone] M S / 1870 / S S
- R4/11Rejoicing in hope: / patient in tribulation. / Sacred / to the memory / of / MARY MAY. / Who departed this life / Decr. 4th 1857, / aged 46 years. / Also of / CHARLES MAY, /

who departed this life / July 6th 1874. / Aged 72 years. / "Watch and pray."

R4/13[Cross and tablet] [Cross] [East side] In / loving memory / of / ANNIE ELIZABETH / daughter of JOSEPH & EMMA MAY, / and beloved wife of ERNEST S. EDWARDS, / who died Sept. 11th 1948. / Age 72 / "Peace perfect peace" // [West side] In / loving memory / of / JOSEPH MAY / who died July 6th 1893 aged 49 / also / EDITH SARAH / daughter of the above / died August 14th 1895 aged 21 / Also EMMA / wife of the above / died March 25th 1901 aged 54 / "Peace perfect peace"

> [Tablet on grave] ERNEST SIDNEY / EDWARDS / beloved husband of / ANNIE ELIZABETH / who died 5th April 1966 / in his 94th year

R4/14[Headstone eroded] MARY PARKER [rest illegible]

R6/16[Headstone with kerbstones]
In / loving memory of /
FRANK. L. POLDEN.[?] / died
Oct 26th 1897 / aged 8 days
/ Also / HAROLD F[?]
POLDEN. / Died Aug. 6th.
1912. / Aged 9 years. / Safely gathered in.

[Kerbstones] [South kerb] HENRY POLDEN died 27th February 1852 aged 85 years // [North Kerb] ELIZABETH POLDEN died 26th May 1958 aged 87 years

Section S

Section S consists of the inscriptions inside the church (clockwise from the main door).

- S1 [War memorial in the Churchyard] 1914 / 1918 // To the glory of God and in / memory of the men of this / parish who gave their / lives in the Great War / and whose names are / recorded in the Church / thine O Lord is the victory // With proud thanksgiving we here / remember also the men of Earley / who gave their lives in the cause / of our freedom during the Second / World War 1939 -1945. / Let not your heart be troubled ye / believe in God believe also in me. In my father's house are many mansions. John 14.1
- S2 [War memorial inside church porch] Remember the men of this place who gave their lives in the Great War / 1914: 18 and to whose memory the churchyard cross was erected.

[Column 1] WILLIAM AYRES / WILLIAM BADCOCK / WILLIAM BARTLETT / LESLIE BEARD / ERNEST BISHOP / ARTHUR BELSON / WILLIAM BELSON / ALFRED BOLTON / CHARLES BOLTON / HARRY BOSLEY / CHARLES BOWDEN / STEPHEN BRIGHT / EDWARD BROAD / PERCIVAL BUNDY / WILLIAM BUNGAY / GEORGE CANE / ARTHUR CHAMP / JOHN CHANDLER / ERNEST COOK / JOSEPH

CORBY / CHARLES CRIPPS / FRANCIS CUNNINGHAM / LEONARD DANN / ERNEST DAVIS / ALFRED DEE / ALBERT DENHAM / THOMAS DIXON / BRIAN DUNLOP

[Column 2] WILLIAM **DURMAN / ARTHUR EDDOLLS** / WILLIAM ELLIS / BERT FARMER / GEORGE FORGE / EDWARD FULFORD / ARTHUR FURNELL / FRANK FURNELL / JAMES GARDINER / REGINALD GATEHOUSE / RICHARD GOODHALL / CECIL HALE / JAMES HALL / PERCY HAMILTON / EDWARD HARWOOD / HARRY HARWOOD / ALEC HEARN / RAYMOND HEARN / JAMES HEWETT / HAROLD HIRST / GEORGE HITCHCOCK / JOHN HITCHCOCK / ALBERT HOSLER / HARRY HOWES / PERCY HOWLETT / GEORGE JERAM / ALBERT JEROME / ALFRED JEROME

[Column 3] FREDERICK JONES / REGINALD KING / CHARLES LAMBOURNE / ARTHUR LANGMEAD / LEONARD LEAVER / ALFRED LEVENS / LESLIE LINDSAY / FRANK LLOYD / SYDNEY LOVEGROVE / ALAN LUFF / SIDNEY MARSHALL / GEORGE MASKELL / WALTER MAY / WILLIAM MEARS / ERNEST NASH / REGINALD NEWPORT / ERNEST NICKES / ARTHUR PALMER / HILTON PARKER / JOHN PARKER / TOM PARKER / HERBERT PARSONS / PERCY PHILLIPS / HARRY POWELL / THOMAS POWELL /

CHARLES PRIOR / WALTER PRIOR

[Column 4] THOMAS RADBOURNE / JAMES RANDALL / STEVEN RAVENING / ARTHUR ROBB / FRANK RUSHBY / HEREWARD SADLER / ALBERT SAUNDERS / ARTHUR SHACKLEFORD / **ERNEST SHEARS / ALBERT** SILVER / ALFRED SMITH / CHARLES SMITH / RICHARD SMITH / EDWARD SMITHERS / FRANK SNELLGROVE / HARRY STEVENS / WILLIAM STEVENS / TOM STEWART / EDGAR TAYLOR / JOHN THICK / PHILIP WADHAMS / CHARLES WEBB / ALFRED WEBSTER / FRED WICKENS / GEORGE WINSOR / GEORGE WRIGHT / WILLIAM WYNN / THOMAS BROOKER

[Bottom of wooden frame] I am the resurrection and the life

- S3 [Brass plaque in the church porch] The foundation stone of this Church / dedicated to the Holy Apostle / Saint Peter / Endowed by the bequest of / MARIANNE VISCOUNTESS SIDMOUTH / and erected by subscription / on a site granted by / HENRY VISCOUNT SIDMOUTH / was laid by the / honble MARIANNE URSULA ADDINGTON / the II day of April in the year of our Lord / MDCCCXLIII / HUGH PEARSON / Vicar of Sonning / JOHN TURNER / Architect
- S4 [Carved into the belfry door in the church porch. In grate-

ful memory of / SIDNEY THOMAS COOK / who restored this tower in / the year of his death 1964

- S5 [On the wall of the first landing attic in the belfry, a photograph of a man seated underneath is handwritten] Ever yours affectionately / JOHN HORNE
 S6[Bell] C & G MEARS London Founders / HUGH PEARSON M.A. Vicar / MDCCCXLJJJJ.
- S7 [Brass plaque in ringing chamber] This Carillon / has been restored July 1978. / To the glory of God / in loving memory of / FRANK TAYLOR 1887 1977 / ELLA ROSE TAYLOR 1886 1961 / WINIFRED ELLA TAYLOR 1917 1974
- S8 [Chrome plaque on the hymnal cupboard in the Church porch] In loving memory of / SIDNEY THOMAS COOK from his wife and sons.
- S9 [A chromed plate on a wooden backing in the Church porch, above the umbrella stand] A tribute to the memory of / SIDNEY THOMAS COOK from his employees
- S10 [A brass plaque on one of the outside doors, inside the church porch] These doors together with various / other improvements to the fabric / were erected in the year 1951 / from the generous bequest of the late / JAMES READ / R.I.P.

S11 [Brass plaque on the north wall] The tubular bells / of this church / were the gift of / EDWARD DANIEL HEELAS / churchwarden 1914 -1937 / they were restored / and rehung / as a tribute to his / memory / Christmas 1938

- S12 [Large brass plague on the north wall of the church] In loving memory of HERBERT WILLIAM DUNLOP of this parish, / who died the XXIIIrd day of October MCMXIII, in the LIXth year of his age / also of HERBERT KEITH DUNLOP his eldest son, / who died May Vth MCMXIII, / aged XXII years, on whose souls Jesu have mercy. / This memorial is placed here by the sorrowing wife and mother. / Cawthorp & Sons London. Culn.
- [Brass plaque of a soldier S13 with a peaked cap in high relief on the north wall of the church] In proud & loving memory / of / BRIAN JOHN DUNLOP. / Lieut: Grenadier Guards / 3rd. & elder twin son of the / late HERBERT WM. DUNLOP / of this parish / killed while leading his / men into action at the / Battle of Pilkem Ridge / in Flanders 31st July 1917 / aged 19 years / Cawthorp & Sons. London
- S14 [War memorial, wooden plaque on the north wall of the church] In grateful memory of / the following men of this / parish of Earley St Peter who / laid down their lives in the / cause of free-

- dom and peace / 1939 1945 / Navy / F. J. ARSLETT L. M. EDWARDS / C. J. ALLEN N. D. M. PARSONS / A. H. BASSETT E. A. WHITLOCK / Army / N. G. M. DANN J. H. SAUNDERS / G. D. GARDINER W. H. A. TAYLOR / D. B. MACKENZIE S. A. WEBB / E. C. MONGER R. WORSFOLD / A. F. PASCAL J. DOBBINS / RAF / R. EDWARDS R. H. RAMPTON / H. H. HIRST G. E. J. RUSHBROOKE / L. O. LEWINGTON A. G. SALMON / K. C. R. MASKELL C. N. WEST / resquiescat in pace
- S15 [Metal plaque on board for psalms and hymns of the day] In memoriam / CLAUDE SPILLER 1958.
- S16 [Metal plaque on board for psalms and hymns of the day] In memoriam / ERNEST BENNETT 1962
- S17 [Metal plaque on board for psalms and hymns of the day] In memoriam / ERNEST JOHN & LILLA ADA HARWOOD
- S18 [Metal plaque on board for psalms and hymns of the day] In memoriam / WILLIAM J. VINDEN WALTERS 1964
- S19 [Metal plaque on board for psalms and hymns of the day] In memoriam / DOROTHY MAY TILLEY 1963
- S20 [Stall in the north side of the choir] In loving memory of / ALFRED CLEMENT JORDAN / and ELLA his beloved wife / who all their lives served / and worshipped in this church

S21 [Brass plaque on lower choir stall, north side] In loving memory of / JIMMY GREENAWAY / top boy cantoris who died / by drowning July 16 1945

- S22 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, north side] In affectionate memory of / JOHN HENRY BAGGALEY / chorister of this Church / who died 19th January 1967
- S23 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, north side] In affectionate memory of / ARTHUR CECIL MORBEY / for thirty five years chorister / of this Church who died at / the age of 66 upon August 30th / 1959
- S24 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, north side] In affectionate memory of / ALBERT EDWARD WEST / for 58 years / a member of this choir / 1912 1970 / May he rest in peace
- S25 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, north side] In loving memory of / BERTRAM CYRIL CAMDEN WAIGHT / for 67 years as man and boy / a faithful member of this choir / who died February 21st. 1949 / after a rich and fruitful life / Resquiescat in pace
- S26 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] To the / greater glory of God / and in / loving memory of / KISH & MARY KING /for thirty years devoted / workers in this Church / who died together / February 19th. 1953 / This

- processional cross / is given by / their daughter EVA.
- S27 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] The sanctuary lamp in the / chancel of this Church was / bequeathed by EVA KING / for many years superintendent / of the infant Sunday School who / was laid to rest in the Churchyard / August. 18. 1956. / Requiescat in pace.
- S28 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] In affectionate memory of / FRANCIS FREDERICK ARNULL TUNBRIDGE / for fifty years alto in / this choir / this tablet by his fellow choristers / 1874 1959
- S29 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] In grateful memory of / ALICE VICTORIA TUNBRIDGE / a generous benefactor / who died January 20th 1968 / Requiescat in pace
- S30 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] In affectionate memory of / WILLIAM GEORGE WILDER / who sang as a bass in this / choir for fifty seven years / 1911 1968 / Requiescat in pace
- S31 [Brass plaque on raised choir stall, south side] In affectionate memory of / ROBERT WILLIAM ALBERT JACOBS / for over 30 years a member of this choir / and Choir Secretary for 23 years / who died 4th. October 1972
- S32 [Stall in the south side of the choir] This stall was given by

- the vicar, / his brother and sister. / In loving memory of their parents / WILLIAM & EDITH ROBINSON, / who died at the Vicarage / Aug. 13th 1947. Dec. 9th 1950.
- S33 [Brass plaque near the organ] In memory of / LESLIE PRATT / organist and / choirmaster 1948 1981
- S34 [Brass plaque near the organ] In memory of /
 MICHAEL THEOBALD / 23.
 12. 63 27. 3. 85 / chorister and / assistant organist
- S35 [Brass plaque under the organ pipes] A.M.D.C. et in memoriam / ARTHUR & HARRIET ANN HILL / D.D. filiiaeque A.D. III. Kal. Mart. MDMX.
- S36 [Chair with bishop's mitre carved at top] Given to the greater glory of God / and in loving memory of / ARTHUR BEDFORD TAYLOR by his loving wife.
- S37 [Wrought iron flower stand to the left of the altar] In memory of / GEORGE SPARKES DUNSTER / Vice chairman of the P.C.C. / 1895 - 1970 R.I.P
- S38 [Wrought iron flower stand to the right of the altar] In memory of / ALBERT EDWARD WEST / choirman at St Peter's / for 50 years / 1901- 1971 R.I.P
- S39 [Wrought iron flower stand by pulpit, white letters on black background] Ad gloriam dei / in memory of EVA MITCHELL / Easter Eve 1975

- S40 [Silver plate Sanctuary north window] The Parish Church of Earley Saint Peter / Berkshire / In memoriam E.C.
- S41 [Oak panelling at both sides of the altar] To the greater glory of God + and in loving memory of + // + JAMES THOMAS COOK + and of MARY ANN + his beloved wife
- S42 [Altar Services Book at the south side of the altar] Given to / Earley St. Peter's Church / Christmas 1980 / in loving memory of / RUSSELL JAMES GIBSON JONES / by his father and mother
- S43 [Altar Services Book 1980, second copy on south window ledge by first pew] In loving memory of / NELLIE and WILLIAM SAUNDERS / from their nieces / BETTY HOWARD and JOHN WILLIAMSON / Christmas 1980
- S44 [Wooden bookrest on which the Altar Services Book rests]
 In memoriam FANNY
 GAMMONS.
- S45 [Aluminium plague on the left hand end of a triple stall to the right of the altar] The two brass candlesticks on the high altar / were presented by / DOROTHY AGNES LANSLEY and ELSIE MARY WELLS / sacristans of this church. September, 1971 S46[South windows are dedicated to St Peter & St Andrew] Given to the Glory of God and in / loving memory of CHARLES and / CATHERINE STEPHENS by

- their sons / CHARLES and WILLIAM A:D: 1883
- S47 [Carved oak triple stall at right of altar] In mem' H. W. DUNLOP. Oct 23'. 1913
- S48 [Brass plaque near right of altar] In loving memory of / MAX JOHN RAILING / born 28th. July 1868 / died 14th. January 1942
- S49 [Aluminium plaque on altar step riser, north side] This candelabrum was presented by / EILEEN HILDA JOSEY / in memory of / FRANK GROVES DAWBNEY / JOHN DAWBNEY / WILLIAM DAWBNEY / May they rest in peace
- S50 [Aluminium plaque on altar step riser, south side] This candelabrum was presented by / HILDA MAY SARAH DAWBNEY / In memory of / JOHN WESLEY DAWBNEY / SARAH HANSFORD DAWBNEY / RICHARD CRAWFORD DAWBNEY / May they rest in peace
- S51 [Aluminium plaque on the right of the altar rail] These altar rails were presented by the / parishioners of Earley Saint Peter / in memory of / Canon STANLEY CHARLES ROBINSON M.A. / Vicar of this parish from May, 1943 to June, 1970 / born 29th. November, 1903. Died 20th. September, 1970 / Requiescat in pace
- S52 [Plaque behind the lectern]
 I.H.S / In memory of /
 CHARLES ARSLETT: Royal
 Berks. Regt. / Killed at Pan

- January 8th 1901 aet 24 / DAVID BLACKFORD: 2nd Royal Berks. Regt. / Killed at Wondersfontein Jan 8th. 1901 aet 20 / FREDERICK ALBERT BRISTOW: 5th Berks. / Yeomanry killed at Vleiplaatz May / 12th 1902 aet 21: / WILLIAM HENRY GALE: South African / Constabulary. Died of Fever at Rustenberg December 1st 1901 aet 21 / ALFRED EDWARD HOWLETT: 1st Batt. / Rifle Brigade. Died of wounds at / the Mooi River Decr 13th 1900 aet 25 / Who gave their lives for their / country in the South African War / 1900-1902: This tablet was placed by their friends and / fellow parishioners.
- S53 [Carved into font cover] In memory of WALTER DODSON SCOTT called to higher service 10th June 1936. A.D.M.G.
- S54 [Plaque on base of small wooden font] This font was given by her family / in loving memory of / ELEANOR ETHEL CARTER / who died on 29th June, 1971 / May she rest in peace.
- S55 [Screen for Lady Chapel] In loving memory of HUGO BARON HIRST of Witton / and LEONTINE Lady HIRST. His beloved wife.
- S56 [Brass plaque on west wall of Lady Chapel] To the Glory of God / and to commemorate the conversion / of this chamber into a Lady Chapel / on Thursday October 24th 1912. / This brass was placed

- here by / the Parochial Guild of S. Peter
- S57 [Brass plaque on North screen in Lady Chapel] To the greater Glory of God / this Chapel was restored and / adorned upon Christmas in the year / of our Lord one thousand nine / hundred and forty nine. / The screen being given by the / Hon. Mrs. LESLIE GAMAGE / in memory of her parents. / The altar hangings by / Mrs. ANN MALE / in memory of her father / THOMAS SEARLE / the altar adorned by two carven / and emblazoned shields by / ALFRED WILSON and his daughters / in memory of MARY WILSON / and the picture of the Madonna by / FRANCES WAIGHT / in memory of her father / GEORGE WAIGHT / for some years Sacristan of this Church. / Ora Pro Nobis
- S58 [East Window in Lady Chapel]
 Cavitas // God so loved the /
 world that He gave / His only
 begotten Son
- S59 [On kneeler in Lady Chapel]
 To the Glory of God and in
 memory of JOSEPH
 RUSHBROOKE who died
 March 1924.
- S60 [Small plaque on south wall of Lady Chapel] The Aumbry Lamp / was given in memory of / ARTHUR ALBERT AKHURST / 23rd July 1973
- S61 [Plaque on south wall of Lady Chapel] The East Window of this / Lady Chapel is dedicated / to the Glory of God and /

- in loving memory of /
 WILLIAM WEEKES FOWLER /
 M.A., D.Sc. / Canon and
 Prebendary / of Lincoln Cathedral / for 19 years Vicar of
 / this Parish who died / suddenly in the vestry / while offering prayer / to almighty
 God before / the morning
 service on / 3rd. June 1923
- S62 [Tablet on south wall of Lady Chapel] This tablet commemorates / LEONTINE LADY HIRST, of Witton, / of Foxhill in this Parish who died / on 22nd. December 1938. In her memory / the choir stalls and pavement of the / chancel were placed here in 1939
- S63 [South wall of Lady Chapel engraved on door of Blessed Sacrament repository] In memory of WILLIAM BISHOP of Earley and SARAH KINGHAM / his daughter and grandchildren
- S64 [Plaque on south wall at the south east corner] Vicars / of / EARLEY St Peter 1844 / 1844 JOHN KEATE M.A., Curate of Sonning. / 1854 JOHN MANLEY HAWKER M.A. / 1856 JOHN HORNE M.A. / 1871 HAVILAND DURAND M.A. / 1884 HARRY BINGHAM McNAIR M.A. / 1889 CHARLES HENRY FIRMSTONE M.A. / 1897 CHARLES ADAMS M.A. / 1904 WILLIAM WEEKES FOWLER D.Sc., Canon / 1924 GEORGE LEONARD HUNTON HARVEY M.A. / 1931 HAROLD HEWITSON NASH M.A. / 1943 STANLEY CHARLES ROBINSON M.A., Canon /

- 1970 CHARLES HUTTON
 D.F.C. / 1975 WILLIAM
 DONALD STARLING LARK
 M.A. / 1985 PAUL LEONARD
 BATSON B.Th. / In memoriam / CHARLES FREDERICK
 SLADE / faithful and loved
 parish clerk and verger of this
 parish / 1938 -1961 / Requiescat in pace
- S65 [Small stained glass window on the south wall] In memory of JOHN SIVEWRIGHT Esq / died December 2nd. 1859
- S66 [Brass plaque on an exhibition case in the south west corner] The gift of / GLADYS MARIE & / JOHN HENRY DAKIN / 1953
- S67 [Small plaque by the west wall] The two brass candelabra above / were presented by / GWENDOLINE and FRANK JOSEY / in memory of their parents / FREDERICK GEORGE and LOUISA JOSEY / May they rest in peace
- S68 [Small west window] I call to remembrance the unfeigned faith that is in thee / she coming in that instant gave thanks unto the Lord. / This window is dedicated to the glory of God / and in memory of FRANCES SAINT AUBYN / by her affectionate children / she died the 12th day of March 1863 aged 70 years.
- S69 [West window] To the beloved memory of / GEORGE
 PORCHER M A. / This window
 // is dedicated by his widow
 ad 1866 / also in loving
 memory of their daughters //
 CHARLOTTE AMELIA wife of

- JOHN BARING / MADELINA LOUISA wife of E PANTON THOMPSON.
- S70 [Inscription in The New English Bible] The parish church of Earley Saint Peter / this lectern Bible was presented by / JOYCE and MARY BASTOW in loving / memory of their parents STEPHEN and / BEATRICE BASTOW. STEPHEN BASTOW was / Churchwarden of this church from 1922 / until he died on 16th February, 1934. / BEATRICE BASTOW was enrolling member / of the Mother's Union from 1934 to 1943, / and died on 25th July, 1969. They are / both buried in our churchyard. / May they rest in peace / dedicated by CHARLES HUTTON, vicar / Epiphany, 1972
- S71 [Inscription in The New Testament] Presented to / Saint Peter's Church Earley / by / A.D. / A.D.M.G. Christmas 1942
- S72 [Aluminium plaque on the rear of the right hand end of pew 13] In grateful memory of / FRANCIS STURGES sidesman / and / MILDRED GREGG STURGES councillor / who worshipped in and served / this church for many years. / They died in the same year / 1963 / R.I.P.
- S73 [Brass plaque on the west wall of the vestry above the door] To the Glory of God / and to commemorate the dedication / of this Vestry by CHARLES Lord Bishop of Ox-

ford / on Sunday November 10th 1912, / this brass plaque was placed here by / the Parochial Guild of S. Peter.

- S74 [Stone tablet on the vestry floor] In memoriam / BERTHA MAY MILLETT, / youngest daughter of / CHARLES MILLETT, / died 20th. April 1854, / aged 2 years 11 months. / Also of / ELEANOR MILLETT, / eldest daughter of / CHARLES MILLETT, / died 29th. March 1856, / aged 20 years.
- S75 [Shield tablet with ornate plaster surround on the right of the north window in the vestry] In memory of / MONTAGUE MILLETT, / third son of / CHARLES MILLETT, esgr. / Major General Bengal Infantry / who served through the Indian Mutiny / and was present at the taking of Lucknow / died at Multan 27th. February 1901 / aged 61. / Also of / EDWARD WAUGH MILLETT, / fifth son of / CHARLES MILLETT, esqr. / who died at Christchurch / New Zealand / 10th. August 1886 / aged 44.
- S76 [Above S77, shield tablet with ornate plaster surround on the east wall of the vestry, obscured by the organ] In memory of / CECIL GEORGE MILLETT, / fourth son of / CHARLES MILLETT, Esqr. / sometime resident at Maiden Erlegh / in this parish. / A lieutenant in the 11th. regiment / Bengal Native Infantry, / who fell in action in

Bhootan / 4th. February 1865, / aged 24. / A gallant soldier and a good / Christian.

[Mason] Cox & Son / London

- S77 [Below S76, shield tablet with ornate plaster surround on the east wall of the vestry, obscured by the organ] In memory of / SYDNEY CROHAN MILLETT, / eldest son of the late / CHARLES MILLETT, esqr. / sometime resident at Maiden Erlegh / in the parish, / a colonel in Her Majesty's Land Forces, / and / Major 2nd. Batton. Royal Welsh Fusileers. / He was present at Alma, Inkerman, Redan and / siege of Savastopol, also served in the Ashantee / War, he died at Gibraltar, in discharge of his duty, / 3rd. August 1879, / aged 42. / "Nothing in my hand I bring, simply to thy cross I cling."
- S78 [Plaque on a cupboard in the vestry] These two vestment cabinets and the desk between / were presented by Mrs MOLLIE COOK / in memory of / Canon STANLEY CHARLES ROBINSON M.A. / Vicar of this parish from 1943 to 1970 / born 29th. November, 1903. Died 20th September 1970 / Requiescat in pace
- S79 [Plaque on a cabinet in the vestry] Presented by B. COWDERY in memory of / Canon S. C. ROBINSON, M.A. / Vicar of this parish May 1943- June 1970 / born 29th.

- November 1903 died 20th. September 1970
- S80 [Inscription on a cross in the vestry] To the glory of God and in loving memory of GEORGE PERCY MALE O.B.E. M.R.C.V.S. 1881 1956.
- S81 [Chalice] St Peters Earley
 Whit Sunday 1891. // Revd.
 CHARLES H. FIRMSTONE Vicar. / CHARLES STEPHENS. /
 WILLIAM WALLACE
 COWSLADE Churchwardens
 // Bracher & Sydenham /
 Reading // The bowl of this
 Chalis was re-fashioned in
 the year 1960 In loving
 memory of ARTHUR HOFFLER
 R I P
- S82 [Chalice] This chalice is presented by the own and his wife's family to Erleigh Church Berks. To the honour and glory of Jesus Christ and in memory of HERBERT WILLIAM DUNLOP who died October the 23rd 1913.
- S83 [Chalice] In loving memory of MABEL FLORENCE BOWYER who died June 26th. 1947 Requiescat in pace
- S84 [Chalice] In loving memory of NORMAN S T EBBORN 1917 -1987
- S85 [Paten] NORMAN S. T. EBBORN
- S86 [Paten] In mem L.E.E. D.D. T.E. / Easter 1911
- S87 [Paten] + Given for the service of our Lord by GLADYS ADAMS. 1948 +
- S88 [Wafer box] In loving memory of / BARBARA OLIVE

- BOSLEY / who died 2. September 1948. / Rest in peace.
- S89 [Wafer box] In memory of / W. B. and R. V. Knight
- S90 [Wafer box] STANLEY WELLS
- S91 [Lavabo bowl] In loving memory of my dear wife LAURA (MAUD) NUNN / born 1885 - died 1966
- S92 [Flaggon] My cup is overflowing / St Peter's Church Earley / St Peter's Day 1978
- S93 [Shell used at Baptism] In loving memory of / BARBARA BIRD / from Mummie, Daddy and PAM / 23 November 1947
- S94 [Jug used for Baptism] In memoriam ELLEN CUNNINGHAM Whit Sunday 1951
- S95 [Jug] Presented to St Peters Earley / by CHARLES NUNN
- S96 [Candlestick holder?] In loving memory of / Captain DONALD B. MACKENZIE / who gave his life for us 1942. / From his loving family. / Requiescat in pace. S97[Brass vase] In loving memory of / WINIFRED UZZELL / June 24, 1954 / "A dear wife and mother"

Section U

Section U consists of general inscriptions outside the church, including the war memorial, the scout hut, the church hall and the lych-gate.

- U1 [Outside the Church porch, a chromed plaque inside a glass fronted wooden box displaying the times of services] In memoriam / THOMAS JAMES READER 1955
- U2 [Lych-gate] To the glory of God and in / memory of CHARLES STEPHENS obiit Oct. 4 1901
- U3 [Brass plaque on a wooden seat near section Y] NORMAN S. T. EBBORN / 1917 1987
- U4 [Brass plaque on a wooden seat by the south porch] In memory of / WILLIAM GEORGE WILDER / and / SARAH JANE WILDER.
- U5 [Stone block on wall at south west corner of church yard]
 This churchyard was enlarged / A. D. 1902 The land was given / by the family of the late / Mr. JOHN HARGREAVES of Maiden Erlegh / the wall & fence enclosing [--?--] / erected [----?----] / CHARLES E. ARAMSMALL[?] / R C MOUNT / R LEE / churchwardens
- U6 [Brass plaque by the parish office, in the church hall] Earley St. Peter's Church Hall / the building of this hall was made possible / by a generous bequest from / ARTHUR

- WINCH / It was dedicated and opened on 1st. Feburary 1986 / by the Rt. Rev. GRAHAM FOLEY / Bishop of Reading
- U7 [First notice board in Church Hall, brass plaque] Presented by Earley St. Peter's Boys Club
- U8 [Second notice board in Church Hall, brass plaque]
 Presented by Earley St. Peter's Boys Club
- U9 [Aluminium plaque outside the Scout Hut] Headquarters / 1st. Earley St. Peter's Scout Group / opened 13th. November 1971 / by / L. D. G. COWARD Esq.
- U10 [Picture of Baden Powell in the Scout Hut] In memory of IAN COWARD / awarded The Queens Police Medal / for Gallantry 1971. / A member of this Troop. 1954 - 1959.
- U11 [Foundation stone to building at Earley St. Peter's C of E school] This stone was laid / to commemorate / the completion of the Porter Institute / by the donor THOMAS PORTER esq. / July 21st. 1896.
- U12 [Addition] [Wooden Board in school entrance hall]
 A.M.D.G. / This church school of Earley St Peter / was rebuilt upon the site of the century old village school in the years 1960 1963, / and opened and dedicated by the right reverend HARRY JAMES CARPENTER, D.D. / Lord Bishop of Oxford / on the

fourteenth of June 1963, /
The Reverend Canon Stanley
C. Robinson, M.A. / being the
vicar and chairman of / the
following managers / ERNEST
E BENNETT, WALTER J.
CROMBIE, / PETER M
COLEBROOK, M.C. J.P.
GEORGE S DUNSTER. /
PERCY SYMONS, M.B. CH.B.

U13 [War memorial in the original school building, now demolished] [Oak plaque] To the / memory / of / old boys of this school / who gave their lives for their for their country / in the Great war. 1914 -1918.

[Column 1] ALEXANDER F. / BOLTON A. / BOLTON C. / BOWDEN C. / CANE G. / CHANDLER J. / CLARKE C. / COOK E. / CULHAM P. / DANN I. / DEE A. / DURMAN W. / ELLIS W.

[Column 2] FARMER B. /
HARWOOD H. / HEARNE R. /
HOSLER A. / HOWLETT P. /
JEROME A. / LEAVER L. /
LOVEGROVE E. / LOVEGROVE
HOR. / LOVEGROVE HY. /
LOVEGROVE W. /
LOVEGROVE S. / MASKELL G.
/ JEROME ALB.

[Column 3] NICKES E. /
PARKER H. / PARKER J. /
PARKER T. / PARSONS H. /
PRIOR C. / SAUNDERS A. /
SILVER A. / SMITHERS E. /
SNELLGROVE F. / WEBB C. /
WINSOR G. / WYNN W.

'Live for England, we for England died'

Section X

- Section X consists of remembrance tablets.
- X1 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ERNEST HAROLD / REYNOLDS / 1898 -1976 / Also / his beloved wife / DAISY / 1899 - 1987 / Reunited
- X1a [Tablet] In loving memory of / ERIC KEITH FISHER / a dear husband / and father / who passed away / January 9th 1990 / aged 68
- X1b [Tablet] IDA BROWN / 1920 1990
- X1c [Tablet] In loving memory of / HELENA ROSE / SHELAH M.B.E. / 1902- 1990
- X1d [Tablet] In loving memory of / HENRY ERNEST / CUELL / 1903 - 1990 / And / DORIS EVA / CUELL / 1904 - 1991
- X1f [Tablet] In loving memory of / DAVID GEOFFREY / SMALLEY / a dear husband / and father / died 1. Dec 1990 / aged 67
- X2 [Book] DORIS / NEWMAN / died 30. Nov. / 1975 / aged 55 / always / remembered
- X3 [Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear mother / MAUD DODD / 1887 -1975 / Also my dear husband / FREDERICK GEORGE CURTIS / 1906 - 1977
- X4 [Tablet] PETER J. / SPARKES / 1936 - 1981
- X5 [Tablet] In loving memory / of / PHYLLIS IVY /

- RICHARDSON / 1905 -1975 / and / VIVIAN ARTHUR / RICHARDSON / 1904 1976
- X6 [Tablet] THOMAS A. VICKERY / June 1st 1887 / May 7th 1975
- X7 [Tablet] In loving memory / ANNIE ELIZABETH / REID / 1892 1975.
- X7a [Tablet] In memory of / MABEL SELINA KEARSE / 1901 - 1975 / At rest
- X8 [Tablet] In memory of / a beloved wife / and mother /
 CHRISTINA HARDY / 1908 1974. / And daughter /
 CAROLINE SAINSBURY /
 1928 -1977.
- X9 [Tablet] In loving memory of / a dear husband and father / RICHARD WILLIAM / HUMPHREYS / 1904 - 1974. / FRANCES HUMPHREYS / 1908 - 1986. / A dear wife, mother and grandmother / R.I.P
- X10 [Tablet] In loving memory of / JOHN GWYN HOSKINS / who passed away / Oct 24th 1974 / aged 67 years.
- X11 [Tablet] ROBERT JAMES
 PARKER / died 5. Oct. 1974 /
 aged 60 years / into thy
 hands / O Lord I come.
- X12 [Book on base with metal flower rose] In loving / memory of / HERBERT / STANLEY / CLEMENTS / 1909 1974 / abide / with me. // And of / his wife / MARY / HELEN / FRANCES / CLEMENTS / 1912 1989 / Reunited

- X13 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In loving memory of / a dear wife and mother / CONSTANCE MARY / BRAGG / died 14th June 1974.
- X14 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In loving memory of / ARIANWEN GRIFFITHS / died 21st Jan. 1974 / aged 77 years.
- X15 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In / loving memory of / RHODA FRIEND / who died 13th May / 1974 / aged 82 years
- X16 [Flat tablet] ERNEST GEORGE / SILVER / 1900 - 1974
- X17 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In / loving memory of / ELIZABETH / BROUGHTON. / 1892 1974.
- X18 [Flat tablet] In / loving memory / of / DORIS E. HEMKEN / died 11-1-74 / aged 73 / EMIL C. HEMKEN / died 6-10-85 / aged 80
- X19 [Flat tablet with metal flower flower rose] In loving memory of / WILLIAM ROBERT HOSLER / died December 8th 1973 / aged 73 years.
- X20 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In loving memory of / HAROLD EDWARD OLLIER / 1927 1973
- X21 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In loving memory of / ETHEL AGNES / COTTERELL, / 1894 1973. / And / JOHN WILLIAM / COTTERELL, / 1891 1974.

X22 [Book] In loving / memory of / MABEL V. / BAKER / 1887 - 1973 // Also Albert C. / BAKER / 1885 - 1975 / Reunited

- X23 [Flat tablet with metal flower rose] In loving / memory of / EDWARD F. S. / TOWNSEND / 1903 1973 / Forever in our hearts
- X24 [Tablet] In loving memory of / STANLEY WORSDELL / died Aug. 25th 1990 / aged 79 years
- X25 [Tablet] In loving memory of / BERT SMITH / a dear husband / father grandfather / and great grandfather / 1913 - 1990 / At rest

Section Y

Section Y consists of remembrance tablets.

- Y1/1 [A cross was found lying near the plot] D. L. OVERTON, M.B.E. [DONALD LAWRENCE in burial register] / R.A.F / 1921 - 1964
- Y1/2 [Book] In loving / memory of / FRANK / LOADER / died 30th Dec. / 1961 / aged 65 years // FLORENCE / MAY / LOADER / died 23rd Sept / 1991 / aged 93 years
- Y1/3 [Tablet surrounded by kerbs]
 [Tablet] In loving memory /
 of / FRANK EDWARD /
 COUSINS, / beloved husband
 of / VERA, / and dearly loved
 daddy / of PAULINE and
 NIGEL / 1[--]2-1961
- Y1/4 [Footstone with 3 kerbs]
 [Footstone] In loving memory
 of / LILIAN FOWLER / 15.Feb.
 1885 23. April 1959 /
 SYDNEY FOWLER / 2 Sept.
 1884 22 August 1974
- Y1/5 [Scroll with a badge for "St Dunstan's" on top] Victory over / blindness / MAURICE OWEN ANKER / 1893 1959. / Also his dear wife / ELIZABETH HARBIN / 1894 1975. / Dearly loved, / happily remembered.
- Y1/6 [Tablet] Treasured memories of / ALBERT JEROME 1895 1959 / also / KATE his beloved wife 1897 1968 / IVY PHYLIS ADDINGTON / beloved sister of KATE 1914 1976 / JAMES FREDERICK ADDINGTON / beloved broth-

- er 1901 1976 / CICELY BLACKSTOCK / 1908 - 1981 / beloved sister and an adored Mother
- Y1/7 [Scroll] To the beloved /
 memory of / CHARLES
 ALFRED / STEVENS, / 12th
 January 1958. / Also his
 dearest wife / WINIFRED /
 ELIZABETH MARY, / 20th November 1968
- Y1/8 [Scroll] In / loving memory of / WILLIAM HENRY / EELES / 11th Oct 1957
- Y1/9 [Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory of / FREDERICK WILLIAM ACKRILL / 20. November 1875 2. October 1956 / and of his wife / JESSIE ANNE / 28 November 1880 25 January 1969 // [North kerb] And of their son / VINCENT GEORGE / 16 June 1903 8 March 1966
- Y1/10[Tablet surrounded by kerbs.]
 [Tablet] RICHARD /
 WINTERBOURNE / 1886 1956. / EDITH ELIZABETH /
 WINTERBOURNE / 1885 1974. / A dear father and
 mother / remembered with
 love.
 - [Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory of a dear husband and father / RICHARD WINTERBOURNE / passed away June 15. 1956 aged 69 years.
- Y1/11[Tablet with 3 kerbs] [Tablet]
 In loving memory of /
 CHARLES HENRY / HANCE. /
 15th. Sept. 1889. / 9th.
 March 1956. / "Not my will, O

Lord, / but thine be done." / And of / ALBERT EDWIN / BARBER, / 26th. March 1883. / 1st Dec. 1970. //

- [Kerbstones] [West kerb]
 MARY CAROLINE BARBER //
 [South kerb] Born 15th
 March 1887 // [North kerb]
 Died 22nd Jan. 1975
- Y1/12[Tablet surrounded by kerbs]
 [Tablet] To / the ever dear
 memory / of / AUGUSTA
 JULIA HITCHMAN / 1951 /
 WILLIAM CHARLES /
 HITCHMAN. / 10th September 1960. // [East kerb] "Let
 light perpetual shine upon
 them."
- Y1/13[Tablet surrounded by kerbs]
 [Tablet] In / loving memory
 of / KENNETH IAN / McIVER.
 / Major R.A. D.S.O., M.C. /
 1886 1955. / And of / his
 beloved wife / CECILIA
 BERTHA / 1886 1974. /
 Blessed is the man / whose
 strength is in / thee / in
 whose heart are / thy ways.
 Psalm 84
- Y1/14[Tablet surrounded by 4 kerbs] [Tablet] In loving memory of / FLORENCE CLARA / widow of / CHARLES REVILL / BELLAMY. / Born 9th June 1857, / died 8th June 1955.
- Y1/15[Book and vase surrounded by 4 kerbstones] [Book] In / loving memory / of / ELLEN CREBER / passed to her / eternal rest / 15. 5. 1955. / Aged 92 years.
 - [Vase] In / loving / memory

- Y1/16[Tablet] In loving memory of / HENRY JAMES / HOLMES, / July 22nd 1886. / April 7th 1955.
- Y2/2 [Headstone with vase]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / ALFRED VICTOR
 / FRANKUM / died June 10th
 1963 / Aged 65 years.
 Y2/3[Headstone with vase]
 [Headstone] In / loving
 memory of / AGNES MILLER /
 HORWOOD / died Dec 18th
 1961 / aged 82 years. /
 FREDERICK / WILLIAM /
 HORWOOD / died Aug 18th
 1962 / aged 87 years
- Y2/4 [Tablet] To the memory / of / GLENNIE CLARE BIRD, / born 1900 died 1959. / Also her daughter / BARBARA, / Born 1924 died 1947. / "Glory be to God."
- Y2/5 [Scroll] To the / beloved memory / RAYMOND PRYCE / WILLIAMS, / died April 12th 1959.
- Y2/6 [Tablet] To the memory of / AMY RYMER, / 9. July 1884. / 27. January 1959.
- Y2/7 [Tablet surrounded by kerbstones] [Tablet] To the ever dear / memory of / FLORENCE ANNIE / BRADFORD, / 29th November 1957.
- Y2/8 [Book] In ever / loving memory / of / FRANCIS JAMES JEROME. / Died / 30th Oct 1957 / aged 67 years / "Abide with me."
- Y2/9 [Book] In / loving memory / of / FRANCIS CECIL / RIDEN, / 1883 -1957.

- Y2/10[Tablet] In / loving memory of / BENJAMIN FRANK RICKARDS, / 8th June 1896. / 15th Sep. 1956. / Also his son / JOHN PATRICK, / passed away 21st.April 1957, / aged 24 years. / "Abide with me."
- Y2/11[Tablet surrounded by kerbstones] [Tablet] Happy memories / of / BERT LOXTON / passed away / 4th Nov. 1982 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of / ALBERT JAMES DODDIMEADE EDMUNDS / 1902 - 66 // [East kerb] In loving memory of / SARAH ANN EDMUNDS, / died 5th May 1956 - aged 82 years. / Also SAMUEL DODDIMEADE EDMUNDS, died 22nd. Jan. 1923 - aged 46 years. // [North kerb] Treasured memories of CYRIL HOWMAN / died 1st Feb. 1965 aged 61 years.
- Y2/12[Tablet surrounded by kerbs]
 [Tablet] In loving memory of
 / FREDERICK CHARLES /
 HOWE / 1885 1951.
- Y2/13[Book surrounded by kerbs]
 [Book] In ever / loving
 memory / of / DAISY
 FLORENCE / SLATER. / 1883
 1955.
- Y2/14[Book] GEORGE / PLASKETT. / 1883 - 1954 // ELIZABETH / PLASKETT. / 1890 - 1955. / Re-united
- Y2/15[Book surrounded by 4 kerbs]
 [Book] In loving memory / of
 / a dear / wife & mother /
 RUTH HARDING / died / 30th
 June 1955 / aged 50 years. //

- Also GEORGE HARRY / HARDING / died / 28th Sept 1957 / aged 53 years. / Reunited.
- Y2/16[Book] In loving memory of MILDRED VICTORIA / HOLTON. / Died 18th March / 1952. / Aged 64 years / sincerity was / her life.
- Y3/5 [Scroll with square vase] To / the beloved memory / of / JOHN RUSKIN, / September 9th. 1914 / August 12th. 1961.
- Y3/6 [Tablet and vase] [Tablet] In loving memory of / SUSAN JANE DUGUID, / born 14th February 1880, died 16th June 1961. / And her husband CHARLES BRACEY DUGUID / (Bob) / born 6th February 1887, / died 4th January 1971.
 - [Vase] In / loving / memory
- Y3/7 [Book] In loving / memory of / GORDON / GEORGE / RICKARDS / died 25th May / 1961 / aged 53 years / At rest. // And his / loving wife / MARGARET / LUCY / died 22nd Aug / 1987 / aged 76 / Together / again
- Y3/8 [Book] In loving / memory of / JOAN / LINDA / PATRICIA / RIDOUT, / died 17th April / 1961 / aged 31 years. // Her children / arise up / and call her / blessed: / her husband / also, and he / praiseth her. / Prov.31.28.
- Y3/9 [Headstone and vase] In /
 loving / memory / of / a very
 dear husband / GEORGE /
 MANDER, / who entered into

- / his rest, Dec. 9th 1960. / till the day breaks
- Y3/10[Scroll] CECIL BARTLETT / 1903 - 1960 / dearest husband / and father
- Y3/11[Book] In loving / memory of / FRANK / SUMNER, / died 20th Nov. / 1960 / aged 61 years.
- Y3/12[Book] To the dear / memory of / GERTRUDE / JANE / HUNT / 1883- 1960 // And / LEONARD / HUNT / 1885 1962
- Y3/13[Headstone] In / loving memory / of / a dear husband and father / HAROLD JOHN BOLTON / called to rest / 10th June 1960 / aged 51 years.
- Y3/14[Book] In loving / memory of / EMMA / DOGGETT // died 24th December / 1961 / aged 81 years
- Y4/1 [Tablet] In loving memory of / MARY WARD / RESTALL. / A beloved wife and mother 1897 1963.
- Y4/2 [Tablet] Love's last gift remembrance / DOROTHY FRANCES EDWARDS / 1890 -1963 / HERBERT AARON EDWARDS / 1889 - 1970 / ERIC EDWARDS / 1915 -1977
- Y4/3 [Tablet] In ever loving memory / of / a very dear wife / and mother / MAVIS ALMA SUMMERS / 10th SEPT. 1918 1st Nov. 1963. / "At rest."
- Y4/4 [Tablet] In loving memory of / WILLIAM EWART / THOMAS

- / 1891 -1963. / And his beloved wife / MILDRED / died 14th August 1969
- Y4/5 [Tablet] In loving memory of / WINIFRED MARY SLADE / died February 22nd 1963 / aged 71 years. / BASIL WORKMAN SLADE / died April 13th 1963 / aged 70 years.
- Y4/6 [Headstone and vase] JOYCE SIMMONS / wife and mother / who died April 3rd 1963 / aged 39 years. / She was greatly loving / Also / HAROLD SIMMONS / 13. 10. 1916 29. 3. 1977.
- Y4/7 [Tablet] To the memory of / STANLEY HENRY / JACKSON / 1893 -1963. / DAISY BLANCHE / JACKSON / 1899 - 1980
- Y4/9 [A book on a slab with writing on 2 sides] [Book] Treasured / memories / of / MALCOLM / CLIVE / FRANCIS. // Who / passed away / Dec. 25 1962 / aged 21 years. / 'Dearly loved / sadly missed'
 - [Slab] [West side] VELDEN CORALIE FRANCIS, / died Dec 3rd 1967 aged 23. [East side] EDWIN WILLIAM FRANCIS / died Dec 14th 1967 aged 56
- Y4/10[Headstone] 'Remembrance'
 / ALFRED L. DAVEY / 1908 1962. / R.I.P / Also his wife /
 ALICE MAY / 1909 1982 /
 reunited / placed by his wife
 and sons
- Y4/11[Tablet] To the memory of / LAUNCE BENNETT / 1900 -1962 / and his wife / MARGARET / 1913 - 1979

- Y4/12[Headstone] In / loving memory of / my dear husband / GEORGE LENNOX / DINGWALL / died March 12th 1962 / aged 66 years
- Y4/13[Book] In loving / memory of / KATHLEEN / DYSON / departed this life / 27th Feb. / 1962 // The love / of God / never fails / abide in / his love.
- Y4/14[A headstone and vase with a separate tablet] [Headstone] To / the memory of / my dear husband / CHRISTOPHER / JAMES BURTON, / 1882 -1962. / And EDITH AGNES / his wife / reunited 1972.
 - [Tablet] MOLLY ISABEL BURTON / 1913 - 1966 / wife of CHARLES / & mother of DIANE.
- Y5/1 [Book] H. S. MORGAN [HORACE STANLEY RUCK MORGAN in burial register] / 26. 12. 1895. / 21. 3. 1965.
- Y5/2 [Tablet] To the memory / of / HOWARD POCOCK, / 1933 1965.
- Y5/3a[Tablet] In loving / memory of OWEN / PARTRIDGE / died 16th March / 1965 / aged 73 years. // And his / dearest wife / MAY / died 29th Oct. / 1967 / aged 79 years.
- Y5/3b[Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear sister / RUTH FULLBROOK / died March 17th 1965 / aged 79 years / at rest / and her sister / KATE MAY / died 2nd Oct 1982

Y5/4 [Tablet] In loving memory / of ALICE MARY / ROUSE / 1893 - 1964.

- Y5/5 [Tablet] In loving memory / E. J. CHAPMAN [EDWIN JACOB in burial register] / 1894 - 1965. / A. M. CHAPMAN / 1895 - 1975.
- Y5/6 [Book] ANNIE E. / HODGKINS / 1885 - 1964 / R.I.P // THOMAS J. / HODGKINS / 1888 - 1977 / R.I.P
- Y5/7 [Tablet] In loving memory of / DAVID THOMAS / EBSWORTH / 22nd September 1908 / 9th October 1964
- Y5/8 [Tablet] In loving memory of / WILLIAM GRANT / died 25th Sept. 1964. / aged 71 years. / GERTRUDE GRANT / died 8th Sept. 1989 / aged 92 years.
- Y5/9 [Tablet] In loving memory /
 of / PERCIVAL H.
 BROOMFIELD / 1895 -1964 /
 ELSIE MAY / BROOMFIELD /
 1895 1989
- Y5/10[Tablet] To the beloved memory / of / ALBERT P. VANDENBERG / died 29th May 1964 / aged 84 years. / And his beloved wife ADA / died 9th April 1969 / aged 89 years / In heavenly love abiding.
- Y5/13[Book] To the / memory of /
 ALGERNON / KENNETH /
 KING. / 5th. Aug 1891 / 22nd
 May 1964
- Y5/14[Book] In / ever loving / memory of / LEONARD / ARTHUR / NAISH / 8th July 1899 / 15th May 1964 / Also

- / his wife / KATHLEEN / EMILY NAISH / 1st December 1989 / aged 84 years / Together again
- Y6/1 [Tablet] In loving memory of / FENTON J. PULSFORD / who died 1st April 1968
- Y6/5 [Tablet] In ever loving memory of / a dear wife and mother / IVY KATHLEEN WHEELER / 28th November 1905. / 6th June 1966. / And her dear husband / RICHARD JOHN / 28th June 1905. / 12th March 1987.
- Y6/6a[Tablet] In loving memory of / a beloved husband / and father / FRANK WILLIAM / TYRRILL / called to / higher service / 3rd July 1966.
- Y6/6b[Tablet] In loving / memory of / HAROLD DOUGLAS / BRACKSTONE / 1912 - 1966 / until we meet / again
- Y6/7 [Book] In loving / memory of / EDITH QUEEN / BOOTH, / died June 8th / 1966 / aged 54 years.
- Y6/8a[Tablet] In loving memory of / DARRELL MILLER WARD, / May 11th 1966 / aged 72 years. / Also / ALICE WARD / October 15th 1981 / aged 87 years.
- Y6/8b[Tablet] In loving / memory of / WYNDHAM BROWN / 1893 1966. / And his wife / KATE / 1895 1970.
- Y6/9 [Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear husband / SYDNEY CHARLES CASSON / called to rest / April 7th 1966 / aged 66 years / and his wife

- MARGARET / died May 11th 1978 aged 71 years
- Y6/10[Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear wife / MAUD NUNN / died Jan. 24th 1966 / aged 80 years. / And her beloved husband / WILLIAM CHARLES NUNN / died Aug. 11th 1968 / aged 82 years.
- Y6/13[Tablet] In sacred memory of / our dear mother / ELIZABETH ELLEN / MINALL. / 1. 1. 1877 - 23. 6. 65.
- Y6/14[Tablet] In loving memory of / FLORENCE JESSIE / BOLTON / 1895- 1964
- Y7/5 [Tablet] In loving memory of / a dear husband / and father / GEORGE OSBORNE / 1915 -1968 / and his wife ALICE / 1913 - 1975 / and their daughter JILL / 1936 - 1978
- Y7/6a[Tablet] In loving memory of / EDITH KNAPMAN / died 15th August 1967 / aged 84 years.
- Y7/6b[Tablet] In loving memory / FLORENCE N. PAINTER. / Died Sept. 2nd 1967 / in her 80th year.
- Y7/7 [Book on slab] [Book] In loving / memory of / VERA A / MANSBRIDGE / very dear wife / and mother / promoted to / higher service / at 62 years, / on Aug. 4 1967.
 - [Slab] Until / that / glorious / dawn.
- Y7/8a[Tablet] In loving memory / ELIZABETH N. MACHIN / 13th July 1967, 89 years / PHILIP R. CRAMPTON / 30th October 1976, 70 years / DAISY V.

- CRAMPTON / 1st June 1986, 75 years
- Y7/8b[Scroll] CHARLES PROUTEN, / 1880 - 1967. / Also his wife / GLADYS PROUTEN. / 1971. / R.I.P
- Y7/9 [This headstone has been replaced with a tablet] [Headstone] In / loving memory of / a dear wife and mother / VERA G HODGKINS, / who was called to higher service / April 22nd 1967. Aged 51 years. / Till we meet again -
 - [Tablet] In loving memory of / a dear wife / VERA G. HODGKINS / 24.4.16 22.4.67
- Y7/10[Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear husband / CHARLES ALLEN GEORGE / died March 31. 1967 / aged 81 years.
- Y7/13[Book] In loving / memory of / EDGAR / MORGAN, / died / Oct 31st 1966 / aged 65 years. // And of / his wife / KATHLEEN / MORGAN, / died / Dec. 4th 1966 / aged 68 years.
- Y7/14[Tablet] In / loving memory of / our dear son / GUY DEREK BAKER / called to rest / Sept. 9th 1966 / aged 22 years
- Y8a/13[Book] In loving / memory of / IVAN / STEVENS. / 1900 1967 // Also of / his wife / ALICE / STEVENS / 1899 1988
- Y8/13b[Tablet] In memoriam / CHARLES JOHN HOWLETT /

- and / CAROLINE / his beloved wife
- Y8/14[Tablet] FLORENCE IRVING / 1878 1968
 Y9/12[Tablet] In loving memory of / JOHN SINCLAIR / died Dec. 20th 1975.
- Y9/13[Tablet] In loving memory / DENNIS JOHNSON / died Sept 10th 1974 / aged 48 years.
- Y9/14[Tablet] In loving memory / of / JAMES WEBB. / 1898 1970. / ADA WEBB. / 1901 1987.
- Y9/15[Tablet] In loving memory of / CYRIL RICHARD / GRAY, / 1902 -1969.
- Y10/12[Tablet] In loving memory / WALTER GEORGE / SUTTON / died 19th Feb. 1976 / aged 74 years.
- Y10/13[Tablet] In / loving memory / ELEANOR ETHEL / CARTER. / 1919 -1971. And also / ERIC BRISCALL / CARTER. / 1902 - 1984. / Churchwarden / 1969 - 1972.
- Y10/14[Tablet] In loving memory / WILLIAM JOHN / VINDEN WALTERS / 1881 - 1964 / Churchwarden / 1955 - 1960 / PHYLLIS MARY / WALTERS / 1910 - 1973 / ALICE FRANCESCA / WALTERS / 1884 - 1977
- Y10/15[Scroll] In / treasured memory / of / DORIS ELLEN / QUEENIE HONEY. / 1905 -1951 / LESLIE CYRIL / HONEY. / 1904 - 1980. / In his love confiding

Y11/13[Tablet] WILLIAM ERIC / STONEMAN / 1895 - 1975. / Life's true beginning / not it's end.

- Y11/14[Tablet] In loving memory / of / CHARLES EDWARD / BARTON / 1894 1965. / Also MARY A. BARTON / 1889 1970.
- Y11/15[Tablet] With beautiful /
 memories of / ELIZABETH
 MARY / WILSON / 26th Aug.
 1949. / Aged 75 years. / The
 Lord is my shepherd. / Also
 of ALFRED / JAMES WILSON /
 died 15th Sept 1960. / Aged
 84 years.

Section Z

- Section Z consists of remembrance tablets.
- Z1/1 [Tablet] In ever loving memory of JOYCE FENNELL, / a dear wife & mother / July 10. 1913 Sept 15. 1969 / Rest in peace.
- Z1/2 [Kerbstones] [East kerb] In loving memory / [South kerb] ROLF COLIN LAWRENCE / 1892 - 1969
- Z1/3 [Tablet] In loving memory of / a beloved wife / and mother / MARION ENTWISTLE, / died 16th Aug. 1969. / And a beloved husband / and father / JOHN ENTWISTLE. / Died 29th Oct. 1971. / At rest
- Z1/4 [Tablet] HUBERT VICTOR / BROODBANK, / died 10th August / 1969 / aged 54 years. / At rest.
- Z1/5 [Book] In / loving / memory / HILDA KING / 1889 - 1969 // Re-united / with LANCELOT / KING / 1887 - 1931
- Z1/6 [Tablet] In affectionate /
 memory of FREDERICK
 GEORGE / O'DELL, / verger &
 parish clerk / who died February 22 1969 / in his 76th
 year. / R.I.P
- Z1/7 [Tablet] In loving / memory of / BERNARD GEORGE / PORTER. / Died Feb. 16th 1969.
- Z1/8 [Tablet] In loving memory of JOHN WILLIAM HENRY / SMITH. / Died 24th Dec. 1968. / And / his beloved

- wife / ELISABETH JANE, / died 10th Oct. 1972.
- Z1/9 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ALICE HARRIETT / BROOKS, / 1888 -1968. / Alive in Christ. / And of / JOHN HENRY BROOKS / 1885 -1975
- Z1/10[Tablet] In loving memory of / ELLA RADFORD, / 1894 -1968. / And her beloved son / ERIC RADFORD, / 1913 -1970. / LILIAN ROBERTS, / 1897 - 1991. // IRENE GRIERSON 1920 - 1973
- Z1/11[Tablet] HUGH REGINALD / HOLDER / 1891 - 1968. / Until the day breaks
- Z1/12[Tablet] In / loving memory of / FRANK G. SANDERS / 1893 1968 / and MAUD SANDERS / 1901 1989
- Z2/1 [Book] In loving / memory of / JAMES / WHITLOCK, / died 30th / March 1970 / aged 75. // And his / beloved wife / ALICE WHITLOCK, died 17th May 1973 / aged 78.
- Z2/2 [Tablet] In loving memory of / MELVILLE / ALFRED / KINGSTON MAYBURY, / 1895 1970. / Always in my thoughts / ETHEL / KINGSTON MAYBURY, / 1897 1979.
- Z2/3 [Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear husband / JAMES NIX, / who fell asleep / May 17th 1970 / aged 70 years. / KATHLEEN MAY his wife / died July 17th 1987 / aged 85 years.

- Z2/4 [Tablet] In loving memory of / GEORGE BARNEY / 20th May 1970. / ALFRED BARNEY / 21st Mar 1971. / ANNE BARNEY / 15th Jan. 1977. / Always in our thoughts
- Z2/5 [Tablet] In loving memory of / my dear mother / LAURA MAY GIBBS, / died June 9th 1970 / aged 76 years.
- Z2/6 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ALEC CHILTON. / Died 19th Dec. 1969 / aged 47.
- Z2/7 [Tablet] Loving memories of / SIDNEY CHESTER / who fell asleep 25th July 1970 / aged 64 years.
- Z2/8 [Tablet In loving memory / of / EVELYN MAY JONES. / 1904 1970.
- Z2/9 [Tablet] In loving memory of / EDITH LILIAN NELMES, / 1906 -1970. / ARNOLD DENIS / NELMES, / 1901 1987.
- Z2/10[Tablet] In loving memory / of / ANNIE EMILY / SLAUGHTER / 1893[?] 1970
- Z2/11[Tablet] In loving memory of JULIA JACKSON / a dear daughter and sister / 1951 -1970 / also / HAROLD STANLEY / JACKSON / a beloved husband and father / 1924 - 1984 / God bless
- Z3/1 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ROBERT WILLIAM / ALBERT JACOBS, / Jan 28. 1902. / Oct. 4. 1972 / HILDA BESSIE JACOBS / July 30. 1902. / March 9. 1983.

Z3/2 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ROSSLYN SEAGER, / 1906 - 1972.

- Z3/3 [Tablet] In memory of / OLGA NORTH, / beloved wife / and mother / died 23. Aug. 1972 / aged 56 years.
- Z3/4 [Tablet] In loving memory of / NORMAN LEIGH / SIMPSON / 1895 -1972 / ANNIE HETHERINGTON / SIMPSON / 1897 - 1986 / now together
- Z3/5 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ARTHUR EEDE. / 1900 1971.
- Z3/6 [Tablet] In loving memory of / CHARLES AUBREY / DUGUID / 1912 -1971
- Z3/7 [Tablet] In loving memory of / HENRY THOMAS POND, / who fell asleep / July 7th 1971. / And his dear wife / OLIVE LILIAN, / March 6th 1987. / Rest in peace.
- Z3/8 [Tablet] Treasured memories of / HARRY BENNETT, / who died / March 28th 1971 / aged 70 years.
- Z3/9 [Tablet] THOMAS PARSONS, / dearly loved by all / 1879 1971. / At rest. / NELLIE / his beloved wife / 1887 1973. / Always remembered.
- Z3/10[Tablet] Lovingly remembered / JOAN MARGARET / TOBIAS, / 1916 -1971. / And her mother / LENA FLORENCE TOBIAS / (nee BROWNSEY) / 1893- 1979.
- Z3/11[Book and vase] [Book] In loving / memory of / ROSS / ARTHUR / DAVIS. / 23rd April / 1971. / We shall / miss you.

- / Also mum / DAISY JEAN / DAVIS / 3rd Sept 1990 / Together at peace.
- Z3/12[Tablet] In loving memory of / CECILIA ANNE MCDOUGALL / a dear wife and mother / who fell asleep / 6th December 1970, aged 55. / IAN WALTER MCDOUGALL / 2nd December 1982, aged 71. / There is a land of pure delight / where saints immortal reign. / (I.WATTS)
- Z4/1 [Tablet] In loving memory of / WILLIAM HENRY / LAMB, / 1877 -1973.
- Z4/3 [Tablet] In loving memory of / ETHEL MARY RYDER, / died Sept. 29. 1973 / aged 84 years.
- Z4/4 [Tablet] In loving / memory of / VICTOR ANDREW / CIMA. / 1887 -1973.
- Z4/5 [Tablet] In loving memory of / RUTH PARKS / 1887 - 1973 / WILLIAM J. PARKS / 1888 -1975 / EDWARD F. PARKS / 1917 - 1986 / PHYLLIS K.GREADER / 1918 - 1987 / R.I.P
- Z4/6 [Tablet] In loving memory of / BILL WIGGINS / died 18th May 1973 / aged 59 years
- Z4/7 [Tablet] In memory of / my beloved husband / WILLIAM ARNOLD, / who died 6th May 1973 / aged 71 years.
- Z4/8 [Kerbstones] [South kerb] In loving memory of // [East kerb] FREDERICK JAMES / DEVINE /[North kerb] April 13 1973. / Aged 82 years.

- Z4/9 [Tablet] In loving memory of / CYRIL JOHN DORMER, / Oct. 23rd 1896. / Dec. 31st 1972. /EDITH WINIFRED / DORMER, / May 15th 1902. / April 13th 1985. / Now together.
- Z4/10[Tablet] In loving memory of / CONSTANCE BEALE. / 1900 - 1973. / Also / STANLEY GEORGE / BEALE. / 1894 -1976.
- Z4/11[Tablet] In loving memory of / FREDERICK GEORGE / BROWN. / 1893- 1972. / ELSIE EMILY BROWN. / 1894 1982.
- Z4/12[Tablet] Lovingly remembered / FREDERICK A ILOTT, / 1899 - 1972 / EDITH MAY ILOTT / 1905 - 1990
- Z4/13[Tablet] In happy and loving / memory of / WINIFRED HELEN / LEAVER / 1896 -1975 / and her husband / ERNEST THOMAS / 1894 -1977